3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: April 24,2017
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

I. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call
III. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the April 10 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
1. Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales — Sparky’s One Stop
2. Renewal of Class “E” Liquor License with Carryout Beer, Carryout Wine (includes
Native Wine) and Sunday Sales — Walgreens #10770
3. Renewal of Class “E” Liquor License with Carryout Beer, Carryout Wine (includes Native
Wine) and Sunday Sales — Hy-Vee
4. Renewal of Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales and Native Wine Permit - Reiling 71
South ‘
5. Renewal of Class “B” Beer Permit with Wine Coolers, Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales —
Carroll County Softball Association
D. Tree City USA Award — 27" Year
IV. Oral Requests and Commuunications from the Audience
V. Ordinances
None
VI. Resolutions
A. Third Street HMA Resurfacing — 2017 - Award of Contract
B. Report of Bid Opening — Carroll Trails Project — Segment A & B






VIL

VIIL
IX.

XL

XIIL
XII1.
XIV.

C. Merchants Park Baseball Stadium Lease — Bucko Baseball d/b/a Carroll Merchants
1. Resolution - Baseball Stadium Lease Agreement
2. Request for allowing beer at the Merchants Park Baseball Stadium
3. New Class “B” Liquor License (6 Month) including Wine Coolers, Outdoor Service and
Sunday Sales — Carroll Athletic Association (Merchants Park)
Library/City Hall Steering Committee
Preliminary Plat of The Danzer Subdivision

Preliminary Plat of Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three

o= ® o

Local Planning and Administrative Assistance Contract with Region XII for an Environmental
Review and Public Interest Survey for Housing Application — Amendment No. 1

H. 2017 Iowa Great Places Designation Application
Reports

A. Presentation for All-Inclusive Playground System

B. Change Order No. 3 — Carroll City Cemetery Maintenance Building - 2017
C. Certificate of Substantial Completion - Carroll City Cemetery Maintenance Building — 2017
D. Monument Sign Project — U.S. 30 East Entrance Sign
E. Report of Bid Opening — Carroll Recreation Center Theatre Curtains - 2017
Committee Reports
Monthly Activity Reports

Comments from the Mayor

Comments from the City Council

Workshop: Overview on Economic Development Incentives
Closed Session Pursuant to Iowa Code Section 21.5(1)(i)

Adjourn






May/June Meetings:
Board of Adjustment — May 1, 2017
City Council — May 8, 2017
Airport Commission — May 8§, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — May 10, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — May 15, 2017
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — May 15, 2017
City Council — May 22, 2017
Board of Adjustment — June 5, 2017
City Council — June 12,2017
Airport Commission — June 12, 2017
Planning and Zoning Commission — June 14, 2017
Library Board of Trustees — June 19, 2017
City Council — June 26, 2017

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at

t The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with
(./ 712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.







¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1600 FAX: (712) 792-0139

W

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager\}d\&@ Lb ]
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation /P
DATE: April 14,2017

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council — lowa Great Places Application

> Resolution

The City of Carroll will be applying for the 2017 lowa Great Places Designation program.
The application will be for the Graham Park Recreation District and the City of Carroll is
working with Region XlI Council of Governments to submit the application. The deadline
to submit the application is May 1, 2017. Attached to this memorandum is the resolution
for the Mayor and City Council to support the City of Carroll applying to the lowa Great
Places program for the purpose of being designated as an lowa Great Place.






RESOLUTION NO.

APPROVAL OF THE IOWA GREAT PLACES APPLICATION
FOR THE GRAHAM PARK RECREATION DISTRICT PLAN

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll City Council is in support of the lowa Great
Places Application for the Graham Park Recreation District Plan Project and find
it a worthwhile project for the City of Carroll and;

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll has or will provide the project costs in City
funds, private contributions and other grants for the Graham Park Recreation

District Plan Project;

WHEREAS, the City of Carroll is committed to the Graham Park
Recreation District Plan Project and now,

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED by the Carroll City Council that the City
of Carroll supports and approves the application to the lowa Great Place
Designation and agrees to contribute funds toward the Graham Park Recreation
District Plan Project, contingent upon the City of Carroll receiving a designation
as an lowa Great Place.

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council on this day of
April, 2017.

SIGNED:

City Council of the
City of Carroll, lowa

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







04-20-2017 09:13 AM
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PATD ITEMS DATES :
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017

U N P A
I R

<
el
ow

T S
TEM
SUMMARY
mmm====]TEM DATES=========
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017

4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017

GROSS AMT

01-001621 ACE HARDWARE MISC SUPPLIES

01-001772 ADAMS STREET REPAIR GREASE

01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC.
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC.

01-012650 ALLIANT ENERGY-IES UTILIT GAS BILLS

01-029040 ANTHONY A. VONNAHME

01-002826 BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS

01-003515 BOMGAARS
01-003515 BOMGAARS
01-003515 BOMGAARS
01-003515 BOMGAARS

MISC SUPPLIES

01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES
01-003515 BOMGAARS REPAIR PARTS
01-003515 BOMGAARS SHOVELS
01-003515 BOMGAARS SHOVELS

01-003515 BOMGAARS

01-003515 BOMGAARS BOLTS

01-001134 BRAD BURKE ANKENY DCI

01-003661 BREDA TELEPHONE CORPORATI LOCAL AND LONG DISTANCE

01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA
01-003670 BRIGGS INC OF OMAHA

01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY

SUPPLIES

NIGHT CLEANING W/E 4/9/2017
NIGHT CLEANING W/E

CLEANER FOR CARS

STREET NAME PLATES

SOCCER GOAL SUPPLIES

CHIPPER EXHAUST CAP
FLAG POLE REPAIRS

DRILL BITS AND BOLTS

SOCCER GOAL SUPPLIES
PLUMBING PARTS

FLOOR FINISH KITS RETURNED

CLEANING SUPPLIES

18.92
*%* TOTALS ** 18.92
123.60
*%* TOTALS ** 123.60
1928.00
165.00
363.00

4/16/2017
** TOTALS **

5,133.80

** TOTALS ** 5,133.80
101.70
*% TOTALS ** 101.70
4,967.96
*% TOTALS ** 4,967.96
10.77
31.11
12.99
6.54
162.36
9.27
35.96
69.97

24 .38
14.41

** TOTALS ** 377.76
18.38
*% TOTALS ** 0.00

2,432.57
*%* TOTALS ** 2,432.57
355.98
13.94

*% TOTALS ** 369.92

111.84
54 .00

430.00-

PAGE: 1
BANK: AP
======POSTING DATES=======
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
18.92- 107768 4/13/17 0.00
18.92- 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 123.60
0.00 123.60
0.00 000000 0/00/00 198.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 165.00
0.00 363.00
5,133.80~ 107674 4/07/17 0.00
5,133.80- 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 101.70
0.00 101.70
0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,967.96
0.00 4,967.96
0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.77
31.11- 107772 4/13/17 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.99
0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.54
0.00 000000 0/00/00 162.36
0.00 000000 0/00/00 9.27
0.00 000000 0/00/00 35.96
0.00 000000 0/00/00 69.97
0.00 000000 0/00/00 24 .38
0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.41
31.11- 346.65
18.38- 000000 0/00/00 0.00
0.00 0.00
2,432.57- 107670 4/07/17 0.00
2,432.57~ 0.00
355.98- 107671 4/07/17 0.00
13.94- 107671 4/07/17 0.00
369.92- 0.00
0.00 000000 0/00/00 430.00-
0.00 000000 0/00/00 111.84
0.00 000000 0/00/00 54.00






04-20-2017 09:13 AM A
City of Carroll 0
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

VENDOR SET: 01

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES:
UNPAID ITEMS DATES

UNTS
ITEM
SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES=======
: 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017

PAY
R E

el

4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017

4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017

DESCRIPTION

GROSS AMT

PAYMENTS

CHECK#

4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017

01-004138
01-004138

01-025028

01-004132
01-004132

01-004133
01-004133

01-004146

01-000638
01-000638
01-000638
01-000638

01-004195

01-004200
01-004200
01-004200
01-004200

01-002977
01-002977

01-000785

01-004237

01-003041

CAPITAL
CAPITAL

CAROL SCHOEPPNER

CARROLL
CARROLL

CARROLL
CARROLL

CARROLL

CARROLL
CARROLL
CARROLL
CARROLL

CARROLL

CARROLL
CARROLL
CARROLL
CARROLL

CARROLL
CARROLL

CARROLL:

CARROLL

SANITARY SUPPLY
SANITARY SUPPLY

CLEANING SUPPLIES
CLEANING SUPPLIES
** TOTALS **

SECRETARY CONTRACT
*% TOTALS **

AVIATION INC. 1/2 YEARLY INTERNET SERVICE

AVIATION INC. CONTRACT

** TOTALS **
BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS
BROADCASTING CO. RADIO ADS

*% TOTALS **

CONTROL SYSTEMS TEMPERATURE CONTROL AGREEMENT

*% TOTALS **

COUNTY STATE BANK REGISTRATIONS & ACROBAT PRO DC
COUNTY STATE BANK CONFERENCE EXPENSES & SUPPLIES
COUNTY STATE BANK CONFERENCE EXP. & SUPPLIES
COUNTY STATE BANK CONFERENCE EXPENSES

*%* TOTALS **

GLASS CO. SCREEN REPAIRS

*% TOTALS **
LUMBER SUPPLIES
LUMBER CONCRETE
LUMBER SUPPLIES
LUMBER SUPPLIES

*% TOTALS **
REFUSE SERVICE MARCH TRASH COLLECTIONS

REFUSE SERVICE MARCH GARBAGE PICKUP

*% TOTALS **

REFUSE SERVICE LL MARCH TRASH COLLECTIONS
*% TOTALS **

VETERINARY CLINIC MAY DOG CARE CONTRACT
** TOTALS **

CARROT-TOP INDUSTRIES INC REC CENTER FLAG POLE AND FLAGS

286.04
325.52
347.40

350.00
350.00

299.70
6,450.00
6,749.70

67.50
20.62
88.12

950.00
950.00

269.99
669.60
1,250.72
1,558.04
3,748.35

20.00
20.00

16.20
9.20
82.72
11.05
119.17

11,983.71
57.00
12,050.71

67.15
67.15

650.00
650.00

406.21

0.00
0.00
0.00

350.00-
350.00-

299.70-
6,450.00~
6,749.70-

0.00
0.00
0.00

269.99-
669.60-
1,250.72-
1,558.04-
3,748.35-

20.00-
20.00-

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

11,993.71-
57.00-
12,050.71-

67.15-
67.15-

000000
000000

107783

107773
107773

000000
000000

000000

107767
107786
107787
107788

107774

000000
000000
000000
000000

107669
107769

107664

000000

107771

PAGE:

BANK: AP

CHECK DT ----BALANCE---~

0/00/00 286.04

0/00/00 325.52
347.40

4/13/17 0.00
0.00

4/13/17 0.00

4/13/17 0.00
0.00

0/00/00 67.50

0/00/00 20.62
88.12

0/00/00 950.00
950.00

4/13/17 0.00

4/19/17 0.00

4/19/17 0.00

4/19/17 0.00
0.00

4/13/17 0.00
0.00

0/00/00 16.20

0/00/00 9.20

0/00/00 82.72

0/00/00 11.05
119.17

4/07/17 0.00

4/13/17 0.00
0.00

4/07/17 0.00
0.00

0/00/00 650.00
650.00

4/13/17 0.00






04-20-2017 09:13 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
=z====PAYMENT DATES======= zrzzzzz=]TEM DATES====z====== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THERU 4/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES  : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
VENDOR ~--- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 406.21 406.21- 0.00
01-004325 CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING CLEANING SUPPLIES 367.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 367.00
** TOTALS ** 367.00 0.00 367.00
01-002998 CENTURYLINK BACKUP TELEPHONE 56.51 56.51- 107790 4/19/17 0.00
01-002998 CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE BACKUP LINE 56.51 56.51- 107791 4/19/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 113.02 113.02- 0.00
01-001393 CHAMPION FORD INC. PICKUP REPAIRS 61.58 0.00 000000 0/00/00 61.58
*% TOTALS ** 61.58 0.00 61.58
01-002867 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLIES 223.26 0.00 000000 0/00/00 223.26
*% TOTALS ** 223.26 0.00 223.26
01-004163 CLERK OF COURT COURT COSTS 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
** TOTALS ** 60.00 0.00 60.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK ACH MTHLY PROCESSING FEES 113.76 113.76- 000000 4/19/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK  FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 13,355.53 13,355.53- 000000 4/13/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK  FICA WITHHOLDING 13,001.74 13,001.74- 000000 4/13/17 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK  MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 3,974.58 3,974.58- 000000 4/13/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 30,445.61 30,445.61- 0.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC  ANTI-VIRUS SOFTWARE 235.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 235.20
*% TOTALS ** 235.20 0.00 235.20
01-002071 COMPUTER REPAIR & SERVICE WIFI 3,494.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,494.50
** TOTALS ** 3,494.50 0.00 3,494.50
01-002681 CONSOLIDATED FLEET SERVIC ANNUAL INSPECTION TOWER 8 675.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 675.00
*% TOTALS ** 675.00 0.00 675.00
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 236.61 0.00 000000 0/00/00 236.61
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 46.39 0.00 000000 0/00/00 46.39
*% TOTALS ** 283.00 0.00 283.00
01-005110 CULLIGAN SOFT WATER WATER SOFTNER 1,700.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,700.00
** TOTALS ** 1,700.00 0.00 1,700.00
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS LAWN SUPPLIES 563.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 563.75
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS FERTILIZER 3,244.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,244.96
** TOTALS ** 3,808.71 0.00 3,808.71






04-20-2017 09:13 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES==s===== =======]TEM DATES======z=== ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
VENDOR ~--- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002648 D/R ELECTRIC INC. SIREN REPLACEMENT 2,832.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,832.90
01-002648 D/R ELECTRIC INC. SIREN #1 REPLACEMENT 901.08 0.00 000000 0/00/00 201.08
01-002648 D/R ELECTRIC INC. SIREN #10 REPLACEMENT 249.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 249.05
01-002648 D/R ELECTRIC INC. SIREN #2 REPLACEMENT 249.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 249.05
01-002648 D/R ELECTRIC INC. SIREN #3 REPLACEMENT 279.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 279.60
01-002648 D/R ELECTRIC INC. SIREN #6 REPLACEMENT 445.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 445.65
01-002648 D/R ELECTRIC INC. SIREN #7 REPLACEMENT 322.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 322.80
*%* TOTALS ** 5,280.13 0.00 5,280.13
01-005410 DAILY TIMES HERALD LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 541.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 541.47
**% TOTALS ** 541.47 0.00 541.47
01-006150 DPC INDUSTRIES INC WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 1,450.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,450.98
*% TOTALS ** 1,450.98 0.00 1,450.98
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY CBD LIGHT POLE REPAIRS 1,465.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,465.76
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY FLOODLAMP BULBS ENGINE #1 11.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.50
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SIGN SPACERS 17.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 17.96
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY REPAIR PARTS 3.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.31
*% TOTALS ** 1,498.53 0.00 1,498.53
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS COOLER RENT AND WATER 123.37 123.37- 107776 4/13/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 123.37 123.37- 0.00
01-004185 EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES MARCH CITY HALL CLEANING 1,223.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,223.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,223.00 0.00 1,223.00
01-003047 ENVIRONMENTAL PROPERTY SO ASBESTOS REMOVAL 1,790.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,790.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,790.00 0.00 1,790.00
01-002627 ETHAN KATHOL MILEAGE - FIREARMS TRAINING 87.74 87.74- 107668 4/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS =** 87.74 87.74- 0.00
01-002644 ETS CORPORATION CC PROCESSING FEES 307.40 307.40- 000000 4/19/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 307.40 307.40- 0.00
01-008020 FAMILY & SPECIALTY MEDICA PHYSICAL EXAM RUHNKE 175.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 175.00
** TOTALS ** 175.00 0.00 175.00
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES SOCCER CONCESSIONS 1.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1.76
01-008027 FAREWAY STORES SOCCER CONCESSIONS 3.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.52
** TOTALS ** 5.28 0.00 5.28

01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES 57.39 0.00 000000 0/00/00 57.39






04-20-2017 09:13 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 5
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======PO8TING DATES=======x
PAID ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
VENDOR -——- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-008050 FASTENAIL COMPANY REPAIR PARTS 67.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 67.00
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY BOLT SEATS IN DUGOUTS , 6.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.25
01-008050 FASTENAL COMPANY REPAIR PARTS 39.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.75
*% TOTALS ** 170.39 0.00 170.39
01-006860 FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION 128.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 128.00
*% TOTALS ** 128.00 0.00 128.00
01-002806 FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB LAB TESTING 804.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 804.00
*% TOTALS ** 804.00 0.00 804.00
01-002567 GEHLPRO WELDING BUILD BRACKETS 2,575.30 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,575.30
%% TOTALS ** 2,575.30 0.00 2,575.30
01-009535 GENERAIL RENTAL SAWZALL BLADES 119.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 119.00
%% TOTALS ** 119.00 0.00 119.00
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPORING SOCCER SHIRTS 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
01-010156 GRAPHIC EDGE, THE SPRING SOCCER SHIRTS 4.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4.25
%% TOTALS ** 8.50 0.00 8.50
01-010617 HALLETT MATERIALS COLD PATCH 1,315.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,315.05
*% TOTALS ** 1,315.05 0.00 1,315.05
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,530.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,530.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,945.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,945.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD OPERATING SUPPLIES 3,867.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,867.50
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,410.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,410.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS 4,212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD OPERATING SUPPLIES 375.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 375.00
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD 8" BOLT CLAMP 848.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 848.00
*% TOTALS ** 31,611.50 0.00 31,611.50
01-003044 HEARTSMART.COM AED BASEBALL/SOFTBALL FIELDS 175.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 175.00
*% TOTALS ** 175.00 0.00 175.00
01-011831 HY-VEE INC. SOCCER COACHES MEETING 28.00 28.00- 107793 4/19/17 0.00
%% TOTALS ** 28.00 28.00- 0.00
01-012615 IDALS 2 FUEL METER LICENSES 9.00 9.00- 107778 4/13/17 0.00

** TQTALS ** 2.00 9.00- 0.00






04-20-2017 0S9:13 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 6
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======] TEM DATESz==z===z===== ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-000414 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCI 3 CODE BOOKS 199.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 199.20
*%* TOTALS ** 199.20 0.00 189.20
01-012614 IOWA COMMUNITIES ASSURANC PROP. INS. CEMETERY/BB BLDGS 161.47 0.00 000000 0/00/00 161.47
** TOTALS ** 161.47 0.00 161.47
01-012625 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO TRANS MAIN GROUP A PERMIT 175.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 175.00
** TOTALS ** 175.00 0.00 175.00
01-005825 IOWA DIVISION OF LABOR SE BOILER INSPECTION 280.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 280.00
** TOTALS ** 280.00 0.00 280.00
01-012646 IOWA INSURANCE DIVISION DEED FILING FEES 356.00 356.00- 000000 4/07/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 356.00 356.00- 0.00
01-012666 IOWA ONE CALL MARCH 2017 LOCATES 29.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.50
*%* TOTALS ** 29.50 0.00 29.50
01-012670 IOWA PARK & RECREATION MEMBERSHIP AND CONFERENCE 435.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 435.00
** TOTALS ** 435.00 0.00 435.00
01-012604 IOWA PEACE OFFICERS ASSOC IPOA CONFERENCE - SMITH 50.00 50.00- 107673 4/07/17 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 50.00 50.00- 0.00
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER SUPPLIES 196.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 196.25
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER MOTOMIX FUEL 28.65 0.00 000000 0/00/00 28.65
** TOTALS ** 224.90 0.00 224 .90
01-001438 J. J. SCHRECK DMACC CAREER FAIR MEALS 10.81 10.81- 107666 4/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 10.81 10.81- 0.00
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 1,050.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,050.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,050.00 0.00 1,050.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. CEMETERY MAINTENANCE BUILDING 1,925.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,925.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. HIGH RIDGE RD IMPROVEMENTS 1,022.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,022.00
*% TQTALS ** 2,947.00 0.00 2,947.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SNOW BLOWER REPAIRS 53.62 53.62- 107782 4/13/17 0.00
01-025020 JCHN DEERE FINANCIAL #34 FILTERS 180.86 180.86- 107782 4/13/17 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL FILTERS 263.95 263.95- 107782 4/13/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 498.43 498.43- 0.00
01-003048 JOSH SPORRER MEMBERSHIP REFUND 210.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 210.50






04-20~2017 09:13 AM

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 7
JENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= c======ITEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
PARTTALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES  : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 210.50 0.00 210.50
01-000994 XABEL BUSINESS SERVICES - MARCH HRA CHECKS 3,542.76 3,542.76- 000000 4/12/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,542.76 3,542.76- 0.00
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER RUGS 77.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 77.90
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 27.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.52
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER MOPS 27.52 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27.52
01-014520 KASPERBAUER CLEANING SER LAUNDER RUGS 77.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 77.90
** TOTALS ** 210.84 0.00 210.84
01-014815 KEYSTONE LABORATORIES MONTHLY BAC-T/FLUORIDE 132.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 132.50
** TOTALS ** 132.50 0.00 132.50
01-014940 KITT PLBG. AND HTG. INC. PLUMBING REPAIRS 112.05 112.05- 107780 4/13/17 0.00
01-014940 KITT PLBG. AND HTG. INC. PLUMBING REPAIRS 60.75 60.75- 107780 4/13/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 172.80 172.80- 0.00
01-010827 LEON HENDRICKS MARCH CONTRACT METER READER 1,821.88 1,821.88- 107672 4/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,821.88 1,821.88- 0.00
01-017123 MANGOLD ENVIRONMENTAL SAMPLE ANALYSIS 1,360.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,360.00
** TOTALS ** 1,360.00 0.00 1,360.00
01-002959 MATTHEW RIEDELL STEEL TOED BOOTS 150.00 150.00- 107789 4/19/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 150.00 150.00- 0.00
01-002993 MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO. ENTRANCE DRIVE PROJECT 9,968.20 9,968.20- 107770 4/13/17 0.00
01-002993 MC CLURE ENGINEERING CO. DANNER GRAIN LEG 1,125.00 1,125.00- 107770 4/13/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 11,093.20 11,093.20- 0.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS 35,385.87 35,385.87- 107779 4/13/17 0.00
01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILLS 34.93 34.93- 107794 4/19/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 35,420.80 35,420.80- 0.00
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE POSTS 20.28 20.28- 107781 4/13/17 0.00
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE PAINT STENCILS 18.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.95
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE SUPPLIES 62.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 62.95
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE CLUBHOUSE LANDSCAPING 160.31 0.00 000000 0/00/00 160.31
01-017585 MIDWEST WHOLESALE REPAIR PARTS 37.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.40
*% TOTALS ** 299.89 20.28- 279.61
01-001202 MOBILE BLASTING SERVICES GRAFFITI CLEAN-UP 225.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 225.00
*% TOTALS ** 225.00 0.00 225.00






04-20-2017 09:13 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======LTBEM DATES========= 2=====POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003020 MONERIS SOLUTIONS INC. ONLINE CC PROCESSING FEES 142.05 142.05- 000000 4/10/17 0.00
01-003020 MONERIS SOLUTIONS INC. CC PROCESSING FEES 315.06 315.06~ 000000 4/19/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 457.11 457.11- 0.00
01-017730 MOQORHOUSE READY MIX CO. CONCRETE 34.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 34.88
*% TOTALS ** 34.88 0.00 34.88
01-003021 NBX MERCHANT SERVICES COR CC PROCESSING FEES 104.88 104.88~ 000000 4/19/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 104.88 104.88- 0.00
01-019124 NORTH CENTRAL LARORATORIE LAB SUPPLIES 330.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 330.02
*% TOTALS ** 330.02 0.00 330.02
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL ENGINE HEATER 104.38 0.00 000000 0/00/00 104.38
*% TOTALS ** 104.38 0.00 104.38
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS FEELER GAUGE AND WAX 12.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.98
*% TOTALS ** 12.98 0.00 12.98
01-020203 OFFICE STOP STAPLES AND REINFORCEMENTS 7.29 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.29
01-020203 OFFICE STOP HIGH BACK CHAIR 250.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 250.00
#% TOTALS ** 257.29 0.00 257.29
01-002956 OPN ARCHITECTS INC LIBRARY AND CITY HALL PROJECT 900.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 900.00
*% TOTALS ** 900.00 0.00 900.00
01-020326 OPTIONS INK HISTORICAL WALKING TOUR BOOKS 56.80 0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.80
01-020326 OPTIONS INK BUSINESS CARDS - HAYS 48.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48.00
*% TOTALS ** 104.80 0.00 104.80
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. REPAIR PARTS 33.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.50
*% TOTALS ** 33.50 0.00 33.50
01-002911 PERFECT MIND INC. SOFTWARE CONVERSION 9,000.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 9,000.00
01-002911 PERFECT MIND INC. SOFTWARE CONVERSION 2,290.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,290.00
*% TOTALS ** 11,290.00 0.00 11,290.00
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE REPAIRS 25.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.20
*% TOTALS ** 25.20 0.00 25.20
01-000169 PERRY JOHNSON MARCH MILEAGE - INSPECTIONS 219.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 219.89

** TOTALS ** 219.89 0.00 219.89






04-20-2017 09:13 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OCPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATESzm=z=z==== =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
PARTTALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----~- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-021860 PRESTO-X-COMPANY PEST CONTROL 52.07 0.00 000000 0/00/00 52.07
01-021860 PRESTO-X-COMPANY PEST CONTROL 43.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 43.15
*% TOTALS ** 95.22 0.00 95.22
01-009870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C MARCH ELECTRIC SERVICE 1,438.88 1,438.88- 107777 4/13/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,438.88 1,438.88- 0.00
01-000490 RANDALL M. KRAUEL MILEAGE - APWA TIA SPRING CONF. §8.81 88.81- 107663 4/07/17 0.00
01-000490 RANDALL M. KRAUEL SUDAS MEETING MILEAGE 60.99 60.99- 107766 4/13/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 149.80 149.80-~ 0.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE MARCH TRASH COLLECTIONS 33,961.45 33,961.45- 107675 4/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 33,961.45 33,961.45- 0.00
01-023815 REGION XII COG MARCH TAXI PROGRAM DONATIONS 3,870.00 3,870.00- 107676 4/07/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 3,870.00 3,870.00- 0.00
01-024900 SAINT ANTHONY HOSPITAL BLOOD PROFILES & PHYSICAL 2,041.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,041.85
*% TOTALS ** 2,041.85 0.00 2,041.85
01-025050 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO. ELEVATOR MAINTENANCE 200.91 0.00 000000 0/00/00 200.91
*% TOTALS ** 200.91 0.00 200.91
01-025105 SEARS COMMERCIAL ONE TOOL CHEST AND POWER WASHER 549.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 549.96
*% TQTALS ** 549.96 0.00 549.96
01-025320 SILVER SHIELD SYSTEM SILVER SHIELD SECURITY COVER 2,287.36 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,287.36
*% TOTALS ** 2,287.36 0.00 2,287.36
01-025332 STIRCHIE FINGER PRINT LARO EVIDENCE TAPE 48.50 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 48.50
*% TOTALS ** 48.50 0.00 48.50
01-002581 SLIDE TECH INC SLIDE MAINTENANCE 3,700.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,700.00
01-002581 SLIDE TECH INC SLIDE REPAIRS 500.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 500.00
*% TOTALS ** 4,200.00 0.00 4,200.00
01-002586 SMART SHOPPER ADVERTISING 29.00 . 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.00
*% TOTALS ** 29.00 0.00 29.00
01-025335 SNYDER TREE SERVICE TREE SPADE REPAIRS 340.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 340.00
** TOTALS ** 340.00 0.00 340.00
01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO BRUSH REMOVAL 78.69 0.00 000000 0/00/00 78.69

01-004178 SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT CO BURSH REMOVAL 104.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 104.92






04-20-2017 092:13 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 10
JENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= ===z=====11BEM DATES=z=z==z=z===== ======POSTING DATESz=======
PATD ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*% TOTALS ** 183.61 0.00 183.61
01-025606 SOPPE CHIROPRACTIC CLINIC RANDOM DRUG TESTING 20.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.00
*% TOTALS ** 20.00 0.00 20.00
01-025874 STERICYCLE INC OSHA 103.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 103.95
** TOTALS ** 103.95 0.00 103.95
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. LAMINATE CEMETERY MAP 10.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. OFFICE SUPPLIES 8.06 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8.06
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. WRIST SUPPORTS 91.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 91.96
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. SUPPLIES 3.59 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.59
*% TOTALS ** 113.61 0.00 113.61
01-025935 SUBWAY EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 15.95 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.95
*% TOTALS ** 15.95 0.00 15.95
01-001819 TREAT AMERICA RIFLE INSTRUCTOR SCHOOL KATHOL 39.35 39.35- 107667 4/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 39.35 39.35- 0.00
01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. LAWN SEED 52.50 52.50- 107795 4/19/17 0.00
01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. GRASS SEED 97.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 97.50
01-027079 TRIPLE A SEEDS INC. LAWN SUPPLIES 155.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 155.00
** TOTALS ** 305.00 52.50- 252.50
01-027085 TROPHIES PLUS INC. 3 LOCKER ID TAGS 23.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.97
*% TOTALS ** 23.97 0.00 23.97
01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM RERIGERATOR 1,114.95 1,114.95- 107775 4/13/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,114.95 1,114.95- 0.00
01-003220 TURFWERKS FLAGS 10.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.00
** TOTALS ** 10.00 0.00 10.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 3/25/2017 83.41 83.41- 107677 4/07/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 4/1/2017 51.15 51.15- 107678 4/07/17 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 4/8/2017 58.09 58.09- 107784 4/13/17 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 192.65 192.65- 0.00
01-002449 UNITYPOINT CLINIC-OCCUPAT RANDOM DRUG TESTING 37.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.00
*% TOTALS ** 37.00 0.00 37.00
01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS LIFEGUARD SUIT 48.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48.00

01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS LIFEGUARD SUIT 48.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 48.00






)4-20-2017 09:13 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 11

JENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= mmmmzmx [ TEM DATES=zc==zzm=== ======POSTING DATES=======

ATID ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017

SARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017

JNPAID ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017

JENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS SOCCER BALLS 490.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 490.00

)1-028275 UPTOWN SPORTING GOODS SOCCER GOAL 148.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 148.00
** TOTALS ** 734.00 0.00 734.00

01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS AIR CARDS 240.06 240.06- 107679 4/07/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 240.06 240.06- 0.00

01-003377 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE MAY INSURANCE PREMIUMS 38,091.74 38,091.74- 107792 4/19/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 38,091.74 38,091.74- 0.00

01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. MVA DEDUCTIBLE 600.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 600.00

01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. MARCH CAR RENTAL 375.00 375.00- 107785 4/13/17 0.00
** TOTALS ** 975.00 375.00- 600.00

* Payroll Expense 143,522.68






)4-20-2017 09:13 AM
JENDOR SET: 01

ATID ITEMS DATES :
PARTIATLY ITEMS DATES:
JNPAID ITEMS DATES

City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

UN P A
I R

(]
oo

T S
T EM
SUMMARY

4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017

4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017

REPORT TOTALS

PAGE: 12
BANK: AP

4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
PAID ITEMS 339,258.97 339,258.97CR 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 100,957.83 0.00 100,957.83
VOID ITEMS 18.38CR 18.38 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 440,198.42 339,240.59CR 100,957.83
UNPAID RECAP
UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 101,387.83
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 0.00
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 430.00CR

** UNPAID TOTALS **

100,957.83






J4-20-2017 09:13 AM
JENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PAID ITEMS DATES : 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017

JNPATD ITEMS DATES

001 GENERAL FUND

010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX

110 ROAD USE TAX FUND

167 REC CENTER TRUST FUND

178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS

303 C.P. - AIRPORT

304 C.P. STREETS

311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION

600 WATER UTILITY FUND

602 WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP.

610 SEWER UTILITY FUND

850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND
* PAYROLL EXPENSE

GRAND TOTAL

FUND TOTALS

UNT PA
IT R

<
o

S
EM
SUMMARY

=======]TEM DATES========= ======

167,495.83
1,474.78
10,412.83
5.28
240.06
9,968.20
1,022.00
4,563.25
46,512.19
1,475.00
11,871.82
41,634.50
143,522.68

440,198.42

POSTING DATES
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017
4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017 4/07/2017 THRU 4/20/2017

PAGE:
BANK: AP

13







112 E. 5th Sireet

MEMO TO:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager tl&é?f‘/d

AU
Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation %) W
April 20, 2017

Memo to City Council — Certificate of Substantial Completion |

Attached to this memorandum is the Certificate of Substantial Completion. The
certificate establishes April 14, 2017 as the date of Substantial Completion.

There will be final walkthrough on Friday April 21, 2017 that will start the final
punch list of items needed to be completed. The list should be available to be
distributed at the City Council meetings.






BATA pocument c704” - 2000

Certificate of Substantial Completion

PROJECT: PROJECT NUMBER: R150384/ OWNER: []
(Name and address) CONTRACT FOR: General Construction ARCHITECT: []
Carroll Cemetery Maintenance CONTRACT DATE: September 16, 2016 '
Building CONTRACTOR: []
gala;l; “S’!;:ev:a & Grant Road FIELD: []
TO OWNER: TO CONTRACTOR: OTHER: []
(Name and address) (Name and address)

City of Carroll Badding Construction Company

112 East 5th Street 814 West 9th Street

Carroll, Iowa 51401 Carroll, Towa 51401

PROJECT OR PORTION OF THE PROJECT DESIGNATED FOR PARTIAL OCCUPANCY OR USE SHALL INCLUDE:
The entire facility.

The Work performed under this Contract has been reviewed and found, to the Architect’s best knowledge, information and belief,
to be substantially complete, Substantial Completion is the stage in the progress of the Work when the Work or designated
portion is sufficiently complete in accordance with the Contract Documents so that the Owner can occupy or utilize the Work for
its intended use. The date of Substantial Completion of the Project or portion designated above is the date of issuance established
by this Certificate, which is also the date of commencemient of applicable warranties required by the Contract Documents, except
as stated below:

Warranty Date of Commencement
Not Applicable Not Applicable

JEO Architecture, Inc April 12, 2017

ARCHITECT DATE OF ISSUANCE

A list of items to be completed or corrected is attached hereto, The failure to include any items on such list does not alter the
responsibility of the Contractor to complete all Work in accordance with the Contract Documents, Unless otherwise agreed to in

writing, the date of commencement of warranties for items on the attached list will be the date of issuance of the final Certificate
of Payment or the date of final payment.

Cost estimate of Work that Is incomplete or defective: $0.00

The Contractor will complete or correct the Work on the list of items attached hereto within Zero (0) days from the above date of

Substantial Completion,
Badding Construction Company 4 / /3 / /7

CONTRACTOR DATE

BY

The Owner accepts the Work or designated portion as substantially comple
standard time (time) on the 12th day of April 2017 (date).

i1l assume full possession at 5:00 pm local

City of Carroll

OWNER BY DATE

AlA Document G704™ - 2000. Copyright ® 1963, 1878, 1892 and 2000 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AlA®
Document Is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and Internatlonal Treatlas. Unauthorized reproduction or distribution of this AIA® Decument, or any
portion of it, may result in severae civil and criminel penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document
was produced by AlA software at 16:64:22 on 04/12/2017 under Order No, 3957860013 which expires on 01/08/2018, and Is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BOADA23)






The responsibilities of the Owner and Contractor for security, maintenance, heat, utilities, damage to the Work and insurance
shall be as follows:
(Note: Owner's and Contractor's legal and insurance counsel should determine and review insurance requirements and

coverage.)

All responsibilities for insurance, maintenauce, heat, and utilities shall ocour to the Owner except for damage caused by the
Contractor's construction activities.

AlA Document G704™ — 2000. Copyright © 1963, 1978, 1992 and 2000 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. WARNING: This AIA®
Document is protected by U.S. Copyright Law and International Treatles. Unauthorizad reproduction or distributlon of this AIA® Document, or any
portion of it, may result In severe civil and criminal penalties, and will be prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the faw. This document
was produced by AlA software at 16:54:22 on 04/12/2017 under Order No. 3957960013 which expires on 01/06/2018, and is not for resale.

User Notes: (3B9ADA23)







City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager M 3Pl
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation M{QJ
DATE:  April 19, 2017

SUBJECT: Change Order No.3 — Carroll City Cemetery Maintenance
Building - 2017

» Change Order No.3
There have been changes made to the original contract during construction of the Carroll
City Cemetery Maintenance Building - 2017 project.
The items and costs are summarized as follows:

CHANGE ORDER No. 3 — Add $2,394.00

Item No. 1 — Soil Testing Allowance

Cost. ... $2,394.00

The change to the Contract based on the proposed Change Order No. 1 & 2 is as follows:

Original Contract Cost $514,900.00
Change Order No. 1 $ 17,525.00
Change Order No. 2 $ 2,000.00
Change Order No. 3 $ 2,394.00
New Contract Price $536,819.00

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of Change
Order No. 3 in the amount $2,394.00 for a total contract price of $536,819.00 to the Carroll
City Cemetery Maintenance Building project.






ADDIN

=CONSTRUCTION=

April 19, 2017
Mr. Ryan Dorfmeyer
11717 Burt Street
Omaha, NE 68154-1510

RE: City of Carroll
Cemetery Maintenance Facility
Carroll, Iowa
Testing Allowance

Ryan,

Please find listed below and attached the soil and concrete testing allowance final
adjustment.

Soil Testing Allowance: $ 26.00
Concrete Testing Allowance: $2.368.00
Total Allowance Adjustment: $2,394.00
Sincerely,
Nick Badding
President
cc:  Corey Brodersen

814 West 9th Street « Carroll, lowa 51401
(Phone) 712-792-4123 + (Fax) 712-792-6719






Document G701" - 2001

Change Order

PROJECT (Name and address): CHANGE ORDER NUMBER: 003 OWNER: []
Carroll Cemetery Maintenance Buildin DATE: Apri ,
Clark Street &ryGrant Road ‘ : pril 19, 2017 ARCHITECT: []
Carroll, Iowa CONTRACTOR: []
TO CONTRACTOR (Name and address): ~ ARCHITECT'S PROJECT NUMBER: R150384 FIELD: []
Badding Construction Company CONTRACT DATE: September 16, 2016 .
814 West Sth Street CONTRACT FOR: General Construction OTHER: []
Carroll, Iowa 51401

THE CONTRACT IS CHANGED AS FOLLOWS:
(Include, where applicable, any undisputed amount attributable to previously executed Construction Change Directives)
ftem No. 1 )

To increase the Soils Testing Allowance from $4,000,00 to $4,026.00.

The Cost change to the Contract will be an ADD of; $26.00

(Refer to the attached letter from Badding Construction dated April 19, 2017.)

Item No, 2
To Increase the Concrete Testing Allowance from $4,000.00 to $6,368.00.
The cost change to the Contract will be an ADD of: $2,368.00
(Refer to the attached letter from Badding Construction dated April 19, 2017.)

The TOTAL cost of thei change order will be an ADD of: $2,394.00

The original Contract Sum was $ 514,900.00
The net change by previously authorized Change Orders $ 19,525.00
The Contract Sum prior to this Change Order was $ 534,425.00
The Contract Sum will be increased by this Change Order in the amount of $
The new Contract Sum including this Change Order will be §

2,394.00
536,819.00
The Contract Time will be increased by Zero (0) days.
The date of Substantial Completion as of the date of this Change Order therefore is March 15,2017

AJA Document G701™ — 2001, Copyright ® 1979, 1987, 2000 and 2001 by The American Instituta of Architects, All rights reservad. WARNING: This AlA®
Document is protected by U.8, Copyright Law and International Treaties. Unauthorized reproduction or distributlon of this AIA® Document, or any
portion of It, may result in savere clvil and criminal panaities, and will be prosecuted to tho maximum extent possible under the law. This document
was produced by AlA software at 11:14:15 on 04/19/2017 under Order No., 3957860013 which explres on 01/06/2018, and Is not for resals.

User Notes: (389ADA21)






NOTE: This Change Order does not include changes in the Contract Sum, Contract Time or Guaranteed Maximum
Price which have been authorized by Construction Change Directive until the cost and time have been agreed upon
by both the Owner and Contractor, in which case a Change Order is executed to supersede the Construction Change
Directive

NOT VALID UNTIL SIGNED BY THE ARCHITECT, CONTRACTOR AND OWNER.

JBO Architecture, Inc Badding Construction Company City of Catroll
ARCHITECT (Firm name) CONTRACTOR (Firm name) OWNER (Firm name)
11717 Burt Street, Suite 210 814 West 9th Street 112 East 5th Street
Omaha, NE 68154 Carroll, Iowa 51401 Carroll, Iowa 51401
ADDRESS ADDRESS ADDRESS

BY (Signature) BY (Signature) BY (Signature)

Ryan Dorfineyer Nick Badding Dr. Eric Jensen, Mayor
(Typed name) (Typed name) (Typed name)

DATE DATE DATE

AlA Document G701™ - 2001, Copyright ® 1979, 1887, 2000 and 2001 by The American Institute of Architacts, All ghts reserved. WARNING: This AlA®
Document Is protactad by U.8. Copyright Law and Internatlonal Treatles, Unauthorized reproduction or distrihution of thls AIA® Document, or any
portion of it, may result In severe civll and criminal panaltles, and will he prosecuted to the maximum extent possible under the law. This document
was produced by AlA software at 11:14:15 on 04/18/2017 under Order No. 3957980013 which explres on 01/06/2018, and Is not for resale.

User Notes: (3BYADA21)







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM:  Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager jvi-5 - N
DATE: April 20, 2017

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

1. Library Board (meets 3" or 4" Monday of month) —

Board of Adjustment (meets 13 Monday of month) —

Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2" Wednesday of month) — April 12,2017
Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2" Monday of month) — April 10, 2017

SR wN

Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3™ Monday of January, March,

May, July, September and November) —

Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2" Tuesday of month) — April 11,2017
Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

© e N o

Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MINUTES OF APRIL 12, 2017

The Carroll Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on April 12, 2017,
5:15 PM, in the Farner Government Building, City Council Chambers. Present: John Horbach,
Ron Juergens, Lisa Lampe (arrived at 5:16), Thomas Loeck, Jean Ludwig, Pat Macke and Pat
Venteicher. Absent: Katie McQueen. Also present: David Bruner, City Attorney, Randy Krauel,

Public Works Director/City Engineer and Greg Schreck;: Building/Fire Safety Official.

Commissioner Thomas Loeck presided.

* ok ok ok kKN

MOTION by Juergens, second by Ho;bg"eh, 0 approve the ites of the March 8, 2017

as mailed. All present voted aye. Absent: Mec en. Motion carried.

ﬁnal plat as presented All present voted aye. Absent:

* Kk ok ok ok ok %

MOTION by Juergens, second by Lampe, to adjourn at 5:21 PM. All present voted Aye.

Absent: McQueen. Motion carried.

Thomas Loeck, Chairperson Michel Pogge-Weaver, City Manager






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
was held on Monday, April 10, 2017, at the Arthur Neu
Airport. Commission members in attendance were Norman
Hutcheson, Greg Siemann, Gene Vincent, Kevin Wittrock
and Dick Fulton. Also attending were Mr. Pete Crawford,
engineer, Don Mensen, airport manager and Carol Schoeppner,
recording secretary. Chairman Hutcheson conducted the

5:30 P.M. meeting.

MINUTES

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed by the
Commission. A motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded by
Comm. Siemann was made to approve the minutes. Motion
carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent,

Wittrock and Fulton.

GRAIN LEG ISSUE
The Attorney for the Commission has until May 1st to submit

the briefs from the trial. The Judge will then have 60
days to render a judgment.

DRIVE RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT
Chairman Hutcheson received a response from the FAA finding

the plans acceptable and the Commission may advertise
the drive reconstruction project. A motion by Comm,.
Wittrock and seconded by Comm. Fulton was made to have
Chairman Hutcheson sign the resolution authorizing bids.
Motion carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann,
Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton. Bids will be accepted wup
until 4:00 P.M. on May, 8, 2017, at the Arthur Neu Airport
at which time the bids will be opened and publicly read
with action to be taken on said bids at the Airport
Commission meeting at 5:30 P.M. on May 8, 2017. A public
hearing will be held on May 8, 2017, at 5:30 P.M..

ENTRANCE DRIVE LIGHTING PROJECT
Mr. Crawford had the Towa DOT airport State funding

application with a detailed cost estimate of $50,000.00.
This is a 75/25 project cost. A motion by Comm. Siemann






April 10, 2017 Page 2

and seconded by Comm. Vincent was made to approve the
State funding application and have Chairman Hutcheson
sign the resolution approving the application. Motion
carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent,
Wittrock and Fulton. This will be for FY 2018.

TOPICS DISCUSSED:

There was lengthy discussion concerning a private spray
operation on the airport with a loading area and spill
basin. A motion by Comm. Siemann and seconded by Comm.

Wittrock was made to table the spray. operation discussion
until the Commission knew more about what other airports

were doing. Motion carried by Commissioners Hutcheson,
Siemann, Wittrock and Fulton. Comm. Vincent had a negative
vote.

Chairman Hutcheson and Don Mensen will be going the Iowa
Public Airports Association meeting on April 11th.
Chairman Hutcheson said that was his last meeting and
hoped Don Mensen would be appointed in has place
representing western JIowa.

There will be two new towers in Carroll County. One DOT
tower in Templeton and the other a cell tower in Glidden.
The FAA will have to sign off on both towers.

There was a bill from Neu, Minnich, Comito, Halbur, Neu
& Badding for attorney fees on the Danner grain leg issue
for $16,716.95. A motion by Comm. Vincent and seconded
by Comm. Fulton was made to pay $10,000.00 and pay the

remainder in the next fiscal year. Motion carried by
Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and
Fulton.

BILLS

The following bills were presented to the Carroll Airport
Commission for approval:

Carroll Aviation contract $ 6,450.00
McClure Engineering Danner grain leg 1,125.00
Neu, Minnich, Comito,

Halbur, Neu & Badding 10,000.00
True Value hardware refrigerator 1,114.95
Wittrock Motor March car rental 375.00

" Carroll Aviation 1/2 of internet 299,70





April 10, 2017 Page 3

Towa Dept of’

Agriculture 2 meter licenses 9.00
Kitt Plumbing plumbing repairs 172.80
Carroll Glass screen repair 20.00
Midwest Wholesale - posts 20.08
Raccoon Valley FElc March electric service 1,438.88
EcoWater cooler rent/water 123,37
Ace Hardware misc'l supplies 18.92
Triple A Seeds lawn seed 52.50
Bomgaars misc'l supplies 31.11
Carroll Refuse monthly garbage 57.00
McClue Engineering entrance drive project 9,968.20
Carol Schoeppner secretary contract 350.00

A motion by Comm. Siemann and seconded by Comm. Fulton
was made to approve the bills as presented to the Carroll
Airport Commission. Motion carried by Commissioners
Hutcheson , Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton.

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Vincent
and seconded by Comm. Wittrock was made to adjourn at

7:25 P.M..

The next regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
will May 8, 2017, at the Arthur Neu Airport.

Chairman/Vice-Chairman

ATTEST:






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

ARTHUR NEU AIRPORT

MONDAY 8, 2017

ACCEPT BIDS UNTIL 4:00 P.M. FOR THE DRIVE ENTRANCE
PROJECT

4:00 P.M. OPEN BIDS AND PUBLICLY READ BIDS
MONDAY 8, 2017

5:30 P.M. PUBLIC HEARING ON BIDS

FOLLOWED BY THE REGULAR MEETING

Agenda

Approve minutes from previous meeting
Award contract for Drive Entrance Project
Tall Structure Issue

DOT Lighting Project

IPPA meeting report

Spray Operation on the airport

New Business

Approve monthly bills





CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING--UNOFFICIAL MINUTES

April 11, 2017

10.
1.

12.

13.

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Chairman Marty Danzer, in the offices of the solid waste commission. Others in attendance were Harvey
Dales, City of Manning and Jeff Anthofer, City of Coon Rapids. Also attending were Mary Wittry, Director and Dan Halbur, Office Manager.

Agenda: In “Other,” Wittry requested the addition of discussion on Solid Waste Association of North America (SWANA) and the [owa Society of Sofid Waste
Operations (ISOSWO) Spring Conference. Dales made the motion to approve the agenda with the addition and Anthofer seconded. Motion carried, all voting

aye.

Anthofer made the motion and Dales seconded to approve the minutes of the Executive Board meeting on March 14 and March 23, 2017. Motion carried, all
voting aye.

Dales reviewed the Bills Payable--see attached. Wittry went over the following: Arcadia Limestone--$1873.22—rock; Foth--$5256.50—Leachate project,
general water sampling and consulting; Midwest Automatic Sprinkler--$3960.00—approved additional sprinkler heads; Ray’s Refuse--$3157.35—recycling
dumpsters; TestAmerica Laboratories--$572.00— storm water and soil samples; Tiefenthaler Ag-Lime--$5954.25—rock and freight. Dales made the motion
and Anthofer seconded to approve the bills as presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Halbur presented the financial report --see attached. Anthofer made the motion and Dales seconded to approve the financial report as presented. Motion
carried, all voting aye.

Discuss/approve dust control: Wittry reported that Jerico provided a quote of $0.99 per gallon for two applications of dust control. Dales made the motion and
Anthofer seconded to approve Jerico for dust control. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Hook lift truck, compactor, and roll-offs update: Wittry updated the board that ali have been ordered, but none have arrived.

Landfill update
a. Waste sort: SCS Engineering will be conducting a 4 day waste sort at the [andfill this summer.
b.  Operations: The sewer line between the Recycling Center and curb has been fixed and Duane Klocke worked at the landfilf last Thursday and

Friday while two Landfill Operators attended the Spring Conference.

EMS update
a. Internal audit will be May 10, 2017.
b.  External audit will be May 26, 2017.
c.  Grant application: A $25000 grant will be submitted for the hook lift truck and recycling dumpster and also for a food reduction pilot project with

local businesses.
Recycling /market update: Products continue to move and paper prices are holding steady.
Next meeting date: May 9, 2017 at 8:00 a.m.
Other: Wittry thanked Danzer for attending the Spring Conference and welcoming the attendees. Wittry also informed the board that she has been approved

for the International Board Director position on the ISOSWO board. The International Board Director represents their chapter (ISOSWO) at the National level
(SWANA). Expenses to attend the midyear meeting and fall meeting are paid for by ISOSWO. Information will be brought back to the chapter and fo the

Commission.

Anthofer made the motion and Dales seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:30 a.m. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Dan Halbur











COUNCIL MEETING
APRIL 10, 2017
(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, LaVern Dirkx,
Jerry Fleshner, Clay Haley (arrived at 5:18 p.m.), and Carolyn Siemann. Absent: Mike Kots.
Mayor Eric Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

R e

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
*khk Kk kKkk*k
It was moved Fleshner, seconded by Dirkx, to approve the minutes of the March 27, 2017
council meeting as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Haley and Kots. Motion
carried.
E R I S
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Dirkx, to approve the bills and claims in the
amount of $509,940.59. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Haley and Kots. Motion
carried.

* k kX Kk k%

Council Member Haley arrived at 5:18 p.m.
* kKKK X%k
Richard Tinsley, Carroll resident, addressed Council during the oral requests and
communications. No Council action taken.
* kKKK X%k
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to approve Resolution No. 1720, Revised
Purchasing Policy No. 0501. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion carried.
E R I
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to approve Change Order No. 2 to the
High Ridge Road HMA Resurfacing Project. The effect of the proposed Change Order No. 2 on

the contract is as follows:

Price Working Days
Original Contract $1,149,123.40 75
Change Order No. 1 (10-24-16) 110,832.76 13
Proposed Change Order No. 2 (04-10-17) 540.15 6

Contract w/Change Orders $1,260,496.31 94






On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion carried.
* k kk Kk Kk %k
It was moved by Dirkx, seconded by Haley, to select option C as prepared by Confluence
and continue with construction documents, plans and specifications for a Downtown Business
Sign. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion carried.
*khk Kk Kk ik
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Fleshner, to direct staff to get another alternative of
Option C with stone for the U.S. 30 East Entrance Sign. Barry Bruner, Carroll resident,
addressed Council on this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion carried.
*khk Kk kKkk*k
Danielle Hermann and Joe Feldmann, OPN Architects, discussed the City Hall/Library
project and answered the questions submitted from the March 27, 2017 council meeting. Sondra
Rierson, CJ Niles, Summer Parrott, Ryan Milligan, Glenn Babb, all Carroll residents, addressed
Council on this issue. No Council action taken.
R S i b
It was moved by Fleshner, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 6:29 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: Kots. Motion carried.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






City of ;

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM:; Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager /li/ﬂg w
DATE:  April 20,2017
SUBJECT: Library/City Hall Steering Committee

At the Council’s April 10 meeting, OPN requested that the Council consider establishing a
Library/City Hall Steering Committee that OPN would work with and receive feedback from
as they draft various drawings and plans. The Committee would be used to provide feedback
to OPN with final versions which would be forwarded to the Council for final approvals. All
of the meetings of the committee would be public and notices would be sent to the City’s normal
notice list, including local media, and others who request notice.

The following individuals are proposed for the Committee:

Councilmember Misty Boes
Councilmember Jerry Fleshner
Councilmember Clay Haley
Library Trustee Tom Louis
Library Foundation member Marilyn Setzler
Library Director Rachel Van Erdewyk (as of May 17) .
o Assistant Library Director Judy Behm (until May 16)
o City Engineer Randy Krauel
o City Manager Mike Pogge-Weaver

In addition to the list above, one or two additional individuals are being sought in the
construction/development industry for the committee. If individuals are found before the
meeting on the 24%, the council maybe requested to consider adding them to the committee at

that time.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION; Consider establishing a Library/City Hall Steering
Committee and appointing individuals to said committee.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING INDIVIDUALS TO A
LIBRARY/CITY HALL STEERING COMMITTEE

WHEREAS, with the pending Library/City Hall project, it is prudent to create a
Library/City Hall Steering Committee for the project and to appoint individuals to said committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that a Library/City Hall Steering Committee is
created and the following individuals are hereby appointed to said Committee:

Councilmember Misty Boes
Councilmember Jerry Fleshner
Councilmember Clay Haley
Library Trustee Tom Louis
Library Foundation member Marilyn Setzler
Library Director Rachel Van Erdewyk (as of May 17)
o Assistant Library Director Judy Behm (until May 16)
e City Engineer Randy Krauel
¢ City Manager Mike Pogge-Weaver

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa, this 24th
day of April, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA
BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 ‘ (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managerﬂ,l W“b
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police(&
DATE: April 20,2017

RE: Renewal of License

The following establishments have made application for renewal of license:

Sparky’s One Stop
402 East 6" Street
Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales

Walgreens #10770
105 East 6 Street
Class “E” Liquor License with Carryout Beer, Carryout Wine (includes Native Wine) with

Sunday Sales

Hy-Vee
905 Hwy 30 West
Class “E” Liquor License with Carryout Beer, Carryout Wine (includes Native Wine) with

Sunday Sales
Reiling’s 71 South

112 Hwy 71 North
Class “C” Beer Permit with Sunday Sales and Native Wine

Carroll County Softball Association
Class “B” Beer Permit with Wine Coolers, Outdoor Service and Sunday Sales

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of these applications.







City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager /i J¥-<J

iy
£

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk go
DATE: April 18,2017

SUBJECT: Local Planning and Administrative Assistance Contract with Region XII .
for an Environmental Review and Public Interest Survey for Housing
Application — Amendment No. 1

At the September 26, 2016 meeting, Council enter into a contract with Region XII for
administrative services in connection with applying for a 2017 Community Development
Block Grant (CDBG) for housing rehabilitation.

Due to time constraints, it was not feasible to apply for the 2017 CDBG housing grant. Region
XII is recommending to apply for the 2018 grant. In doing so, the administrative contract with
Region XII would need to be amended to extend the completion date to January 31, 2018.

Attached is a resolution amending the contract with Region XII to extend the completion date
to January 31, 2018.

RECOMMENDATION: Council discussion and approval of the attached resolution
amending the Local Planning and Administrative Assistance Contract with Region XII for
Environmental Review and Public Interest Survey for Housing Application.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 1 TO THE LOCAL PLANNING AND
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT WITH REGION XII FOR AN
ENVIRONMENTAL & PUBLIC INTEREST SURVEY FOR HOUSING APPLICATION

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa, provides
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by
resolution; and

WHEREAS, an amendment No. 1 to the local planning and administrative assistance
contract with Region XII for an environmental review and public interest survey for housing
application is attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached amendment No. 1 to the
local planning and administrative assistance contract with Region XII for an environmental
review and public interest survey for housing application is in the best interest of the City of
Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that amendment No. 1 to the local planning
and administrative assistance contract with Region XII for an environmental review and public
interest survey for housing application, attached as Exhibit A, be authorized and approved, and
that the Mayor is authorized to execute the employment contract on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 24th
day of April, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






Contract Number: TA1717
Amendment Number: 1

LOCAL PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT

CITY OF CARROLL

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW & PUBLIC INTEREST SURVEY FOR HOUSING APPLICATION

The following bolded text amendment is made to Article 5.0 of the agreement:

Article 5.0 TIME PERFORMANCE. The services of the COG are to be undertaken in such a
manner as to assure their expeditious completion. All of the services required
hereunder shall be completed on or before January 31, 2018.

IN WITNESS THEREFORE, both parties agree to the above amendment and hereto have executed this
amendment on the day and year specified below.

REGION XH COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS CITY OF CARROLL

BY: ey BY:

Richard T. Hunsaker Date Eric Jensen Date
Executive Director Mayor







City Manager’s

Monthly Activity Report
Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager

March 2017

City of @/fﬂi’l

This is a report of the various departments and divisions of the City of Carroll.

1






Finance Department

As reported by Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Dealt with water issues/collections
Filed FY 2018 budget with state and county auditor
Continued to work with Rec Center and new software
Distributed information for annual liability and property insurance renewal
Continued to promote wellness initiatives (Carroll County Wellness Coalition and City
wellness program)
o Wellness Coalition Meeting — March 16 (planning for LHI 5K)
o Held Annual Employee Blood Profiles — March 8

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Continue to work on delinquent water accounts/water issues
Draft financial policies
Continue to work with Rec Center and new software
Compile information for annual liability and property insurance renewal
Work with Benefit Source Inc. for health insurance renewal
Attend lowa Municipal Finance Officers Spring Conference — April 19-21 (DSM)
Continue to promote wellness program with employees
o Wellness Coalition Meeting — April 27
o Live Healthy lowa 5K — April 8

Accomplishments of particular note:

e 247 utility bills and statements were emailed in March 2017






Fire Department

As reported by Greg Schreck, Fire Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

The Department responded to two calls for service and held three training sessions in March.

Training sessions for Department members focused on search and rescue operations utilizing
training props at the fire station. Annual Self-Contained Breathing Apparatus mask fit tests were
also conducted for all members.

Firefighters Kyle Cmelik, Josh Sporrer, Bill Gross and Austin Goetzinger attended the Carroll
County Firefighters Association meeting held in Arcadia March 2", Storm Spotter Training was
presented to the group by a meteorologist with the National Weather Service.

Chief Schreck met with a group of three-year old children at the Carroll Area Child Care Center
March 8. We, in the fire service, feel it is important that children learn about fire safety and
prevention at an early age. Some of the topics covered with the children included reacting to the
sound of smoke alarms and the dangers of playing with matches, lighters and candles.

Run Report for March:

Alarm Date Alarm Location Incident Type

03/23/2017 18493 Kittyhawk Ave Grass/field fire

03/27/2017 Highway 30 & Ivy Ave Vehicle roll-over






Police Department

As reported by Brad Burke, Police Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

On Marcy 1%, Sergeants JJ Schreck and Gary Bellinghausen participated in the DMACC career
fair held at the DMACC campus in Ankeny.

Officer Ethan Kathol assisted the lowa Law Enforcement Academy (ILEA) with firearms
training for the basic academy on March 8. ILEA requests assistance from local firearms trainers
to aid in providing training at the academy in order to serve all of the cadets.

On March 10", Sergeant Bellinghausen attended School Law update at Camp Dodge in
Johnston, IA. This training updated the officer on changes to laws dealing with schools and
juvenile behavior.

Officer Tony Amdor was trained as an ALICE (Alert, Lockdown, Inform, Counter, and
Evacuate) instructor. He is now certified to train schools, businesses, government buildings, etc.
on how to react in the event of a threat on the property. Most commonly they train on how to
react in the event of an active shooter. The training took place on March 13 and 14 in lowa Falls.

Carroll Police Officers participated in the quarterly fitness testing on the 15%. Officers are
required to take the ILEA physical fitness testing every 4 months and have an incentive of time
off with passage.

On March 17™ a group of girl scouts came to the office for a tour. Over the next few months we
will be having tours of the department for many schools in the area.






CARROLL POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFENSE SUMMARY
Reported: March 1 THRU March 31, 2017

Offenses

Incidents

Reported

Citations

Forcible Fondling

1

Animal

Simple Assault

Domestic Abuse

Dark Windows

Burglary/B&E

License

Shoplifting

Other

Theft from Vehicle

Parking Violation

Theft Vehicle Part

Theft of Bike

Registration

Theft from Building

Seatbelt

Counterfeit/Larceny

Tobacco

Stolen Property

Traffic

Vandalism: Business

Vandalism: Residence

Warning

Vandalism: Vehicle

TOTAL

Vandalism: Other

Drug/Narc Violations

Drive Under Infl

OWI 2nd

All Other Offenses

False Information

Found Property

Warrant Outside

O PRI |O(FRIO|IFR[(FRPIFRPIAWIFR|IFP[WO|N[W|W

10-50 PD

[EEN
IS

1050PD: Hit and Run

w

Under 1500

|

Assist Other Agency

|

Op After Revocation

w

Operate After Suspen

[
=

Misc. Public

N

Total

Salvage Vehicle
Inspections: 14






Building Department

As reported by Perry Johnson, Building Official

Permits - By Class - By Type - March 2017

Class

Permit
Type

Date Issued

Valuation

Permit #

Agricultural

Building

NONE

Agricultural Building Valuation Total:

Agricultural Valuation
Total:

$0.00

Agricultural Building Fee Total:

Agricultural Fee
Total:

$0.00

Commercial

Building

Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of Way

03/08/2017

Commercial Building Valuation Total:

03/30/2017
03/30/2017

03/30/2017
03/23/2017

03/23/2017

03/08/2017

3/22/2017

Commercial Valuation
Total:

$250,000.00
$250,000.00

$250,000.00

170023

Commercial Building Fee Total:

170055
170056

Commercial Electrical Fee Total:

170018
170070

Commercial Mechanical Fee
Total:

170037

Commercial Plumbing Fee Total:

170022

Commercial Right of Way Fee
Total:

170036

Commercial Sign Fee Total:

Commercial Fee Total:

$816.00
$816.00

$0.00
$150.59

$150.59

$100.92
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$25.00

$25.00

$15.00
$15.00

$1,107.51






Residential
Building

Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of Way

03/08/2017
03/08/2017
03/23/2017
03/23/2017
03/23/2017
03/23/2017
03/23/2017
03/30/2017
03/30/2017
03/30/2017
03/30/2017
03/23/2017
03/23/2017
03/31/2017

Residential Building
Valuation Total:

03/08/2017
03/08/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/23/2017

03/09/2017
03/13/2017
03/13/2017
03/23/2017
03/30/2017
03/30/2017
03/30/2017

03/09/2017
03/09/2017
03/13/2017
03/23/2017
03/30/2017
03/30/2017
03/30/2017
03/30/2017
03/31/2017

03/08/2017
03/08/2017
03/09/2017
03/30/2017
03/30/2017
03/30/2017
03/30/2017

$60,000.00
$400,000.00
$35,000.00
$45,000.00
$525,000.00
$30,000.00
$5,000.00
$850,000.00
$800,000.00
$800,000.00
$30,000.00
$400,000.00
$1,000.00
$22,000.00

$4,003,000.00

170021
170024
170039
170040
170041
170042
170043
170045
170047
170049
170054
170068
170069
170071

Residential Building Fee Total:

170019
170020
170031
170033
170067

Residential Electrical Fee Total:

170028
170032
170035
170044
170053
170060

170063
Residential Mechanical Fee
Total:

170027
170030
170034
170038
170052
170057
170059
170062
170072

Residential Plumbing Fee Total:

170025
170026
170029
170046
170048
170050
170051

$316.00
$1,231.00
$217.00
$262.00
$1,534.50
$194.50
$47.00
$2,356.00
$2,271.00
$2,271.00
$194.50
$1,191.00
$22.00
$153.25

$12,260.75

$35.88
$39.25
$64.01
$33.20
$35.88

$208.22

$43.76
$34.76
$53.26
$31.50
$72.64
$90.02
$90.02

$415.96

$76.00
$121.00
$69.00
$59.00
$138.50
$100.50
$161.00
$161.00
$41.00

$927.00






03/30/2017
03/30/2017

Residential
Valuation Total:

$4,003,000.00

170058
170061

Residential Right of Way Fee
Total:

Residential Sign Fee Total:

Residential Fee Total:

$25.00
$25.00

$225.00

$0.00
$0.00

$14,036.93

Valuation Grand
Total:

$4,253,000.00

Fee Grand Total:

$15,144.44






Permits - YTD - through March 2017

Class Permit Type

Valuation

Agricultural
Building

Agricultural
Valuation Total:

$0.00

Agricultural
$0.00 Fee Total:

$0.00

$0.00

Commercial
Building
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way
Sign

Commercial
Valuation Total:

$587,500.00

Commercial

$587,500.00 Fee Total:

$1,987.50
$273.93
$100.92
$86.00
$50.00
$45.00

$2,543.35

Residential
Building
Electrical
Mechanical
Plumbing
Right of Way

Sign

Residential

$4,203,000.00

Residential

Valuation Total:

$4,203,000.00

Fee Total:

$12,951.75
$395.86
$415.96
$927.00

$300.00

$14,990.57

Valuation Grand Total:

$4,790,500.00

Fee Grand Total:

$17,533.92






As reported by Randy Krauel, Public Works Director/City Engineer

Routine Activities for the month:
Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Excavated eight graves for Cemetery.

Trimmed trees.

Sanded and plowed for two snow events.

Swept streets, as weather permitted.

Graded gravel roads and added gravel weekly.

Patched potholes.

Placed four cubic yards of concrete for sanitary sewer repair.
Maintained signs and signals.

Replaced 50’ of storm sewer pipe along U.S. 71 on March 22, 2017.
Cleaned up areas from snow plow damage.

Assisted the WWTP with a sanitary sewer repair on 16™ Street on March 28, 2017.
Division Safety Meeting: Work Zone Safety on March 6, 2017.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Water production:
Monthly Total: 32.206 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.039 million gallons
Daily Maximum:  1.368 million gallons
e Completed 97 lowa One Call locate requests.
e Meter Department
- 161 service orders.
- 48 delinquents.
- 4 rereads.
- 5 stuck meters.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

e Wastewater treatment:
Monthly Total: 51.073 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.648 million gallons
Daily Maximum: 3.845 million gallons
Performed laboratory analysis.
Completed DNR Monthly Operating Report.
Daily plant sampling and operations.
Division Safety Meeting: “March Safety Informer”, March 27, 2017.






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

e Kurt Mosman and Jeff Warnke attended Clark Mosquito Workshop in Ames on March
28, 2017.
Tom Weber attended the 2017 APWA 1A Chapter Spring Conference in West Des
Moines on March 30, 2017.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

e Worked with contractor on chlorination of Transmission Main.
e Worked with contractor on flushing Transmission Main.
e Worked with contractor on bacteria sampling Transmission Main.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Routine maintenance on plant equipment.

Sanitary sewer camera inspections in Watershed 9 and 10.
Jet/vac started early this year due to the favorable weather.
Repaired sanitary sewer at 16" Street & Crawford Street.
No call outs for sanitary sewer backup.






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Trim trees.

Place concrete at the stadium and golf course.
Sewer repair on April 16, 2017.

Sweep streets.

Continue installing new street name signs.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Obtain permit-required samples for Nitrate.

Seed excavation sites from this past winter watermain repairs.

Work with contractor on pressure testing and connection of new 16” Transmission Main
to our existing system.

Terry Kluver will attend the Consumer Confidence Report workshop in Ankeny on April
20, 2017.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Laboratory Analysis.

DNR Monthly Operating Report.

Perform preventative maintenance on equipment.

Lab will be performing proficiency testing for the EPA.
Begin jet/vac the sanitary sewer system

Continue sanitary sewer camera inspection.






CAPITAL PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY - 04-11-17

PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTRACT DATA

Action
Plan

Name

Budget

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

2015
New

Cemetery
Maintenance
Garage

2015
On-
going

Trails

Merchants 2015
Park On-

going

Rec Center 2015

Locker Rooms On-
going

Streambed
Stabilization

$385,000

Third Street
Storm Sewer
Improvements
- 2016

$1,400,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

King
Construction

Rognes Corp.

$152,425.00
$11,000.00

$1,368,237.55

$850,833.90

11-09-15
08-08-16

06-13-16

06-13-16

$154,807.50

$1,386,083.18

$799,864.62

03-31-16

Design
Const. Staking
(Hourly)

Group A - West

Group B — East

Street
Resurfacing
2013

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Godbersen-
Smith
Construction
Co.

$60,800.00 +

$555,808.75

09-24-12

$43,848.36

$563,827.37

11-15-13

11-15-13

Plus Hourly
Construction Serviceg






PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTACT DATA

Project Name

Action
Plan

CIP

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Notes

Street
Resurfacing
2015

2016
On-
going

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Ten Point
Constr. Co.,
Inc.

$122,730.00
+

$1,132,455.61

11-10-14

06-16-15

$132,856.50

$1,180,803.75

04-15

11-13-15

Plus Hourly
Construction Serviceg
Design Completion

Street
Maintenance
Building

$4,308,500

FEH Design

$22,500.00

01-25-16

$2,250.00

05-01-16

Space Needs/
Prelim. Design

US 30 — Grant
Road
Intersection

$1,466,150

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

$4,900.00

$199,600.00

07-22-13

04-14-14

$4,900.00

$126,334.15

08-15-13

TSIP Application

Design

Downtown
Streetscape
Phase 8

$998,500

Confluence

$89,040.00

11-10-14

$96,994.20

High Ridge
Road
Resurfacing -
2016

$1,150,00 0

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

OMG
Midwest,
Inc.

$99,356.00
$94,260.00

1,149,123.40

09-14-15

04-11-16

$196,658.40

$1,165,968.45

Design
Construction
Services






PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTACT DATA

Project Name

Action
Plan

CIP

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Corridor Entry
Features

2016
On-
going

$440,000 2018

Confluence

$19,550.00

01-23-17

$562.55

Third Street
Improvements

$1,036,00
0

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

$71,193.00
$80,078.00

$73,193.00

Design
Construction
Services

Well and
Transmission
Main

Transmission

Main — Group
A

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Drake
Construction
L.C.

$324,000.00

$790,134.07

07-28-14

03-23-14

$325,810.61

$743,099.63

Contract
Completion
11-30-15

Watermain
Replacement

$500,000

Leachate
Forcemain &
Gravity Sewer

King
Construction

$661,257.50
Total
$335,962.50

07-18-16

08-31-16

CCSWMC
Contract

City






Parks and Recreation

As reported by Jack Wardell, Parks and Recreation Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent

e Clean up all park areas

e Move snow from sidewalks

e Cut ornamental grasses
Trim shrubs and clean up Depot Area
Trim trees
Paint tables and benches
Put up tennis and volleyball nets
Paint restrooms at Southside Shelter House
Turn on water to restrooms
Groom all fields for softball and baseball
Paint soccer lines
Repair winter damage

: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Brushed greens three times
Cut cups two times
Picked up sticks
Rolled greens one time
Serviced mowers

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton

e Handled 10 burials, with eight being full burials and two being cremation burials, only one
on Saturday
Moved snow when and where needed at cemetery, Rec Center, etc.
Picked up a ton of sticks and branches knocked down by heavy winds as well as flowers
and other grave decorations
Did all office work needed for burial records, grave sales and funeral home billing.
Collected all money due for grave sales, out of town funeral homes and private cremations

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent, Sarah Johnson,
Aquatics & Fitness Specialist, Mike Mertes, Program Specialist and Pam Hanlin,
Secretary
e Monitor Production Slideshow update (Mike)
e Updating website & social media
e Attend lowa Parks & Recreation (IPRA) Conference in Waterloo (Sarah and
McKenzie) — toured recreation facilities, visited with fitness coordinators and
aquatics coordinators, took notes on good/bad for preparation of hosting in fall
2017
Full-time staff lifeguarded over 25 hours, mostly lunch hour shifts
Attended IPRA Aguatics Committee meeting in Clive March 10 (McKenzie &
Sarah)
Weekly Perfect Mind software meetings with our main contact (McKenzie)

16






Continued to attend Chamber Leadership Institute (McKenzie)

In March, McKenzie began teaching the 9 am water fitness class, as our part-time
staff who was covering after Kelly’s retirement had a baby. Class is beginning to
try new routines and getting feedback for the future of the class.

Continued work with Perfect Mind software on various memberships and
troubleshooting

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
Changed light bulbs on city property
Back washed filters for pools and spa at Rec Center
General housekeeping
Time sheets for staff
Ordered supplies
Vacuum Pool
Night cleaning crew at Rec Center
Power scrub gym and pool at Rec Center
Bills






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Rebuild shelves in dugouts — Merchants Park
e Seat brackets mounted in dugouts — Merchants Park

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
e Held clean-up day
e Opened Golf Course March 18

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Worked with Jack and Deb on grave retention for sale

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent, Sarah Johnson,
Aquatics & Fitness Specialist, Mike Mertes, Program Specialist and Pam Hanlin,
Secretary
e Sarah began March 6 as the Aquatics & Fitness Specialist. Started by reviewing
lifeguard skills for certification, attending fitness classes, planning new fitness
programs & “board challenges” for group fitness room, and begin learning office
tasks
Led a 2" grade PE special speaker at Fairview Elementary on summer fitness and
staying off electronics for health (McKenzie
Spring Soccer Prep & Organization Concession Prep & Organization (Mike) with
768 kids enrolled
Spring Soccer Coaches Meeting — new addition of “coaches night” where coaches
and their kids learned team skills and drills with local soccer coaches (Mike)
Business Sponsorship Program updated in new software (Mike & Pam)
Baseball / Softball & T-ball Registration began in March with “Discount Week”
online
e Superintendent’s lunch with City Manager (McKenzie)

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Fixed bathrooms at city buildings

Worked on vacuums at City Hall and Rec Center

Fixed exercise equipment

Sinks and drains at Rec Center and City Hall

Downtown lights

Working on specs, bids, quotes

Worked on locker locks at Rec Center

Budget items

Pool remodel plans at Rec Center

Theater rentals

Floor drains at Rec Center

Finishing budget items

Storm sirens update

Baseball stadium project

Golf house removal

Next year’s budget items






Pool lights out to bid at Rec Center

Replacement of HVAC at Historical Building
Replacement of electrical service at Historical Building
Night cleaning shift openings

WIFI install at Rec Center

Fire alarm install at Rec Center

Water lines at Rec Center

Street light replacement

Golf course opening

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
Open all park restrooms and shelters
Finish Merchants Park construction

Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
Put fertilizer and pre-emergent down
Charge irrigation system up

Open bathrooms

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Hire part time seasonal help
e Continue with spring clean-up
e Move into new building

Recreation Center: McKenzie Kiger, Recreation Center Superintendent, Sarah Johnson,
Aquatics & Fitness Specialist, Mike Mertes, Program Specialist and Pam Hanlin,
Secretary

e Spring Soccer

e Baseball / Softball / T-ball Prep & Organization

e Summer / Fall Program planning

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Pool lights at Rec Center

Safety Topic:
e Cleaning chemicals






Annual Planning Session

Carroll City Council Annual Planning Session
2016-2017 Priority Items Work Plan Update as of March 31, 2017

Current and Ongoing Items
e Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o Council Work Session with OPN held February 13, 2017
o Council Work Session with PFM held February 27, 2017
Continue Street Improvements
o Third Street HMA Resurfacing
= Bid Letting March 21, 2017
= Award of Contract: April 24, 2017
= Contract late start date: August 24, 2014
= Contract working days: 40
Grant Rd/Hwy 30 Improvements
o Right of Way Acquisition: Anticipated completion June 2017
o Plan Preparation: Check plans (95%) anticipated May 2017
Trails Expansion
o Currently Segment A & B are out to bid. City Council action on bids will be
in April
Review Graham Park Athletic District/ISU Plan when developed
o Plan reviewed with Committee at the February 10, 2017 meeting
o Final Plan has been reviewed by City Council
o $75,000 in the FY 18 budget for further planning
Continue Corridor of Commerce streetscapes on planning bases
o Work with consultant to prepare Phase 8 plans for 2017 construction
FY 2018 Budget
o Conducted Council Work Sessions on January 26 and 30, 2017
o Public Hearing and FY 2018 Budget approved: March 13, 2017
City Entryway Signs
o City Council Workshop: January 9, 2017
o Monument signage and Trail Improvement Capital Loan Note Public Hearing
and Resolutions: February 2017
o Downtown Business Sign Selection: April 10, 2017
o US 30 East Entrance Sign Consideration: April 10, 2017
Competitive Bidding Laws for lowa
o City Council Workshop: January 23, 2017
o No further scheduled action






Upcoming Actions (Tentative Dates)
e Develop Library/City Hall concept/implementation/financing plan
o Rescheduled meeting with OPN: February 13, 2017
o Meeting with OPN: April 10, 2017
Debt Issuance and Debt Management meeting with PFM
o City Council Workshop: February 27, 2017
FY 2018 Budget
o Public Hearing: March 13, 2017
Develop Sidewalk repair program
o City Council Workshop: May 2017
Start Rec Center Improvement Projects
o City Council Workshop: March 27, 2017
Develop plan/strategy for Rec Center for long-term viability
o City Council Workshop: March 27, 2017
Trails Expansion
o City Council Workshop
Implement Housing Study
Rental Housing Inspection Program

o City Council Workshop
Water Distribution/Street Conditions
o City Council Workshop: July 2017

Other items on the Horizon (Ongoing/no set timeline at this time)
e Waste Water Treatment Plant Improvements
Street Maintenance Building — Develop Financing Plan
Council Adoption of Financial Policies
Learn more about and provide information on the Community Endowment Fund







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager[\/\'i@"d

FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation P"/

DATE: April 14, 2017

SUBJECT: Merchants Park Baseball Stadium Lease — Bucko Baseball d/b/a Carroll
Merchants

> Resolution — Baseball Stadium Lease Agreement

Last year the Carroll Merchants baseball team played approximately 17 home games at

Merchants Stadium. This year they will have a similar schedule. There will be more dates

and less double headers during the 2017 season.

Last year went very well. Games were well attended and ran very smoothly. | would

recommend that the Mayor and City Council approve the agreement and resolution
allowing Carroll Merchants to play another full baseball season at newly renovated Carroll

Merchants Baseball Stadium.

Attached to this memorandum is a letter from John Perrin, Carroll Athletic Association
requesting permission to serve alcohol again during the Carroll Merchants home
games.

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council consideration and approval the attached
resolution with Bucko Baseball d/b/a Carroll Merchants.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH BUCKO BASEBALL d/b/a
CARROLL MERCHANTS

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa,
provides that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the
City Council by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Carroll Baseball Stadium Lease is attached hereto as Exhibit “A’;
and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the appoval of the attached Agreement is in the
best interest of the City of Carroll, lowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Carroll Baseball Stadium Lease,
attached as Exhibit “A”, be authorized and approved, and that the Mayor and the City
Council are authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the City of Carroll;

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa, this
day of April, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:
Eric P, Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST
By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






CARROLL BASEBALL STADIUM LEASE

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this day of
, 2017, by and between the City of Carroll, lowa (Landlord) and

Donny Roberts (Tenant) d/b/a Bucko Baseball d/b/a Carroll Merchants.

The parties agree as follows:

1. PREMISES AND TERM. Landlord leases to Tenant, the Carroll Baseball
Stadium/Merchants Park in Carroll, Towa, together with all improvements thereon, and all
rights, easements and appurtenances thereto, upon the condition the Tenant performs as
provided in this Lease for the 2017 baseball season (May 1st through September 1st).
However, if tenant fails to utilize the Stadium and field for a period greater than 30 days
during the lease term, the lease shall terminate.

After the 2017 baseball season the Tenant shall notify the Landlord if he wishes to lease
for the following year. The Parties may then renegotiate a new Lease.

2. RENT. Tenant agrees to pay Landlord as rent: One dollar ($1.00) and other good
and valuable consideration, payable 30 days in advance of the first day of May 1, 2017.

3. POSSESSION. Tenant shall be entitled to possession on May 1, 2017, and shall
yield possession to Landlord on the last day of this Lease, which is September 1, 2017.

4. USE. Tenant shall use the premises only for the Carroll Merchants baseball team
games and practices. Associated promotional baseball events must be specifically
authoritized by the Landlord and proof of additional insurance must be provided as required

by the Landlord.

Games and practices of the Carroll Merchants shall not interfere with Kuemper
High School or Carroll High School varsity or junior varsity games or practices. If any
conflict occurs, it will be the obligation of the Tenant to make alternate arrangements for
its games, practices or other events. The Tenant is responsible for obtaining the high
schools schedules and making all necessary scheduling arrangements with each high

school’s Activities Director.

5. CARE AND MAINTENANCE.

a) The Tenant takes the premises as is.
b) The Landlord shall maintain the premises.
c) The Tenant may assist in the maintenance of the premises under the

direction and supervision of the Landlord. Tenant shall make no structural changes or
alterations without prior consultation and written consent of Landlord.
d) Tenants shall not permit nor allow the premises to be damaged or






depreciated in value by any act, omission to act or negligence of itself, its agents or
employees.

6. UTILITIES. The Landlord shall pay for all utilities which may be used on the
premises. Landlord shall not be liable for damages for failure to perform as herein
provided, or for any stoppage for needed repairs or for improvements or arising from causes
beyond the control of Landlord, provided Landlord uses reasonable diligence to resume

such services.

The Landlord may contract for all non-alcohol drinks and food concessions during games
and will retain profits pursuant to its concessions contract with the concession vendor. The
tenant shall notify the Landlord and receive prior approval of the Landlord, if the tenant
desires to sell alcohol on the premises. If approval is granted, the tenant shall be
responsible for all permits, licenses and insurance requirements.

The Tenant shall provide staff at the entrance for collection of any admission fee and
Tenant’s staff shall be available throughout the game for assistance to the public in case of

need or emergency.

The Tenant will attend to the field under the supervision of Landlord during its use, which
may include dragging, lining and chalking before the games. After each game, the Tenant
shall also attend to the stadium, by picking up trash and generally policing the area.

The Tenants will make no unlawful use of the premises and agree to comply with all
Federal, State and local laws.

7. SURRENDER. Upon the termination of this lease, Tenant shall surrender the
premises to Landlord in good and clean condition, except for ordinary wear and tear or
damage without fault or liability of Tenant.

8. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING. No assignment or subletting, shall be
effective without the prior written consent of Landlord.

9. INSURANCE.

a) PROPERTY INSURANCE. Landlord and Tenant agree to insure their respective
real and personal property for the full insurable value. Such insurance shall cover losses
included in the Insurance Services Office Broad Form Causes of Loss. To the extent
permitted by their policies the Landlord and Tenants waive all rights of recovery against

each other.

b) LIABILITY INSURANCE, Tenant shall obtain commercial general liability
insurance in the amounts of $1,000,000 liability insurance for each occurrence and
$3,000,000 liability insurance as aggregate. This policy shall be endorsed to include the
Landlord as an additional insured and proof provided to Landlord 30 days prior to lease

beginning.






10. LIABILITY FOR DAMAGE. Each party shall be liable to the other for all
damage to the property of the other negligently, recklessly or intentionally caused by that
party (or their agents, employees or invitees).

11. INDEMNITY. Except for any negligence of Landlord, Tenant will protect,
defend, and indemnify Landlord from and against any and all loss, costs, damage and
expenses occasioned by, or arising out of, any accident or other occurrence causing or
inflicting injury or damage to any person or property, happening or done in, upon or about
the premises or due directly or indirectly to the tenancy, use or occupancy there, or any
part thereof by Tenant or any person claiming through or under Tenant.

12. DAMAGES. In the event of damage to the premises, so that Tenant is unable
to conduct business on the premises, this lease may be terminated at the option of either
party. Such termination shall be effected by notice of one party to the other within twenty
days after such notice; and both parties shall thereafter be released from all future

obligations hereunder.

13. MECHANICS' LIENS. Neither Tenant, nor anyone claiming by, through, or
under Tenant, shall have the right to file any mechanic's lien against the premises. Tenant
shall give notice in advance to all contractors and subcontractors who may furnish, or agree
to furnish, any material, service or labor for any improvement on the premises.

The tenant shall not incur any expense on behalf of the Landlord nor is the Tenant
authorized in any fashion to contract with third parties on behalf of the Landlord. Any
expenditure made by the Tenant on the premises must be approved by the Landlord along
with proof of ability to pay for the expenditures or improvements.

14. DEFAULT, NOTICE OF DEFAULT AND REMEDIES.

EVENTS OF DEFAULT

Each of the following shall constitute an event of default by Tenant; 1) Failure to
pay rent when due; 2) failure to observe or perform any duties, obligations, agreements, or
conditions, imposed on Tenant pursuant to the terms of the lease; 3) abandonment of the

premises.

NOTICE OF DEFAULT

Landlord shall give Tenant a written notice specifying the default and giving the
Tenants ten (10) days in which to correct the default. If there is a default (other than for
nonpayment of a monetary obligation of Tenant, including rent) that cannot be remedied
in ten (10) days by diligent efforts of the Tenant, Tenant may propose an additional period
of time in which to remedy the default. Consent to additional time must be granted by

Landlord.






REMEDIES

In the event Tenant has not remedied a default in a timely manner following a
Notice of Default, Landlord may proceed with all available remedies at law or in equity,
including but not limited to the following: 1) Termination. Landlord may declare this lease
to be terminated and shall give Tenant a written notice of such termination. In the event of
termination of this lease, Landlord shall be entitled to prove claim for and obtain judgment
against Tenant for the balance of the rent agreed to be paid for the term herein provided,
plus all expenses of Landlord in regaining possession of the premises and the reletting
thereof, including attorney's fees and court costs, crediting against such claim, however,
any amount obtained by reason of such reletting; 2) Forfeiture. If a default is not remedied
in a timely manner, Landlord may then declare this lease to be forfeited and shall give
Tenant a written notice of such forfeiture, and may, at the time, give Tenant the notice to
quit provided for in Chapter 648 of the Code of Iowa.

15. ADVERTISING. Advertising, such as signs, banners, tarps, flags, fence
coverings or any other display of advertising is prohibited unless prior approval is received
from the Landlord.

16. NOTICES AND DEMANDS. All notices shall be given to the parties hereto
at the addresses designated unless either party notifies the other, in writing, of a different
address. Without prejudice to any other method of notifying a party in writing or making a
demand or other communication, such notice shall be considered given under the terms of
this lease when it is deposited in the U.S. Mail, registered or certified, properly addressed,

return receipt requested and postage prepaid.

17. PROVISIONS BINDING. Each and every covenant and agreement herein
contained shall extend to and be binding upon the respective successors, heirs,
administrators, executors and assigns of the parties hereto.

18. CERTIFICATION. Tenant certifies that it is not acting, directly or indirectly,
for or on behalf of any person, group, entity or nation named by any Executive Order or
the United States Treasury Department as a terrorist, "Specially Designated National and
Blocked Person" or any other banned or blocked person, entity, nation or transaction
pursuant to any law, order, rule or regulation that is enforced or administered by the Office
of Foreign Assets Control; and it is not engaged in this transaction, directly or indirectly
on behalf of, or instigating or facilitation this transaction, directly or indirectly on behalf
of, any such person, group, entity or nation. Tenant hereby agrees to defend, indemnify and
hold harmless Landlord from and against any and all claims, damages, losses, risks,
liabilities and expenses (including attorney's fees and costs) arising from or related to any

breach of the foregoing certification.






CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
112 E 5th
Carroll, IA 51401
ATTEST:
By:

Laura Schaefer, Clerk

e

Donnie Roberts, Tenant
W4743 County Highway A
Spooner, WI 54801






E
I
|
b

P =

CARROLL ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

April 14,2017

The Carroll Athletic Association is the requesting the use of the Carroll Merchant Baseball Stadium and
the area outside the baseball field (but within the fence) to set up beer ticket and dispensing stands
during the Carroll Merchants home baseball games.

The Carroll Merchants regular season will run from June through July of this year. There will be 18
scheduled home games. In addition, there will be playoff game(s) during the first week of August.

The Association will create temporary beer ticket and beer dispensing stands during each home
Merchant game. (These will be dis-assembled following the game and stored securely until next use.)
Only those serving beer will be allowed inside either stand. The location of the each respective stands is
noted on the map submitted with the license application and notarized signature.

Patrons will be asked to show their ID and those over 21 years of age will be given a wristband. They will
be a limited to buying only 2 beers at a time. They will be allowed to consume the beers in the
grandstand and on the outside bleachers as shown on the map. Volunteers who work in the beer ticket
or beer dispensing area will be asked to complete a state-sanctioned safe-serve program.

A good-faith effort will be made by the Association, volunteers, and players to remove all remnants of
the beer sales from visibility following each game.

The Carroll Athletic Association will hold the liquor license and the dram insurance for the beer stand.

Thank you for your consideration.

Nl —

John Perrin,

Carroll Athletic Association

225 East Tth Street, Carroll, Iowa 51401-0863
Barry Bruner, Chair ¢ Jim Greteman ¢ Jim Gossett « Matt Lujano « Ed Lawler * Paul Milligan ¢ John Perrine Chris Whitaker

Carroll Athletic Association is a 501(c)(3) Non-profit Corporation

R e st —






Carroll Merchants Baseball

First week of June—First week of August

Privacy  Send feedback 100 ft1_
Y

gol € 8™ stpeer
CPeealph SlYol






City of Carroll

Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager [[{ J(-</
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police%
DATE: April 20,2017

RE: New License

The following establishment has made application for a new license:
Carroll Athletic Association (Merchants Park)

Class “B” Liquor License (6 Month) including Wine Coolers, Outdoor Service and Sunday
Sales

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of this application.







City of Carroll

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Managet J|{ S¢-(4
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Works AL
DATE: April 19,2017
SUBJECT: Monument Sign Project
U.S. 30 East Entrance Sign

Putsuant to Council direction on Aptil 10, Confluence has ptepared an additional Alternate to the
Option C U.S. 30 East Entrance Sign. The additional Alternate is identified on the attached as
Fieldstone Precast concrete.

The Probable Construction Cost Opinion for each Option C Alternate is as follows:

Option C Brick $12,480.60
Option C Limestone (Ledgestone) $13,783.00
Option C Fieldstone $13,079.00

These estimates vary from those tepotted on April 10, due to a minor change in brick-limestone-
fieldstone area on the sign.

REC ME NDAT (i‘: Mayor and City Council consideration and selection of a U.S. 30 East
Entrance Slgn Alternate to continue with development of Construction Documents, Plans and
Specifications.

RMK:ds

attachment





Fieldstone + Precast Concrete

Limestone + Cast Stone

Brick + Precast Concrete

* CONFLUENCE

US 30 EAST ENTRANCE SIGN

Option C : Materiality Options
Carroll

April 2017







City of

,,

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager /z’/ﬁ/]i»(/-}
DATE: April 19,2017
SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat of Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three

Project Summary

Roman J. Steffes & Sons Construction, Inc. has submitted and is requesting approval of an
application for a preliminary plat to be named Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three. The
plat is 20.14 acres of land located south of Northridge Fourth Subdivision phase two and west

of Griffith Road.

The property is identified in the 2013 Carroll Comprehensive Plan as Medium Density
Residential. The existing zoning is R-3, Low-Density Residential District. This phase of the
development consists of 43 residential lots and 1 private open space lot (Outlot “A”). Single-
family homes and duplexes are permitted by city zoning. The private open space lot will be
jointly owned by the property owners that are contagious. The developer plans to establish a
home owner’s association that will be responsible for maintenance of the outlot.

10™ Street will be completed between Bella Vista Drive and Griffith Road; Northridge Drive
will be extended south approximately 330 feet and turn west where it will become Woodland
Drive and will connect to Bella Vista Drive on the west side of the plat; and Roman Road will
be created between the newly constructed 10™ Street and Woodland Drive. All new streets will
be 28 feet back of curb to back of curb in a 50° wide street right-of-way.

The plat will be served by City of Carroll Sanitary Sewer and Water systems and new mains
will be extended throughout the plat to serve the individual lots.

The attached preliminary plat is pertinent to the application and includes the exterior boundary
description of the proposed plat.






Trails

The City’s Comprehensive Trail plan calls for a trail along the west side of Griffith Road along
the east side of this plat. When Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase 2 was proposed, the
original preliminary plat showed a 20-foot-wide trail easement along the east side of the plat for
this future trial. This was later removed by the City Council when the final plat was approved
by the Council. Due to this Council action, staff has not pursued a trail easement on this plat.
Due to the topography of Gritfith Road, the installation of a 10-foot-wide off-road recreational
trial could be difficult in this location without the trail easement. The Council should discuss if
they desire to require a trail easement in this location.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: During their April
12th meeting, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended that the Carroll City Council
approve Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three Preliminary Plat as presented.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve Northridge Fourth
Subdivision Phase Three Preliminary Plat as presented.






CITY OF CARROLL
SUBDIVISION DATA

NAME OF PLAN: Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three — Preliminary Plat
NAME OF OWNER/DEVELOPER: Roman Steffes and Sons Construction

GENERAL INFORMATION:
PLAT LOCATION: West of Griffith Road and south of Northridge Fourth

Subdivision Phase Two

SIZE OF PLAN: 20.14 Acres
ZONING: R-3, Low- Density Residential District
LOTS:
NUMBER: 43 Residential Lots, 1 private open space lot
SIZE/DENSITY: 2.13 units per acre
USE: Residential (Both Single Family and Duplex are permitted)

BUILDING LINES: 30’ front yard; 15’ rear yard; and 7.5’ side yard

ADJACENT LANDS:
NORTH: Residential
SOUTH: Agricultural Land (Zoned R-3)

EAST: Griffith Road/Ashwood Business Park
WEST: Residential
STREET DEVELOPMENT:

10" Street will be completed between Bella Vista Drive and Griffith Road; Northridge
Drive will be extended south approximately 330 feet and turn west where it will become
Woodland Drive and will connect to Bella Vista Drive on the west side of the plat; and
Roman Road will be created between the newly constructed 10" Street and Woodland
Drive. All new streets will be 28 feet back of curb to back of curb in a 50° wide street

right-of-way.

WASTE WATER:
The plat will be served by City of Carroll sanitary sewer system with new sanitary sewer

mains extended through the plat to serve each lot.

WATER SYSTEM:
The plat will be served by City of Carroll water system with new water mains extended

through the plat to serve each lot.

PRELIMINARY PLAT DRAWING: Staff recommends approval






PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MINUTES OF APRIL 12, 2017

The Carroll Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on April 12, 2017,
5:15 PM, in the Farner Government Building, City Council Chambers. Present: John Horbach,
Ron Juergens, Lisa Lampe (arrived at 5:16), Thomas Loeck, Jean Ludwig, Pat Macke and Pat

Venteicher. Absent: Katie McQueen. Also present: David Bruner, City Attorney, Randy Krauel,

Public Works Director/City Engineer and Greg Schreck, Building/Fire Safety Official.

Commissioner Thomas Loeck presided.

& % k % 3k

of the March 8, 2017

;1o approve the mi

MOTION by Juergens, second by H

Commission. Marty and Lisa Danzer :
No one present opposed:ith
recommend to City

Absent: McQueen.

® ok ok %k ok kK

MOTION by Juerge S, second by Lampe, to adjourn at 5:21 PM. All present voted Aye.

Absent: McQueen. Motion carried.

Thomas Loeck, Chairperson Michel Pogge-Weaver, City Manager






Prepared by/Return to: City of Carroll 112 E. 5™ Street ~ Carroll, Iowa 51401 712/792-1000

RESOLUTION NO.

WHEREAS, Roman Steffes and Sons Construction has filed a Preliminary Plat for the
Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three, City of Carroll, Carroll County Iowa; and,

WHEREAS, the Preliminary Plat was given tentative approval by the City Planning and Zoning
Commission at their meeting of April 12, 2017;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council does hereby tentatively approve the
Preliminary Plat for the Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three, City of Carroll, Carroll County
Iowa. Council gives authorization to proceed with preparation of the Final Plat pursuant to Section 6-
6.0308 of the City of Carroll Subdivision Ordinance.

Adopted and passed by the Carroll City Council this 24" day of April, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






CERTIFICATE

State of lowa )
ss.

Carroll, County )

We, Eric P. Jensen, Mayor and Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk of the City of Carroll, lowa
hereby certify that at a meeting of the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, held on the 24™
day of April, 2017 the attached Resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of
Carroll, Iowa, approved by the Mayor, duly entered into the record of the City Council meeting
of that date, and we further certify that the Preliminary Subdivision Plat is found to conform to
the law as approved and accepted and we hereby certify this Resolution and cause the same to be

affixed to the Preliminary Subdivision Plat as provided by law.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

State of Towa )
SS.
Carroll County )

On this 24™ of April, 2017, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the
State of Iowa, personally appeared Eric P. Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer, to me personally
known, who, being by me duly sworn did say that they are the Mayor and City Clerk
respectively, of the City of Carroll, lowa, executing the within and foregoing instrument, and that
said instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the City of Carroll, Iowa, by authority of its
City Council and that said Mayor and City Clerk, as such officers acknowledged the execution of
said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of the City of Carroll, Iowa, by it and by them

voluntarily executed.

Notary Public in and for the State of Towa






MASTER COPY
PREPARED BY THE CITY OF CARROLL — April 20, 2017
SUBDIVISION APPLICATION
Planning and Zoning Preliminary Plat Review — 4-12-17
City Council Preliminary Plat Review — 4-24-17
Planning and Zoning Final Plat Review — 5-10-17
City Council Final Plat Review — 5-22-17

Application, fees and additional items due at the City Cletk’s office at least 20 days prior to
the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting in which it will be presented.

As defined in Section 6-6.0104: Every owner or his agent of any tract or parcel of land lying within
the City or within two (2) miles of the corporate limits of the City who has subdivided ot shall
hereafter subdivide the same into two (2) or more parts for the purpose of laying out an addition,
building lot or lots, or acteage lots shall cause plats of such area to be made in the form, and
containing the information as hereafter set forth, before selling any lots therein contained or

placing the plat on record.

APPLICANT: Roman J. Steffes & Sons Construction, Inc.
ADDRESS: 1018 Bella Vista Drive

Carroll, TA 51401
PROPOSED NAME OF SUBDIVISION: Notthridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three, City
of Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO BE SUBDIVIDED: Irregular survey of the
Nottheast Quatter of the Southeast Quarter, Parcel A of Lot 1 and Lot 3, T]’s Enterprises
Subdivision Except Notthtidge Fourth Subdivision Phases One and Two, Carroll County,

Iowa - to be known as Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase 3

Included in application: On Page:
o Procedutre for Approval of Subdivision...........cooieiviiiiiiiiiii i 2
o Preliminary Plat Checklist........oouiviii i 3-4
e Additional Documentation fot Preliminary Plat...........ccoooviviiiiiininnn, 5
o  Final Plat Checklist. ... ovoiitt i e 6-7
e Additional Documentation for Final Plat............ccooviieeiiiiieniinnne... 8
¢ Information Required to be Recorded with Final Plat........................... 9






10.

11.

12.

Procedure For Approval Of Subdivision

Subdivider meets with City Engineer and City Manager to be advised of the procedural steps,
design standards, required improvements, and platting requirements. During such meetings, no
commitments shall be made which will be binding upon the City. Section 6-6.0302)

The Subdivider will submit a signed Auditor’s Certificate of Approval of Name of Proposed
Subdivision along with completed application to the City Cletk at least 20 days prior to
Planning and Zoning meeting.

The Subdivider will submit the Preliminary Plat and additional required documentation to the
City Cletk at least 20 days prior to Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. (Section 6-
6.0304) See page 3-4 for a list information required on the Preliminary Plat. See page
5 fot list of additional documentation for Preliminary Plat submittal.

The City, within 10 days, will review the Preliminary Plat and make a recommendation to the
Planning and Zoning Commission. (Section 6-6.0306)

The Planning and Zoning Commission, at their next regularly scheduled meeting, but not
mote than 30 days, will recommend tentatively approval or disapproval to the City Council. If
the Commission does not act within 30 days, the plat is deemed approved unless the
subdivider agtees to an extension (maximum of 60 days) (Section 6-6.0307)

The City Council, within 30 days, will tentatively approve or disapprove the Preliminary plat by
resolution. If disapproved, objections are returned to the Commission for further review and
the Cletk will notify subdivider of such action. If approved, Cletk will sign 5 copies of
Preliminaty Plat noting the date the plat received tentative approval (Section 6-6-0308). 'This
approval is effective for 1 year to get the Final Plat approved or it will be voided (Section 6-

6.0309)

The Subdivider will submit the Public Improvement Construction Document (Section 6-
6.0310), prepared in conformance with the Statewide Urban Design and Spectfications and City of
Carroll Supplemental Specifications, current editions. Construction 1s also to conform to Statewide
Urban Design and Specifications and City of Carroll Supplemental Specifications, current editions.

The City will prepate a Subdivision Agreement that will set forth the conditions for the
installation of all public improvements and set forth the terms and conditions of the plat. The
Subdivider shall agtee to and sign the Subdivision Agreement. (Section 6-6.0311)

The Subdivider will submit the Final Plat and additional required documentation to the City
Cletk at least 20 days ptior to Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. (Section 6-6.0315)
See page 6-7 for a list information required on the Final Plat. See page 8 for list of
additional documentation for Final Plat submittal.

The Planning and Zoning Commission, at their next regularly scheduled meeting, but not
mote than 30 days, will recommend approval or disapproval to the City Council. If approved,
The Chaitman and sectetary of the Commission will sign the Final plat, noting the date and
will send to the City Council with their recommendation. (Section 6-6.0317)

The City Council, within 60 days, will approve or disapprove the Final Plat. Approval will be
done by Resolution, noting the Planning and Zoning Commission recommendation in the
Resolution, as pet Section 6-6.0317. If disapproved, objections are to be put in writing,
(Section 6-6.0318)

Subdivider will tecotrd the Final Plat with County Recorder. (Section 6-6.0318) See page 9 for
list of items needed to record plat.






Preliminary Plat Checklist

The Preliminary Plat shall be prepared in the following manner (Section 6-6.0303):

1.Prepared by a registered engineer
P y a regi &
2.Ptepare in a scale of not more than 17 = 50> 227X34”

3.Prepared in pen.

4.1f mote than 1 sheet, sheets shall be numbered in sequence

The submitted Preliminary Plat shall include the following information (Section 6-6.0303):

X 1.
X 2.
X 3.
X 4.

X 5.

X 6.

X1 7.

X s.

< 9.

X 10.
X 11.
12.

X 13.

Title
Scale
Notth Point
Date

Subdivision boundary lines, showing dimensions, bearings, angles, and references to
section, townships and range lines or corners. Exterior boundaties are to be indicated

with a solid heavy line.

Present and proposed streets, alleys, sidewalks, and storm water inlets with their rights-
of-way, in ot adjoining the subdivision, dedicated widths, gradients, types and widths
of sutfaces, curbs, plantings, strips, location of street lights, fire hydrants, and street

signs.

Proposed layout of blocks and lots showing dimensions, radii, chords, and the square
foot areas of lots that are not rectangular, and the lot and block number in numerical

otder.
Building setback or front yard lines.

Patcels of land proposed to be dedicated or reserved for schools, parks, playgrounds,
ot other public, semi-public or community purposes.

None

Present and proposed easements, showing locations, widths, purposes, and limitations.

Location and names of adjoining parcels of unsubdivided and subdivided land.

Add south parcel

Boundaties of the highest known flood of record or the 100-year recurrence interval
flood, whichever is greater, affecting the subdivision and the source of information.

If the proposed subdivision borders on a lake or stream, the distances and bearings of
meander line established not less than twenty (20) feet back from the mean high water
mark of the lake or stream.

Not applicable






X 14.
15.

X 16

17.

X 18.
19.

20.
21.
22.

Existing blocks, lots and buildings.
Present and proposed utility systems including sanitary and storm sewers, other
drainage facilities, water lines, gas mains, electric utilities, and other facilities, with the

size and location of each. If the subdivision is within one mile of public sewer or watet
ot both, notation shall be made of the direction and distance to such facilities.

Proposed name of the subdivision.

Names and addresses of the owner, subdivider, builder, and engineer who prepared the
pteliminary plat, and the surveyor who will prepare the final plat.

Official legal description of the property being platted.

Contours at vertical intervals of not more than two (2) feet if the general slope of the
site is less than ten (10) petcent and at vertical intervals of not more than five (5) feet if
the general slope is ten (10) percent or greater.

Existing and proposed zoning of the proposed subdivision and adjoining property.
Location of all proposed monuments.

Location of natural watercourses, bridges, wooded areas, and such other topographical
features as are pertinent.






Additional Documentation for Preliminary Plat

The following information is required to be submitted with this application for
consideration of the Preliminary Plat (Section 6-6.0303 and 6.03604):

X 1.
X 2.
X 3.

X 7.

[]s.

X o.

$250 Preliminary Plat filing fee.
15 copies of the Preliminary Plat.

A complete listing of all existing covenants which apply to the land to be subdivided,
and a complete listing of all covenants which are proposed by the developer to apply
to the subdivided land.

A table of the following information:
— Total acreage of subdivision.
— Total number of lots.
— Minimum, average, and maximum lot area.
— Acteage of public lands to be dedicated or reserved other than streets.

An attorney’s opinion showing that the fee title to the property proposed or
subdividing is in the owner’s name as shown on the plat and showing any
encumbrances that may exist against the land.

If any portion of the subdivision is to have access on a state or county jurisdictional
street, a written and signed statement acknowledging and permitting the access by
the duly authorized official of the appropriate jurisdiction.

Not applicable
A site-grading plan for the entire subdivision with elevations referred to mean sea

level as exhibited in standard U.S. Geological Survey Maps.

Location and names of adjoining parcels of land.

A cettificate to be signed by the County Auditor, as required by Section
354.11 (5), Code of Towa, as amended, approving the name or title of the
subdivision plat.






DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS,
AND RESTRICTIONS

BLOCK 5, NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION, PHASE THREE,
CITY OF CARROLL, CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA

THIS DECLARATION, is made as of April &0, 2017 by the party signatory
hereinafter referred to as “Declarant.” :

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, The Declarant is the current legal titleholder to:

Tots 1-16 and Outlot A, Block 5, Northridge Fourth Subdivision, Phase Three, City of
Carroll, Carroll County, lowa.

WHEREAS, Declarant desires that the Lots be held, sold and conveyed subject to the
provisions hereof.

NOW THEREFORE, Declarant hereby declares that all of the Lots described above
shall be held, sold and conveyed subject to the following restrictions, covenants and conditions,
which are for the purpose of protecting the value and desirability of the Lots, and which shall run
with such real property and be binding on all parties having any rights, title or interest in the Lots
or any part thereof, their heirs, transferees, successors and assigns, and shall inure to the benefit

of each owner thereof.

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS

1. “Association” shall mean and refer to Block 5 Northridge Fourth, Phase Three,
Homeowners Association, Inc., its successors and assigns, a nonprofit corporation
organized pursuant to Chapter 504 of the Iowa Code (2017).

2. “Association Responsibility Elements” shall mean any improvements hereafter located in

the Common Area on Outlot A.






“Board of Directors” shall mean and refer to the Board of Directors of the Association.

“Common Area” means all property now owned by the Association.

“Declarant” shall mean and refer to the entity which is the signatory to this Declaration.

“Declaration” shall mean and refer to this Declaration of Covenants, Conditions, and
Restrictions to which the Lots are subject.

those persons entitled 1o membership in the

“Member” shall mean and refer to
ncorporation of the Association and the Bylaws

Association as provided, the Articles of I
of the Association.

fer to the record owner, whether one or more persons or

entities, of the fee simple title to any Lot and any contract purchasers thereof, but
excluding those having such interest in the Lot merely as security for the performance of
an obligation or a lien upon the property by provision of a mortgage or other consensual

lien instrument or by operation of law.

“Owner(s)” shall mean and re

ARTICLE II
PROPERTY RIGHTS IN COMMON AREA

The Association shall be responsible for the
£ the common area and association responsibility
n a good, clean, attractive and safe

Obligations of the Association.
management, control and maintenance o
elements, on Outlot A and shall keep the same i
condition, order and repair.

No person other than the Owner of a Lot and/or the Owner’s agents, family, designees,

invitees, or guests shall have the right to enter upon the common area or use association

responsibility elements, except as otherwise provided for herein and that the Association
and its designees may enter upon the common area and association responsibility

elements at reasonable times for the following purposes:

A. Installation, repait, mowing, maintenance, replacement or inspection of the
Common Area and Association Responsibility Elements.

B. Enforcement of any provisions of this Declaration or the Articles of Incorporation
or the Bylaws of the Association.

ce or repair of any portion of any Common Area
caused through the willful or negligent acts of

an Owner, or through the willful or negligent acts of the agents, designees, invitees,
tenants or guests of an Owner, the cost of such maintenance or repair, shall be added to

and become part of the assessment 10 which the Owner is subject and a lien upon the Lot

of such Owner and shall become due and payable upon demand.

2

In the event that the need for maintenan
or Association Responsibility Element is






. Duratio

_ Use of the Common Area. The Common Area shall be used strictly in accordance with
the provisions of the Declaration, Articles of Incorporation and By-laws. No Owner shall
obstruct or interfere whatsoever with the rights and privileges of other Owners or the
Association in the Common Area, and nothing shall hereafter be planted, altered,
constructed upon, or removed from the Common Area except by prior written consent of
the Association. If an Owner violates this section, the Association shall have the right to
restore the Common Area to the prior condition and charge and assess the cost thereof
against the Owner who violates this section and such cost shall become a special
assessment and a lien upon the Lot of such Owner and shall become due and payable
upon demand. The Association shall have the same rights and powers to collect the cost
of such restoration as provided in this Declaration for the collection of delinquent
assessments. If an Owner interferes with the rights and privileges of another Owner in
the use of the Common Area, the Association or the offended Owner may commence an
action to enjoin such interference and the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover
such reasonable attorneys fees as the Court may allow together with all necessary costs

and disbursements incurred in connection therewith.

n. The Common Area shall not be diminished or otherwise altered except by
approval of the Association’s Board of Directors.

ARTICLE III
MEMBERSHIP AND VOTING RIGHTS IN THE ASSOCIATION

. Membership. Every Owner of Lots 1-16 herein, shall be a Member of the Association
and is subject to assessment as provided in this Declaration. Membership shall be

appurtenant to and may not be separated from ownership of any Lot which is subject to
assessment. Ownership of a Lot shall be the sole qualification for membership.

. Single Class of Membership. Initially, the Association shall have one class of voting

membership.

ation or the Articles or Bylaws of the Association
for approval of any action, such majority vote
shall be determined by counting the combined total Members present at a meeting, in
person or by proxy, eligible to vote on a matter and the number actually voting on such
matter. Fach Lot owner shall have one membership and one vote per membership.

. Majority Vote. Whenever this Declar
require a majority vote of the Members

ers shall elect a Board of Directors of the Association as

_ Board of Directors. The Memb
shall manage the day-to-

prescribed by the Association’s Bylaws. The Board of Directors
day affairs of the Association.

The Association may suspend the voting rights of a

. Suspension_of Voting Rights.
any assessment against the Owner’s Lot remains

Member for any period during which
unpaid.

. Notice of Member’s Meetings. Required notices of Member’s meetings shall be as

specified in the Association’s Bylaws.






1.

ARTICLE 1V
COVENANT FOR ASSESSMENTS

bligation for Assessments. The Declarant hereby

Creation of the Lien and Personal O
by acceptance of a deed therefore, whether

covenants, and each future Owner of any Lot
or not it shall be so expressed in such deed, is deemed to covenant and agree to pay 1o the

Association the following (to the extent such are due and payable while such Owner
owns any Lot): (1) all regular maintenance assessments or charges, and (2) all special
assessments for capital improvements and operating deficits; and all other assessments as
may be necessary to COVer eXpenses of services as provided in this Declaration; such
assessments to be established and collected as determined by the Board of Directors. The
regular maintenance and special assessments, together with interest, costs and reasonable
attorneys fees, shall be a charge on the land and shall be a continuing lien upon the Lot
against which each such assessment is made, senior to all liens except a first mortgage of
record and any ad valorem taxes. Each such assessment, together with interest, costs, and
reasonable attorneys fees, shall also be the personal obligation of the person who was the
Owner of such Lot at the time when the assessment became due. The personal obligation
for delinquent assessments shall not pass to such person’s successors or transferees in

title unless expressly assumed by them.

Purpose of Assessments. The assessments levied by the Association shall be used
exclusively for enforcing the rights of either the Owners or the Association, or both, for
ction and maintenance of the Common Area,

the installation, repair, replacement, inspe
Association Responsibility Elements and for other purposes specifically provided herein.

Regular Maintenance Assessments. The Board of Directors shall fix the assessments.

A portion of such assessments may be set aside or otherwise allocated to a reserve fund
for the purpose of providing, repair to and replacement, and other common exXpenses
associated with the maintenance, operation and repair of the Association Responsibility

elements.

Special Assessments for Capital Improvements and Operating Deficits. In addition
to the assessments authorized above, the Association may levy a special assessment for
the purpose of defraying, in whole or in part, the cost of any construction, reconstruction,
repair or replacement of a capital improvement, which the Association is to maintain or
for operating deficits which the Association may from time to time incur

Uniform Rate of Assessment. Subject to Section 6 below, both the regular maintenance
iform rate for all Lots and shall be

and the special assessments must be fixed at a uni
collected on a regular basis

Date of Commencement of Assessments Due Dates. The assessments for regular
maintenance, taxes, and insurance provided for herein shall commence as to each
respective Lot on July 1, 2017. The Board of Directors shall fix any increase in the
amount of such assessment at least thirty (30) days in advance of the effective date of
such increase. Written notice of special assessments and such other assessment notices as
the Directors shall deem appropriate shall be sent to every Owner. The due dates for all

4






assessments shall be established by the Board of Directors. The Association shall, upon
demand, and for a reasonable charge, furnish a certificate in a recordable form signed by
an officer of the Association setting forth whether the assessments on a specified Lot
have been paid. A properly executed certificate from the Association regarding the status
of assessments on a Lot shall be binding upon the Association as of the date of its

issuance.

Effect of Nonpayment of Assessments: Remedies of the Association. Any assessment
he due date shall be in default and shall bear

not paid within thirty (30) days after t
interest from the due date at the rate of eight percent (8%) per annum or at the highest
The Association may bring an action at

rate allowed by lowa law, whichever is lower.

law against the Owner personally obligated to pay the same, or foreclose the lien against

the Lot in the manner provided for foreclosure of a mortgage, or both, and there shall be
sonable attorneys fees incurred in such

added to the amount of such assessment the rea
liability for the assessments provided

action. No Owner may waive or otherwise escape

for herein by non-use of the Common Area or abandonment of the Owner’s Lot.

ARTICLE V
MAINTENANCE

The Association shall have the right and

Maintenance Obligations of Association.
and replacement of the common areas

responsibility to provide all maintenance, repair
and association responsibility elements.

Responsibility _for Willful or Negligent Acts. In the event that the need for

maintenance or repair to any portion of the association responsibility elements or
common area is caused through the willful or negligent act of an Owner, Owner’s agents,
designees, invitees, tenants, or guests, the cost of such maintenance or repairs shall be
added to and become a part of the assessments to which the Owner’s Lot is subject.

nsible for snow and ice removal

Snow and Ice Removal. The Association shall be respo
to the extent such is reasonably

from any sidewalk or trail, if any, on the common area
practical.

 Lawn Care and Landscaping. The Association shall maintain and keep in good repair
the association responsibility elements and common area, which such maintenance shall
include but not be limited to the mowing and other landscaping work associated with the

association responsibility elements and common area.

ARTICLE VI
INSURANCE

all procure and maintain in full force
eral public liability insurance and
death or property damage

Owners Insurance Obligations. Each lot owner sh
and offect throughout the term of this agreement gen
property damage insurance against claims for personal injury,

5






occurring upon, in or about each lot owner’s property.

ition to the regular maintenance assessments and
may levy assessments for all insurance
but not limited to general public liability

_ Authority to Purchase; Notice. In add
the special assessments, the Association

purchased by the Association, including

insurance and property damage insurance.

The deductible, if any, on the insurance policy purchased by the Association shall be a
common expense provided, howevet, that the Association may assess any deductible
amount necessitated by the negligence, misuse or neglect of an Owner against such

Ownet.

Liability Insurance. The Association shall obtain and maintain comprehensive general
liability and property damage liability insurance in such limits as the Board of Directors
may from time to time determine, insuring the Association, each director, and each
Owner against any liability to the public or to the Owners (and their invitees, agents and
employees) arising out of, or incident to the Association’s ownership or use of the
Common Areas. In no event shall such insurance be less than one million dollars
covering all claims for bodily injury or property damage arising out of one occurrence.

Other Insurance. The Association may also obtain and maintain:

A. directors and officers liability insurance; and
B. such other insurance as the Board of Directors may determine.
y indemnifies and saves all other owners including

damage, expense, causes of action,
death, or property damage

Indemnification. Each owner hereb
the Association harmless from any and all liability,
suits, claims, or judgments arising from personal injury,
occurring on or from its own Lot.

ARTICLE VII
GENERAL PROVISIONS

of a violation, or threatened violation, of any of the
herein enumerated, the Association, any Declarant,
more Lots shall have the right to enforce the
ained herein, and pursue any and all remedies,
at law or in equity, available under applicable Iowa law, with or without proving any
actual damages, including the right to secure injunctive relief, and shall be entitled to
recover reasonable attorneys’ fees and the costs and expenses incurred as a result thereof.

Right of Enforcement. In the event
covenants, conditions and restrictions
and any person in ownership of one or
covenants, conditions, and restrictions cont

Amendment. This Declaration may be amended or changed at any time by the
recordation by an instrument recorded in the Office of the Recorder of Carroll County,

Towa, signed or approved in writing by the Association.

6






s. This Declaration shall be perpetual and run with the land and shall be
der them. Invalidation of any one or more of the
£ this Declaration by judgment or decree shall in no
f, but the same shall remain in full force and

3. Miscellaneou
binding upon all parties claiming un
covenants, conditions or restrictions o
way cffect any of the other provisions hereo

effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned have caused this Declaration to be executed

as of the 20*rday of April, 2017.

ROMAN J. STEFFES & SONS
CONSTRUCTION, INC.

v diaSE e

Martin J. Steffes, Vice-President
of Declarant

m:\janet\iword\dsb\223 6\northridge\declaration of covenants






Before the City Council for Carroll, Towa

In the matter of ATTORNEY’S
TITLE OPINION
THE PETITION TO APPROVE PLAT OF made pursuant to lowa Code
THE NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION section 354.11(1)(c)
PHASE THREE, CITY OF CARROLL,
CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA.
To Whom It May Concern:

I have examined the title to the real estate described as:

A parcel of land located in the Southeast Quarter of Section 19, Township 84 North, Range 34 West
of the Fifth P.M., Carroll County, Iowa, being described as follows:

Referring to the Northeast Corner of the Southeast Quarter of said Section 19; thence S 00° 27° 59”
E (assumed bearing) on the East line of said Southeast Quarter, a distance of 824.59 feet to the
Southeast Corner of Northridge Fourth Subdivision, Phase Two, as Platted in the City of Carroll,

Iowa, and the Point of Beginning;

Thence continuing S 00° 27° 59 E on said East line, a distance of 531.75 feet; thence S 89° 50° 17~
W, a distance of 1246.25 feet to the East right of way line of Bella Vista Drive, said right of way
line also being the southerly extension of the West line of Block 4, Northridge Fourth Subdivision,

Phase 1;

Thence N 00° 15° 50 W on said East right of way line, a distance of 200.00 feet to the Southwest
corner of Lot 1, of said Block 4;

Thence N 89° 47’ 59” E on the South line of said Lot I, a distance of 147.72 feet to the Southeast
Corner of said Lot 1;

Thence N 00° 04’ 29” W on the East line of Lots 1 through 4, inclusive, of said Block 4, a distance
of 487.88 feet to the Northeast Corner of said Lot 4;

Thence N 89° 56° 55” W on the North line of said Lot 4, a distance of 25.62 feet;

Thence N 00° 02’ 23" W, a distance of 50.00 feet to the Southeast Corner of Lot 1, Block 3 of said
Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase One;

Thence N 00° 02’ 23 W on the East line of said Lot 1, a distance of 130.12 feet to the Southwest
Corner of Lot 19, Block 3, Northridge Fourth Addition Phase Two, as platted in the City of Carroll,

Carroll County, lowa;

Thence N 89° 55° 21 E on the South line of Lots 12 through 19, inclusive, of said Block 3, a
distance of 744.03 feet to the Southeast Corner of said Lot 12;






Thence S 00° 08’ 00” E on the West line of Lot 10 of said Block 3, a distance of 130.08 feet to the
Southwest Corner of said Lot 10;

Thence S 00° 03° 30 W, a distance of 50.00 feet to the South right of way line of 10" Street, as
platted in said Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Two;

Thence N 89° 55° 02” E on said South right of way line, a distance of 112.08 feet;

Thence Southeasterly continuing on said Southerly right of way line, on a 14.00 foot radius curve to
the right, an arc distance of 22.12 feet to a point on the West right of way line of Northridge Drive,
as platted in said Northridge Fourth Subdivision, Phase Two, the chord of said curve bears S 45°
26° 24” E, a distance of 19.89 feet;

Thence S 00° 23° 38> E on said West right of way line, a distance of 156.49 feet;

Thence N 89° 32’ 35” E, a distance of 50.03 feet to the East right of way line of said Northridge
Drive;

Thence Northeasterly on said East right of way line, on a 14.00 foot radius curve to the right, an arc
distance of 21.95 feet to a point on the South right of way line of said 10" Street, the chord of said
curve bears N 44° 45” 59 E, a distance of 19.77 feet;

Thence N 89° 29° 44” E on said South right of way line, a distance of 185.97 feet to the point of
beginning containing 19.34 acres, more or less.

All of which contains the real estate described as the Northridge Fourth Subdivision
Phase Three, City of Carroll, Carroll County, Iowa.

for the purposes of Iowa Code section 354.11(1)(c) (2013), as disclosed by an abstract of title beginning on
root of title and concluding with entry number 48, certified by the Security Title & Investment Company on

March 20, 2017 at 8:00 o'clock A.M.

I find that on the date of last continuation, the sole proprietor, as defined by Iowa Code section
354.2(16), of said property was: Roman J. Steffes and Sons Construction, Inc., subject to all easements

of record.
EXCEPTIONS
NONE.
CAUTIONS
1. It is not possible to determine from the Abstract what improvements are located on the property

described in the Title Opinion. It is also not possible to determine if any existing fence is located on the
property line. In case of doubt as to the location of the property, or the location of any improvements or

boundary lines, a survey may be required.





Since the following cannot be determined by an examination of this Abstract, you are required to take
notice of all persons in possession of the real estate, such as a lease on the real estate, or any interest other
than that of the titleholder of record; any facts that might or could be disclosed by a survey, as I render no
opinion to you as to the boundaries of said real estate; the right to file Mechanic's Liens against the
premises for labor or materials furnished in connection with improvements thereon, within 90 days of the
furnishing of the last item; and any applicable restrictions as to building, occupancy or usage contained in

applicable zoning ordinances.

3. Also, you should inquire as to the existence of hazardous waste, underground storage tanks, drainage
wells, etc., for the reason that federal and state environment laws may require removal or remedy of
environmental violations and you, as the owner, could be liable even though you were not responsible for
the violations. You should also inquire with the Clerk of Federal District Court concerning any

Environmental Protection Agency liens.
4.  Also, this Abstract examiner renders no opinion on any of the following:

a. Rights of access to and from highways and streets, which may be designated as "controlled access
facilities" by state or city authorities;

b. Contracts for public improvements on file in the Auditor's office under which special assessment
liens may exist;

c. Rights of trustees in bankruptcy to set aside transfers of interest in real estate by the bankrupt within

one year prior to the date of filing for bankruptcy;

d. Rights in and to fixtures or equipment, if any, on the property, or in or attached to a building on this
property under conditional sale, rental, or other agreements reserving title;

e. Environmental Protection Agency liens. NOTE: You should be aware that liability can be imposed
upon 2 land owner even if the polluting was legal at the time it occurred and even if the pollution did

not originate on said property.

Dated this?fi)day of 7%,,, y ’/ 2017

Sincerely,

POLKING L OFFICE, y
By: %\ J%

Christopher C. Polking
Attorney’s Title Guarantyw#3503

STATE OF IOWA; COUNTY OF CARROLL, ss:

: Zéb '
On this day of 1/4 M > A.D., 2017, before me, a Notary Public in and for the
State of Iowa, personall}f apPearecf Christopher C. Polking, to me known to be the person named in and
wl:iodexzcuted the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the same as his voluntary act
and deed.

S | o oot 0(4/ /)

L - missit

* ‘é* MY COMMISSION EXPIRES M/

yoi MAY 14,020 1.6 £ OL&M J //(,/énb
- Notar§ Public in and for the State of Iowa






Before the City Council of Carroll, Iowa

In thematter of

THE PETITION TO APPROVE PLAT AUDITOR’S CERTIFICATE
NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION OF APPROVAL OF NAME OF
PHASE THREE CARROLL IOWA. PROPOSED SUBDIVISION

I, Kourtney Irlbeck, being the Auditor of Carroll County, Iowa, and pursuant to Iowa
Code Sections 354.9 and 354.11, do hereby approve the name “Northridge Fourth Subdivision
Phase Three Carroll Iowa” as shown upon the preliminary and final plats presented to me.

Witness by hand and seal this 1 5, day of March 2017.

Lowstuup Litbvel

Kourtney Irlbeclg, Auditor of Carroll County, Towa






PDE_B&W.plicly

Size
pentable.tb!

Hal
JEO

IEQ_Op
JEQ__ Open

K

Plot Driver Used:
Pen Table Used: Kl

7. Desicnl2 Di 130035,00-PREPLAT-1.dgn

4 Phase 3

8y:  chofimann

130035.00 -

4752017 10:12:54 AM

File Name and Location: P:
Print Date/Tlme:

Index Legend \ (
Location:  |Part of the Southeast Quarter P R E L I M I NAR P LAT
Section 19, T84N, R34W LEGEND
Requestor: |Roman Steffes and Sons Construction UTILITY EASEMENT =~ -=========m-====mmmmme MEASURED DISTANCE M
gs:s:;::.r: S:;??:Zit:frfsand Sons Construction N O RT H R I D G E FO U RT H BUILDING SETBACK LINE ————30'BSL———— PLATTED DISTANCE P
Sorveyor : MONUMENT FOUND @ RECORDED DISTANCE R
Gompany: |JEO Consulting Group, Inc. S U B D IVI S IO N P HAS E T H R E E RIGHT-OF-WAY ROW
FOUND MONUMENT LABEL ® EASEMENT EASE.
Relurn To: |Cody Forch 724 Simon Avenue Carroll, iowa 51401 UTILITEY UTIL.
C I TY O F C ARRO L I_ MONUMENT SET 5/8" X 24" REBAR @
WITH YELLOW CAP "FOUTS LS 23586" PROPOSED PROP.
TEMPORARY POINT 0 ELECTRICAL ELEC.
FOR REGORDER'S USE ONLY CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA
CURVE RADIUS LENGTH DELTA CHORD BEARING  CHORD LENGTH
C1 14.00° 21.93' 89° 44' 46" RT S45°12'55"E 19.76'
c2 14.00° 22.27" 91° 07' 50" RT N44°44' 21"E 19.73' =
c3 14.00° 22.20 90° 61' 43" RT S 44° 58' 64" W 19.85' )
c4 14.00" 22.06' 90° 17" 14" RT N45° 18' 21" W 19.85' @
[ 14.00° 22.22' 90° 55' 07" RT S 44° 41 05" W 19.96" =
cé 64.05' 5002’ 45° 33' 09" LT N 67° 03' 42" E 48.99' 3
c7 64.05' 50.64' 45°18' 24" LT N22°11'05"E 48.79' 2
c8 14.00' 21.95' 89° 50' 15" RT N44° 15'39"E 19.81" n
c9 14.00' 22.12' 90° 32' 42" RT S 45° 02' 15" E 19.60' E
14
LINE DISTANCE BEARING 8 <
L1 10.00' N 44° 64' 26" E L=
FOUND MONUMENTS L2 10.00 S45°8715°E g wo
L3 10.00" S 44° 44' 29" W [
(® 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - RIGHT-OF-WAY CORNER OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2. ) 006 NIE T2 00 W QT _j
5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - RIGHT-OF-WAY CORNER OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2. = 505 R TTE g
© 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - RIGHT-OF-WAY CORNER OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2. Ll > L X 8
© 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - RIGHT-OF-WAY CORNER OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2. L6 11.88 N 00° 28" 08" W ™~ E 'é’ o
(® 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - RIGHT-OF-WAY CORNER OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2. L7 10.00° N8g° 50 17" E SO <
(® 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - RIGHT-OF-WAY CORNER OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2. NZ0 0O
(© 5/8” REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - RIGHT-OF-WAY CORNER OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2. T
(® 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 10 OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2.
(@ 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 11 OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2.
@ 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 12 OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2.
® 5/8” REBAR - SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 13 OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2.
7  5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 16 OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2. OWNER, SUBDIVIDER
@ 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 17 OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2. ROMAN STEFFES AND SONS
@ 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 18 OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2. GONSTRUGTION
(© 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 19 OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 2. é‘fR% (?RA?/’;S 5311'3155
(® 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1. 7127929346
@ 5/2" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 4 OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1.
@® 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 4 OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1. LAND SURVEYOR
(S 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 3 OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1. MATT FOUTS, PLS
@ 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 2 OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1. 724 SIMON AVENUE
@© 5/8" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP #12108 - SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1 OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE 1. ?1‘\2':_‘%2%;1'?‘”’\ 51401 E
DESIGN ENGINEER n—l_
—@_ = —— CODY FORCH, PE >
Q ' 724 SIMON AVENUE r
BUILDING SETBACKS: ?f:%g%;}?w’\ 51401 ‘Z’:
\-i % g PROJECT LOCATION EEX&XQSDMIN. ?g ACREAGE TABLE =
SIDE YARD MIN. 7.5 TOTAL ACREAGE 20,14 ACRES d
) : NUMBER OF LOTS 44 o
ATTACHED GARAGE MAY BE 5' FROM THE SIDE LOT LINE, BUT MIN. LOT AREA 0.28 ACRES o
3 NOT A STREET LINE. AVG. LOT AREA 0.38 ACRES
MAX. LOT AREA 2.15 ACRES
B *NOTE: ALL FRONT YARD BUILDING SETBACK LINES ARE TO PUBLIC LAND AREA  0.00 ACRES
F— BE MEASURED FROM THE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY. ROW LAND AREA 3.49 ACRES
NOTE: ZONING: )
ALL BEARINGS ARE ASSUMED, ALL MONUMENTS SET ARE 5/8" X . EXISTING AND R-3
24" REBAR WITH YELLOW CAP "FOUTS LS 23586". MONUMENTS PROPOSED ZONING
TO BE SET UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.
i FROJECT NO.
130035.00
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS ENGINEERING DOCUMENT WAS DATE 44512017
PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT PERSONAL ! DRAN BY
SUPERVISION AND THAT § AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL CDH
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF [OWA FILE NANE
. 5-130035.00-PREPLAT-1.dgn
FIELD BOOK
i NORTHRIDGE 4 PHASE
CITY APPROVALS PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVED ROMAN STEFFES AND SONS CONSTRUCTION FIELD CREW 3 BOOK:}:
R A MW yss /07| T
. . SIGNATURE G v DATE mm%‘) PHOATE
o o N -
Q%ZV#W\ _ (‘fi{ /D-i\ Lf_. /‘2\417 Oyt _,J% </ 5.// 7 colDy F. FORCH, PE TGRS
C ITY O F C AR R O L L I 0 CHAIRMAN DATE | JEAES STEFFES 70 DATE PRINTED OR TYPED NAME O ol
y WA TENTATIVE PLAT ACCEPTED - GITY OF CARROLL, [OWA 22843 WS,"?N%“ ssHEE
MY LICENSE RENEWAL DATE IS: DECEMBER 31, 2018
p% <f - 5~/ 7 PAGES OR SHEETS COVERED BY THIS SEAL: o o
CLERK DATE MARTY STEFFES, MANAGER DATE SHEET 1 -3
: SHEET 10F 3






pltefy

PDF_B&W,
pentable.tbf

Hall _Size
EO

BIVEQ_ Ope
JEQ_ Op

K

Plat Driver Used:
Pen Table Used: K|

ion7. Destanl2 Drawings|Sheets|S-130035,00-PREFPLA T-2.dgn

4 Phase 3

8y:  choftmann

ing| 130035.00 -

Print Date/Time:  4/5/2017 10:13:01 AM

File Name and Location: P:|

t (=]
g -
¥ - 12 I ‘ .
1 13 12 11 @ [ .
20 ! 19 18 17 16 15 14 = ! ! 1 ;
i E CORNER SE 1
J NORTHRIDGE FOYRTH SUBDIVIS|ON PHASE TW BL%’E ?wo & UTILITY EAShENT | | e CORNER SE 1
‘ ZONE R-3 © PH o O - | = < (CHISELED "X" IN CONCRETE)
NB°5521"E 744 /03 (M) 744.00(F o (® . . . | : {
Dyp g : y : (M) 93.00 93.00(M&P 93.06'(M) 93.00(P)
©ll v2.050w) 93.000P) ®93‘O4'(M) 93.00'(P) E@gs.or(M) 9&00'(&@_2_.91@ 9_3.3?(3)__52{ (_'\f)_!isfof)_ b= _9_12_97_(@ 9_3_0_ (f_) ____(__) _________ __]Q | i
3 6 /5 UTILITY EASEMENT —| H-rT‘j;BgLZ:’_?::;’gSL—;Z I/__/:E.—Bé/[/:_i [_/1_ 15' BSL BIJ\O K3 15vBSL—7’I/ = 15'B8L —— ;—\iLs-ﬁsL;af—ﬁl_.lr:rﬁs- BSL——i} s § 13 } , ‘ |
-1 1= 1 hSE THREE | | | s . '
N s \=\\\l// /,//: L o - ) /{ 4/ ] ;III/ 5 PH_J? 6 < _l.;l 7 _l.;l 8 éi 9 _ §g 10 ~ BLOCK 2 o : l 5 % 800.723.8567
& S 2 aE D E 7] o~ T > 5 D TW b
A\ DETAL'A 1 sy /T _gh, ] ST ) . o AREA= 0 K8 AReA= % AREA=. 08 AREA= g jw S PHASE I | g ]
S Y areas” T 2B area= S DIRS avea= D3 area= 88 ~R S 100367 SF 23S 12,09661SF 2 [Og 12,117.81 SF 28 [
11/ SCALE: N1[S. N gﬂ { 08580 SF /3% 1200564SF (2 1200807 sF B 12000885F 1|03 1209624 5F % 33 12,000, T g:: % : e 'ﬂ g+ | I | i l
= (AN TR > g 19 FE~— by g I ) 2
i gepp ™ o T A ~| - —— I L g e 5' UTILITY EASEMENT ole
— A | — . ) msl —— | L — sppal =TT 30851 —— — 30'BSL ——1I = .
N g l ! \_\r L S (E)T(S)L———l ,\gagfgb__l L : L— 30 86835-00 30 BSI?+OO 00 o ot JV 1 } L E _
: _ ) . ' 24" 174 kY 71
z 1+00 Z _Zg oo\ \ \—1—-9—@'————-—/—;\—9@&7[%—1"——' ___,:9_311_():__4.__\;:%;\@%_______9102 jj:_:-———— -!—_$®/ - . \ : = %g i 5
RN — W : N i S T - < e 5 0
l 5 [k — R o N ' NS u/;\ S AR LEASEME:? /l( I L : T \\aneLECFRIQg_LEASEMENT T |S00°03307 | g \ | ’ [ 2 | VS'J
S VAR S WA N /=5 ELECTRICA D2 P I 1 2 - St T S -] >
| L—T\Lbﬁilgggoo%ﬁg;/&:ﬁ’{\z I%Kssg% mﬁ;% PN ”‘é“ I A\OTH STREET  1.687% yp5-0/509% 2 I i : l & <°r. N g
= S S ey ) ST AT S /= S = : e C ! C 0 B2 s
— e <7L ARG s e _—W‘ ' 25 = | H : || E2 ®
S5g'55" — * ELEGTRIC : , B BSE =T | e 30 BSL—C a - , =
A \\ AN 8o AN - _— Eﬁt“\:\_s 7 EC;R. 30'BS = 80" BSL =y | ——30'BSL——, | ——=-30"BSL I_ 30'BSL~ To IJ& m 15 | & ™ E
25.62' (M) < RS f N / = [
| =z v Dassge) I *“ig*—*—”‘r_l B Iy bt S B I?/} 8 ' ! & | 5
8 — T puiutoro R N I iyt et Iy I (S pebtatent S o — v - , ‘ =
@ I\ ~tzg,. N \\4 \\\\ \,%) ] -~ LA AL TG Y - S _'g_é_\\\\\_/ = EX /l / | | £ (0] 8 <
® NN N G -2 ——ad -3 T Bg 48— S N A F S ' | L=
[ | = NN NN NE ; 5 O ot~ Rl T e bi] Kt it 1 SNV SR g s A w3
I Soon N N N g 3 3| B N 'ﬁ”*:;ﬁ%&@:ﬁ:}:f\ﬂ%&:“h ||~ — AREA=__ "I AREA=_ . T _|\\ 5%1\867-éi:‘ % L? PN / | ! Oy =
— || MORTHRIDGE FOURTH . & 2 |z N e - —RO0000SE - IZ4TIET S T ST L RISt L RIS IS AN P | oy =
| | SYBDIVISION PHASE ONE\ (<N T imas— o rmps oo L gssi == H b= sl == N _\l ; [ 'w\ // 5003 ) \10TH STRefT _J || V| s
- ' 345 S — g e e e e e T == Lo BSk ==t — 4l e 50.00' (P — T AT OINT OF BEGINNING
| ZONE R-3 1 patser—~ X 1] b Cl = e e e _\__5—581\__\____5_—;.6 Jf wew ) '4“‘4"‘0 8 — oI ~EOE
l — 7 i i ; - ~ . . . ~ R smEreW S . oy NASPIELEL85 07 (8. 1860 (F : < -
] I i BI73166" N NBY55'301E 391.87 S~ o RN i o= %__ e (VO & o0«
J . WL TNEUTITY EASEMENT — 4 iy anp SR VA R (\® e 4 /"j,”l}:\ﬁk_ ¢ @ NEED
| z | 3 5 Y (':.,\/“5 UTILITY EASEMENT Nl .. ELECTRICAL EASEMENT \B }\\a—; Y Vg i 30'/BSL/—7}:‘1 NN I |
AN = AN -~ 0 7 A 4
— =z & [ E gt é.} -\—{,7.?'// ﬁ/RJE/A/ //j%/: g// \\ EL\QCK 5 \\\ \\\ mS" Ilg 1 g‘;gft\gﬂ\sF \\:% /}// // // // )/)I'If & ?I\\\%\ %
4337 % g . AREA=, by I/ N - ~ & h R \ / AVANA-I PN |
| l T cl v E.‘J > 13;8/75.1;4/5F /; : /5 ST N PHASE\THREE \\\ \g 5 %Léc\ﬂ{RIC\I%)L EAisMENT g‘// ,/ p 15 / VH/ & ,\\\\\]\ §§
A St I 1 &/ ~ - 2, N 2 (NiZ Bpel . —d 8 7 kren= A A LN =]
S 1z 7 /] ’ N A B\ el — = £ T/ ' M- “) 78
| 2 N g p’# \L’%QQBS'L“T' lo & \ | OUTLOT "A™ AN A\ (e W 7“51%'4%0‘61/3 IRUR ESIN Ik
E | ESRGS ‘\—\3‘%\% ! bi] 7 = /:/V 8 AN S\ AREA= Y g . 71-/7/ 7/5{BSL/" ”—'\—}H i \\\j i
N N - = ~ ~ 1 ) EE 1 L \ F
[ = ] ./]N\\\\ SN T ' "’vi \—}—~’/ //{ ! gr\ 25'X25'S}QRMSEWER \93'52\2'333': ‘\\ \F ___/_1§§-ali',~_’_AJ'_!|| J il ‘\1\\~ § z
| 2 2 ANY \';\ AN e #-——15 B 1|J‘2 /'\ EASEMENT \ N \ g 5 EfE;:T’RICA’L EASEI\'AENTIH'I & .\\\\ 5 2
NN N F ] - ol|g ! ‘ 5 123 &
5 | E‘\\ N \fﬁg‘gr ' 2 Ao [ \ _20'STORM SEWER AND SURFACE N 5 UTILITY EASEMENT — ) 14 Al |gf, g \\\ B
= O\ AREAS N\ SR 387534 SF ) | WATER FLOWAGE EASEMENT ~ R 2l g el
K BLoCK 4~ ofi i Nemor REHHTIBNG e el Bt ) s vy erstenr N . -5 N 1ih N
Sy ‘\'l J Lo it NB9"50§7°E 391.97' \ S i (12503765 e |
@ PHASE ONE ’J'\ AN f ¢ ‘. st ——1 Hoe \ . W A4 NI BN gl =
N\ g §g b — 7.5BSL . yr / 95.49 \ 95.49 7 AR ) Il | <
| I AN\ ogr VRN 1 # QR 3 il kp L9649 [ oo BT e = Loz T S Nt} iﬂh—»\ EAST LINE SE 1/4 =
A CNprafseEC T ~dg - JE NI~ THaose~ ] N 7 Vvl 15 BSKZ —: | ——-18BSL=—=1 | [~ — 15'BSL —— A NN Y | o
— N e ?QBSL\—-\jj DU \@@G\_l} o [ pBsL ==y R )':/»/” iy A " /7 /7 A!\\';“t’//y/‘ ey &
& i I - NN BN
N e N ae Al e Az T e IS = S
\ \ \# Q% OIS — il |l D\ . | — — _ @ K i / / R T4 \\Slo =
| 1 g1 8\ \ Bl T § e\ aene S E  wens | BE Caen BH e —EH e |8 S SN TR - I s
| | b o |\ AReA=Y ;9,‘":?/ [~ }i T\ fesHizsE 9}, \[IF r2atporsr 2|7 2a139asF B soaissisE R 124t g { 1 2}3,(7,3;= 2 /'ﬁ\‘ﬁ 2 2
A N + 9 | — T T T~ aly ] =
z | P \16‘10 SO N (SN . N [ ) i 1 N : Hasgel /), 7] 2N - 2
=z A N Ey oopst —= 1Y Lc-aogt ——! | —-avest—— | L — soms 5T ' i P e LD AN \ e
J _M ~ iy koo 10 C 6+90 | ? \10740 . 108460 ooag Y 0 L e o [5 UTILITY EASEMENT 1711 / \(\o -] | e
,Too+c L4 > 101+00 <y 2+00 gbag N\ 5~ig>\9; R et s e G =, 4 ; 1 /’/ sy AR
GO neoba7sore147.72(M) 14775(F)F) L . 8D . = S o 30°50 e = 7 ? sy /7 n{l/ 7 N] \
— ) i%\ NN PN — AR KT T | ool s 5 ELECTRICAT EASEMENT — 21 ey /4/ /1 AT |
| #__C rsan =1 i A/wloﬁifﬁ p@/IE" BT SR I TN X ) 2 N | EXISTING 75' MIDAMERICAN
l' ‘('\/ S 0.549%\\/%&44% i A ,/ A = ra— P . ALY \\‘ 1\.: A/ " /_ | ] ENERGY‘ EASEMENT
= - e =500 v -
e e / |
I 5 2 8|1 -soBsL =y 308 =) [N SNBSS 0Bl ) ) S0TBSLY = — SETBSL 9y ) e SO(ESL T | e SRS T A T 1 T T F 5 FROVECTRO 1 30035.00
I =18 & T | oA 41512017
&40/ 74 NDSCAPE BUFFER -
[ ry \\= P S e ] CDH
[ !L\ < /// ] | T30 00 PREPLAT-2gn
l > %-'X - //1\/ X W e— - BIELD BGOK
’ [”\‘ b 5,000.0% SF_ - - 045E. 7 NORTHRIDGE 4 PHASE
SNy 77 1857193 SF NG| - 13,940.99-8F~ T ™~ 117 14348.09 5~ -£|7| ~13,850.00 SF '3 [~1-13,880.0T SF_ ") | T18,9500+8E _ 1 ~~13,950:02 BF - S |;518950:08 8F~ =~ |- =g = — 1] . FIELD CREW HH
l I;”\\ZI _’L_.: M:_;E::’JJ: SURVEVFREHNO- 130035’:1:
g s = :
\ —
51 N = e e —— - TS
b L’ - ‘-53_0_0\\'\ S “\——T@G"—_‘*“ 10000 ‘\/’TOO.(')B,'——" E TOPERCENTREVIEW
~ 8857501 W 245, e~ T \__ 5 UTILITY EASEMENT_ - — — 8 bae 0% DATE
l z = -~ \3890\ Ui G\ZS‘(M)\ T— \\——h - - — o §5 PERCENY REVIEW
oAV 13 e TN e I T e T T e ——ee T -~ 4 B o
l z ‘\\'J-MO‘; - N 1\\ e \\ET\\\\\\\&EGL\\:: —————————————— T ~ T - R ./ 1] | \\J s REVISIONS
| BEANVES st ~_ ~ NS ENTERRRISES. . 7~~~ - T T T T T o - SECORNERSE 1M |\ | ) | GRAPHIC SCALE
] ST T ~ ~ N DIVSION ™~ ~— ~—= - 1980 — SEC. 19-TB4N,R34W | | | 4
[ l l_/1 L2 ////// - SUBDIV X (CHISELED "X* IN COi\lCRE{TE}) (?l)l ~ 0 25 50 100 e
— IN Vv A 0 3
NN CORNER LOT 8 EAST ! | | uniT oF Measure IsreeT  SHEET 2 OF 3
| | T,\;HO/ .7 BUSINESS PARK SUBDIVISION [ TR
! i
l _ 5 LA ™4 s






Size _PDF_ B&W.pllclg
pentable.tbf

Hall_.
JEO

PRELIMINARY PLAT
NORTHRIDGE FOURTH
SUBDIVISION PHASE THREE |
CITY OF CARROLL
CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA

Ope
JEQ_ Op

JEO

K

7.Desizni2 Di 130035.00-PREPLAT-3.dgn Piot Driver Used:
Pen Table Used: K\

4 Phase 3

By: choffmann

130035.00 -

A15/2017 10:13:03 AM

File Name and Location: P
Print Date/Time:

BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION DEDICATION;

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENT: THAT ROMAN STEFFES AND SONS CONSTRUGTION IS THE OWNER OF THE LAND DESCRIBED WITHIN THE

NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION

A PARCEL OF LAND LOGATED IN THE IN THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 34 WEST OF THE FIFTH P.M., CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA, BEING
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: PERIMETER DESCRIPTION AND EMBRACED WITHIN THIS PLAT AND HAVE CAUSED SAID LAND TO BE SUBDIVIDED INTO LOTS TO BE NAMED AND
NUMBERED AS SHOWN, SAID SUBDIVISION TO BE HEREAFTER KNOWN AS NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION, PHASE THREE. SAID OWNER
REFERRING TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 19; THENCE S00°27'59"E (ASSUMED BEARING) ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID SOUTHEAST HEREBY RATIFIES AND APPROVES OF THE DISPOSITION OF ITS PROPERTY AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT. SAID OWNER FURTHER GRANTS
QUARTER, A DISTANCE OF 824.59 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION, PHASE TWO, AS PLATTED IN THE CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA, AND THE PERPETUAL UTILITY EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC DRAINAGE EASEMENTS TO THE CITY OF CARROLL AND ANY PUBLIC OR PRIVATE UTILITY FOR <
POINT OF BEGINNING; RECIPROCAL USE BY THE LICENSEES OF SAID SUBDIVISION TO BUILD, ERECT, MAINTAIN AND OR REPAIR THE FOLLOWING: WATERLINES, w=
DRAINAGE FACILITIES, NATURAL GAS LINES, WIRES AND CABLES FOR CARRYING TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICAL CURRENT FOR LIGHT, HEAT, o
THENGCE CONTINUING 500°27'59"E ON SAID EAST LINE, A DISTANCE OF 531.75 FEET; THENCE S89°50'17"W, A DISTANCE OF 1246.25 FEET TO THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF BELLA POWER AND FOR THE TRANSMISSION AND RECEPTION OF SIGNALS AND SOUNDS OF ALL KINDS ON, OVER, THROUGH, UNDER AND ACROSS ALL % 0
VISTA DRIVE, SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE ALSO BEING THE SOUTHERLY EXTENSION OF THE WEST LINE OF BLOCK 4, NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1; STRIPS OF LAND LABELED AS UTILITY EASEMENTS ON THIS PLAT. THE GRADE, ELEVATION OR CONTOUR OF ANY PART OF THE EASEMENT =o
AREA SHALL NOT BE GHANGED WITHOUT OBTAINING THE PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE CITY OF CARROLL. NO LANDSCAPING OR wo
THENGE NOO*15'50"W ON SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 200.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 4, OF SAID BLOCK'4; g;l;técc;ﬁmls SHALL BE ERECTED OVER OR WITHIN THE EASEMENT AREA WITHOUT OBTAINING THE PRIOR WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF - 2 %
. . ~
THENGE N89°47'59"E ON THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID LOT 1, A DISTANGE OF 147.72 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 1; S E g
THENGE NO0®04'29"W ON THE EAST LINE OF LOTS 1 THROUGH 4, INCLUSIVE, OF SAID BLOCK 4, A DISTANCE OF 487,88 FEET TO THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID LOT 4; T
THENCE N89°56'55"W ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID LOT 4, A DISTANGE OF 25.62 FEET;
THENCE N00°02'23"W, A DISTANCE OF 50.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 1, BLOCK 3 OF SAID NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE ONE;
THENGE N00®02'23™W ON THE EAST LINE OF SAID LOT 1, A DISTANCE OF 130.12 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 19, BLOCK 3, NORTHRIDGE FOURTH ADDITION PHASE
TWO, AS PLATTED IN THE CITY OF CARROLL, CARROLL COUNTY IOWA;
: NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANGE PROGRAM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP;
THENCE N89°5521"E ON THE SOUTH LINE OF LOTS 12 THROUGH 18, INCLUSIVE, OF SAID BLOCK 3, A DISTANCE OF 744.03 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST GORNER OF SAID LOT 12;
: COMMUNITY-PANEL NUMBER: 180041 0005 B
THENGE S00°08'00"E ON THE WEST LINE OF LOT 10 OF SAID BLOCK 3, A DISTANCE OF 130.08 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 10; MARCH 19, 1990
: ZONE X (NON-FLOOD PLAIN)
THENGE S00°03'30"W, A DISTANGE OF 50.00 FEET TO THE SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF 10" STREET, AS PLATTED IN SAID NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION PHASE TWO;
THENCE N89°55'02"E ON SAID SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 112.08 FEET;
}_
THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY CONTINUING ON SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, ON A 14.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 22.12 FEET TO A POINT ON <
THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF NORTHRIDGE DRIVE, AS PLATTED IN SAID NORTHRIDGE FOURTH SUBDIVISION, PHASE TWO, THE CHORD OF SAID CURVE BEARS $45°26'24"E, A =l
DISTANCE OF 19.89 FEET; o.
BENCH MARKS: E
THENCE S00°23'38"E ON SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 156.49 FEET; 1) 1294.60(Ft) NAD 1983, <
POINT NUMBER 2995 2
THENCE N89°32'35"E, A DISTANCE OF 50.03 FEET TO THE EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF SAID NORTHRIDGE DRIVE; MONUMENT TYPE: SANITARY MANHOLE LID E
LOCATION: CENTER OF 10TH STREET 5
THENGE NORTHEASTERLY ON SAID EAST RIGHT OF WAY LINE, ON A 14.00 FOOT RADIUS CURVE TO THE RIGHT, AN ARC DISTANCE OF 21.95 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT AND BELLA VISTA DRIVE INTERSECTION o
OF WAY LINE OF SAID 10™ STREET, THE CHORD OF SAID CURVE BEARS N44°45'59"E, A DISTANCE OF 19.77 FEET; .
o
THENGE N89°29'44"E ON SAID SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE, A DISTANCE OF 185.97 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 19.34 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.
PROJECT NO,
130035.00
DATE
41512017
+ DRAWNBY
CDH
FILE NAME
§-130035.00-PREPLAT-3.dgn
FIELD BOOK
NORTHRIDGE 4 PHASE
FIELD CREW 3 BOOKH#I_:
HH
SURVEY FILE NO.
130035.00
PLAN (M HAND
o PutATE
70 PERCENT REVIEW
70% INt
DATE Tu% DATE
55 PERCENT REVIEW s
DATE 95%DATE

REVISIONS

SHEET 3 OF 3






		Preliminary Plat of Northridge Fourth Subdivision Phase Three

		prelim plat








City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager /a«w,,ﬂ
DATE: April 19,2017

SUBJECT: Preliminary Plat of The Danzer Subdivision

Marty D., Lisa M. and Nathan M. Danzer have submitted and are requesting approval of an
application for a preliminary plat to be named The Danzer Subdivision. The plat contains 39.86
acres of land and is located in the southeast corner of the intersection of Carroll County N33/
Olympic Ave and 215" Street. The property is outside the corporate limits for the City of
Carroll; however, it is within the City’s 2-mile review area.

The property is identified in the 2013 Carroll Comprehensive Plan as Agriculture. The existing
zoning is A-2, Agriculture District.

This phase of the development consists of 6 single-family lots, each a minimum of 5 acres in
size with one outlot that is 9.294 acres. The lots all meet the minimum requirements for single-

family residential.

No new streets or right-of-ways are proposed as part of this development. Lots 1-4 will have
access off Carroll County N33/Olympic Ave and Lots 4-6 along with Outlot A will have access
off 215" Street.

No new City owned utilities are proposed in the development. West Central Iowa Rural Water
will serve each lot and septic will be used for sanitary sewer.

The attached preliminary plat is pertinent to the application and includes the exterior boundary
description of the proposed plat.

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION RECOMMENDATION: During their April
12" meeting, the Planning and Zoning Commission recommended that the Carroll City Council
approve of The Danzer Subdivision Preliminary Plat as presented.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council approve The Danzer Subdivision
Preliminary Plat as presented.






CITY OF CARROLL
SUBDIVISION DATA

NAME OF PLAN: The Danzer Subdivision — Preliminary Plat
NAME OF OWNER/DEVELOPER: Marty D., Lisa M. and Nathan M. Danzer

GENERAL INFORMATION:
PLAT LOCATION: Southeast corner of the intersection of Carroll County N33/

Olympic Ave and 215% Street

SIZE OF PLAN: 39.86 Acres
ZONING: A-2, Agriculture District
LOTS:
NUMBER: 6 Residential Lots and 1 Outlot for Agricultural use for future
residential use
SIZE/DENSITY: 0.15 units per acre
USE: Agriculture and Single Family Residential

BUILDING LINES: 60’ front yard; 100’ rear yard; and 30’ side yard

ADJACENT LANDS:
NORTH: Agricultural Land
SOUTH: Agricultural Land and Single-Family Residential (A-2)

EAST: Agricultural Land and Single-Family Residential (A-2)
WEST: Agricultural Land
STREET DEVELOPMENT:

No new streets or right-of-ways are proposed as part of this development. Lots 1-4 will
have access off Carroll County N33/ Olympic Ave and Lots 4-6 along with Outlot A
will have access off 215" Street.

WASTE WATER:
No new City owned water utilities are proposed in the development. West Central lowa

Rural Water will serve each lot.

WATER SYSTEM:
No new City owned sanitary sewer utilities are proposed in the development. Each lot

will be served by a septic system for sanitary sewer service.

PRELIMINARY PLAT DRAWING: Staff recommends approval






PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MINUTES OF APRIL 12,2017

The Carroll Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on April 12, 2017,
5:15 PM, in the Farner Government Building, City Council Chambers. Present: John Horbach,
Ron Juergens, Lisa Lampe (arrived at 5:16), Thomas Loeck, Jean Ludwig, Pat Macke and Pat
, City Attorney, Randy Krauel,
Building/Fire Safety Official.

Venteicher. Absent: Katie McQueen. Also present: David Br
Public Works Director/City Engineer and Greg Schr

Commissioner Thomas Loeck presided.

o approve the m1 es of the March 8, 2017

MOTION by Juergens, second by Horli

arried.

as mailed. All present voted aye. Absent: McQu

2

was submitted for review of the

review 0fithe Commissio

No one present:

® ok ok kR k%

MOTION by Juergé}l , second by Lampe, to adjourn at 5:21 PM. All present voted Aye.

Absent: McQueen. Motion carried.

Thomas Loeck, Chairperson Michel Pogge-Weaver, City Manager






Prepared by: City of Carroll, 112 E. 5% Street, Carroll, TA 51401 712-792-1000

RESOLUTION NO.:

WHEREAS, Matty D. Danzer, Lisa M. Danzer and Nathan M. Danzer have filed a Preliminary
Plat for The Danzer Subdivision fk.a. The Notrthwest Quatter of the Southwest Quatter Section 33,
Township 84 North, Range 34 West, Carroll County, Iowa; and, '

WHEREAS, the Preliminary Plat was given tentative approval by the City Planning and Zoning
Commission at their meeting of April 12, 2017;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Council does hereby tentatively approve
the Preliminary Plat for The Danzer Subdivision fk.a. The Northwest Quarter of the Southwest
Quarter Section 33, Township 84 North, Range 34 West, Carroll County, Iowa. Council gives
authotization to proceed with preparation of the Final Plat pursuant to Section 6-6.0308 of the City
of Carroll Subdivision Ordinance.

Passed and adopted by the Catroll City Council this 24% day of Apzil, 2017,

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






CERTIFICATE

State of Iowa )
SS.

Carroll, County )

We, Eric P. Jensen, Mayor and Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk of the City of Carroll, lowa
hereby certify that at a meeting of the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, held on the 24®
day of April, 2017 the attached Resolution was adopted by the City Council of the City of
Carroll, Iowa, approved by the Mayor, duly entered into the record of the City Council meeting
of that date, and we further certify that the Preliminary Subdivision Plat is found to conform to
the law as approved and accepted and we hereby certify this Resolution and cause the same to be

affixed to the Preliminary Subdivision Plat as provided by law.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk

State of lowa )
SS.
Carroll County )

On this 24" of April, 2017, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the
State of Iowa, personally appeared Eric P. Jensen and Laura A. Schaefer, to me personally
known, who, being by me duly sworn did say that they are the Mayor and City Clerk
respectively, of the City of Carroll, Jowa, executing the within and foregoing instrument, and that
said instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the City of Carroll, lowa, by authority of its
City Council and that said Mayor and City Clerk, as such officers acknowledged the execution of
said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of the City of Carroll, lowa, by it and by them

voluntarily executed.

Notary Public in and for the State of lowa






MASTER COPY
PREPARED BY THE CITY OF CARROLL — April 20, 2017
SUBDIVISION APPLICATION
Planning and Zoning Preliminary Plat Review — 4-12-17
City Council Preliminary Plat Review — 4-24-17
Planning and Zoning Final Plat Review — 5-10-17
City Council Final Plat Review — 5-22-17

Application, fees and additional items due at the City Clerk’s office at least 20 days prior to
the Planning and Zoning Commission meeting in which it will be presented.

As defined in Section 6-6.0104: Evety ownet ot his agent of any tract or parcel of land lying within
the City ot within two (2) miles of the corporate limits of the City who has subdivided ot shall
hereafter subdivide the same into two (2) or mote parts for the purpose of laying out an addition,
building lot ot lots, ot acteage lots shall cause plats of such area to be made in the form, and
containing the information as hetreafter set forth, before selling any lots therein contained or
placing the plat on record.

APPLICANT: Marty D. Danzer, Lisa M. Danzer and Nathan M. Danzer
ADDRESS: 24929 215" Street
Carroll, IA 51401
PROPOSED NAME OF SUBDIVISION: The Danzer Subdivision
LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY TO BE SUBDIVIDED: The Northwest Quarter of
the Southwest Quatter, Section 33, Township 84 North, Range 34 West, Carroll County,

Iowa - to be known as The Danzer Subdivision

Included in application: On Page:
e Procedure for Approval of Subdivision............oooeiiiiiiiiii 2
e Preliminary Plat Checklist. . ........vvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii i 3-4
e Additional Documentation for Preliminatry Plat...........cooooiiiiiiiiiiiinnn, 5
o  Final Plat Checklist. . .ovvvveneeeit it 6-7
e Additional Documentation for Final Plat.................coo 8
e Information Requited to be Recorded with Final Plat...................o.oo .. 9






10.

11.

12.

Procedure For Approval Of Subdivision

Subdivider meets with City Engineer and City Manager to be advised of the procedural steps,
design standatds, tequited improvements, and platting requirements. During such meetings, no
commitments shall be made which will be binding upon the City. (Seczion 6-6.0302)

The Subdivider will submit a signed Auditor’s Cettificate of Approval of Name of Proposed
Subdivision along with completed application to the City Cletk at least 20 days prior to
Planning and Zoning meeting.

The Subdivider will submit the Preliminaty Plat and additional required documentation to the
City Cletk at least 20 days prior to Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. (Section 6-
6.0304) See page 3-4 for a list information required on the Preliminary Plat. See page
5 for list of additional documentation for Preliminary Plat submittal.

The City, within 10 days, will review the Preliminary Plat and make a recommendation to the
Planning and Zoning Commission. (Section 6-6.0306)

The Planning and Zoning Commission, at their next regulatly scheduled meeting, but not
more than 30 days, will tecommend tentatively approval ot disapproval to the City Council. If
the Commission does not act within 30 days, the plat is deemed approved unless the
subdivider agtees to an extension (maximum of 60 days) (Section 6-6.0307)

The City Council, within 30 days, will tentatively approve or disapprove the Preliminaty plat by
resolution. If disapproved, objections are returned to the Commission for further review and
the Clerk will notify subdivider of such action. If approved, Clerk will sign 5 copies of
Preliminary Plat noting the date the plat received tentative approval (Section 6-6-0308). This
approval is effective for 1 year to get the Final Plat approved or it will be voided (Section 6-

6.0309)

The Subdivider will submit the Public Improvement Construction Document (Section 6-
6.0310), prepated in conformance with the Statewide Urban Design and Specifications and City of
Carroll Supplemental Specifications, cuttent editions. Construction is also to conform to Stafewide
Urban Design and Specifications and City of Carroll Supplemental Specifications, current editions.

The City will ptepate a Subdivision Agreement that will set forth the conditions for the
installation of all public improvements and set forth the terms and conditions of the plat. The
Subdivider shall agree to and sign the Subdivision Agreement. (Section 6-6.0311)

The Subdivider will submit the Final Plat and additional requited documentation to the City
Clerk at least 20 days priot to Planning and Zoning Commission meeting. (Section 6-6.0315)
See page 6-7 for a list information required on the Final Plat. See page 8 for list of
additional documentation for Final Plat submittal.

The Planning and Zoning Commission, at their next regulatly scheduled meeting, but not
more than 30 days, will tecommend approval or disapproval to the City Council. If approved,
The Chairman and secretaty of the Commission will sign the Final plat, noting the date and
will send to the City Council with their recommendation. (Section 6-6.0317)

The City Council, within 60 days, will approve or disapprove the Final Plat. Approval will be
done by Resolution, noting the Planning and Zoning Commission recommendation' in the
Resolution, as per Section 6-6.0317. If disapproved, objections are to be put in writing.
(Section 6-6.0318)

Subdivider will record the Final Plat with County Recorder. (Sectzon 6-6.0318) See page 9 for
list of items needed to record plat.






Preliminary Plat Checklist

The Preliminary Plat shall be prepared in the following manner (Section 6-6.0303):.

X 1.Prepared by a registered engineer

2.Prepare in a scale of not more than 17 = 50°
p
24”X36” Plan sheet submitted at 1°=100°

3.Prepared in pen.

4.1f mote than 1 sheet, sheets shall be numbered in sequence
One sheet only

The submitted Preliminary Plat shall include the following information (Section 6-6.0303):

X 1.
X 2.
X 3.
X 4.

X 5.

X 7.

X 8.

X 9.

X 10.
11.
12.

13.

Title
Scale
North Point
Date

Subdivision boundaty lines, showing dimensions, bearings, angles, and references to
section, townships and range lines or corners. Exterior boundaries are to be indicated
with a solid heavy line.

Exterior boundary indicated by a broken heavy line

Present and proposed streets, alleys, sidewalks, and storm water inlets with their rights-
of-way, in ot adjoining the subdivision, dedicated widths, gradients, types and widths
of sutfaces, cutbs, plantings, strips, location of street lights, fire hydrants, and street

signs.

Proposed layout of blocks and lots showing dimensions, radii, chords, and the square
foot areas of lots that are not rectangular, and the lot and block number in numerical

order.
Building setback or front yard lines.

Patcels of land proposed to be dedicated or reserved for schools, parks, playgrounds,
ot other public, semi-public or community purposes.

None
Present and proposed easements, showing locations, widths, purposes, and limitations.

Location and names of adjoining parcels of unsubdivided and subdivided land.

Boundaries of the highest known flood of record or the 100-year recurrence interval
flood, whichever is gtreatet, affecting the subdivision and the source of information.
None

If the proposed subdivision borders on a lake or stream, the distances and bearings of
meander line established not less than twenty (20) feet back from the mean high water
mark of the lake or stream.

Not applicable






14.
X 15.

X 16

X 17.

18.
19.

20.
21.
22.

Existing blocks, lots and buildings.

None

Present and proposed utility systems including sanitary and storm sewers, other
drainage facilities, water lines, gas mains, electric utilities, and other facilities, with the
size and location of each. If the subdivision is within one mile of public sewer or water
or both, notation shall be made of the ditrection and distance to such facilities.
Existing powet, telephone and water. Proposed water, WCIRWA. No new
public utilities noted on plat

Proposed name of the subdivision.

Names and addresses of the owner, subdivider, builder, and engineer who prepared the
pteliminary plat, and the surveyor who will prepare the final plat.

Official legal description of the property being platted.

Contours at vertical intervals of not more than two (2) feet if the general slope of the
site is less than ten (10) percent and at vertical intervals of not more than five (5) feet if
the general slope 1s ten (10) percent or greater.

Existing and proposed zoning of the proposed subdivision and adjoining property.
Location of all proposed monuments.

Location of natural watercourses, bridges, wooded ateas, and such other topographical
features as are pertinent.






Additional Documentation for Preliminary Plat

The following information is requited to be submitted with this application for
consideration of the Preliminary Plat (Section 6-6.0303 and 6.03604):

X 1.
X 2.
[]3.

X 4.

X 7.

X 8.

X o.

$250 Preliminary Plat filing fee.
15 copies of the Preliminary Plat.

A complete listing of all existing covenants which apply to the land to be subdivided,
and a complete listing of all covenants which are proposed by the developer to apply
to the subdivided land.

A table of the following information:
— Total acreage of subdivision.
— Total number of lots.
—  Minimum, average, and maximum lot area.
— Acteage of public lands to be dedicated or reserved other than streets.

An attorney’s opinion showing that the fee title to the property proposed or
subdividing is in the owner’s name as shown on the plat and showing any
encumbrances that may exist against the land.

If any pottion of the subdivision is to have access on a state or county jurisdictional
street, a written and signed statement acknowledging and permitting the access by
the duly authorized official of the appropriate jurisdiction.

A site-grading plan for the entire subdivision with elevations referred to mean sea
level as exhibited in standard U.S. Geological Survey Maps.

No grading noted on plat

Location and names of adjoining parcels of land.

A cettificate to be signed by the County Auditor, as required by Section
354.11 (5), Code of Iowa, as amended, approving the name or title of the
subdivision plat.






Before the City Council for Carroll, Iowa

In the matter of

THE PETITION TO APPROVE PLAT OF
THE DANZER SUBDIVISION OF THE
NWY%SW% OF SECTION 33, TOWNSHIP
84 NORTH, RANGE 34 WEST 5™ P.M.,
CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA.

LISTING OF COVENANTS

Pursuant to the City of Carroll Subdivision Plat approval process, the owners, Marty D. Danzer,
Lisa M. Danzer, and Nathan M. Danzer, by and through their attorney, Christopher C. Polking, provide a
complete listing of all existing covenants which apply to the land to be subdivided, and a complete listing
of all covenants which are proposed by the developer to apply to the subdivided land, described as:

The Danzer Subdivision of the NW % SW % of Section 33, Township 84 North, Range 34 West 5™

P.M., Carroll County, Iowa;

which subdivision is being requested to be approved on that land legally described as:

The NW % SW ¥ of Section 33, Township 84 North, Range 34 West 5 P.M., Carroll County,

Towa.

The undersigned, attorney for the owner/developer, states that after examination of the abstract for
the above listed property, that there are no existing covenants which apply to the land to be subdivided.
Further, there are no covenants which are proposed by the developer to apply to the subdivided land.

Dated thisBi/day of Mq re Z) ,2017.

POLKING LAW OFFICE, PLLC

Ay

Christopher C. Polking/
Attorney for the Owners






Before the City Council for Carroll, lowa

In the matter of

THE PETITION TO APPROVE PLAT ATTORNEY’S

OF THE DANZER SUBDIVISION OF TITLE OPINION
THE NWY%SW% OF SECTION 33, made pursuant to lowa Code
TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 34 section 354.11(1)(c)
WEST 5™ P.M., CARROLL COUNTY,

IOWA.

Ladies & Gentlemen:

I have examined the title to the real estate described as:
The NW ¥ SW % of Section 33, Township 84 North, Range 34 West 5% P.M., Carroll County, |
Towa.

All of which contains the real estate described as the The Danzer Subdivision of the NW %
SW Y of Section 33, Township 84 North, Range 34 West 5% P.M., Carroll County, lowa

for the purposes of Iowa Code section 354.11(1)(c) (2017), as disclosed by an abstract of title beginning on
root of title and concluding with entry number 21, certified by the Security Title & Investment Company on

November 28, 2016 at 5:00 o'clock P.M.

I find that on the date of last continuation, the sole proprietor, as defined by Iowa Code section
354.2(16), of said property was: MARTY D. DANZER AND LISA M. DANZER, HUSBAND AND

WIFE; AND NATHAN M. DANZER, A SINGLE PERSON, ALL AS TENANTS IN COMMON.

EXCEPTIONS

1. At Entry No. 20, reference is shown to a Purchase Money Mortgage from Nathan M.
Danzer, a single person; and Marty D. Danzer and Lisa M. Danzer, husband and wife, to Iowa Savings
Bank. This Mortgage is dated November 28, 2016, and filed of record on November 28, 2016 in Book
2016, Page 3589, of the records of the office of the Recorder of Carroll County, lowa. This Mortgage is in
the principal amount of $352,000.00 and constitutes a first and paramount lien upon the real estate.

CAUTIONS

1. It is not possible to determine from the Abstract what improvements are located on the property
described in the Title Opinion. It is also not possible to determine if any existing fence is located on the
property line. In case of doubt as to the location of the property, or the location of any improvements or
boundary lines, a survey may be required.

2. Since the following cannot be determined by an examination of this Abstract, you are required to take
notice of all persons in possession of the real estate, such as a lease on the real estate, or any interest other
than that of the titleholder of record; any facts that might or could be disclosed by a survey, as I render no
opinion to you as to the boundaries of said real estate; the right to file Mechanic's Liens against the






premises for labor or materials furnished in connection with improvements thereon, within 90 days of the
furnishing of the last item; and any applicable restrictions as to building, occupancy or usage contained in
applicable zoning ordinances.

3. Also, you should inquire as to the existence of hazardous waste, underground storage tanks, drainage
wells, etc., for the reason that federal and state environment laws may require removal or remedy of
environmental violations and you, as the owner, could be liable even though you were not responsible for
the violations. You should also inquire with the Clerk of Federal District Court concerning any
Environmental Protection Agency liens.

4.  Also, this Abstract examiner renders no opinion on any of the following:

a. Rights of access to and from highways and streets, which may be designated as "controlled access
facilities" by state or city authorities;

b. Contracts for public improvements on file in the Auditor's office under which special assessment
liens may exist;

c. Rights of trustees in bankruptcy to set aside transfers of interest in real estate by the bankrupt within
one year prior to the date of filing for bankruptcy;

d. Rights in and to fixtures or equipment, if any, on the property, or in or attached to a building on this
property under conditional sale, rental, or other agreements reserving title;

e. Environmental Protection Agency liens. NOTE: You should be aware that liability can be imposed
upon a land owner even if the polluting was legal at the time it occurred and even if the pollution did

not originate on said property.

Dated th1523 day of il Z-» , 2017
Sincerely,

POLKING LAW,OFFICE, PLLC

By:  aa / ﬂ

Christopher C. Polkmg
Attorney’s Title Guaranty #3 503

STATE OF IOWA; COUNTY OF CARROLL, ss:

On this & 3 /Z{iay of W)M oA , A.D., 2017, before me, a Notary Public in and for the
State of Iowa, personally appeared Christopher C. Polking, to me known to be the person named in and
who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that he executed the same as his voluntary act
and deed.

Y KATHLEEN ORTON 4%&[ ) d/bpv
& 2

Commission Number 709922 PR
* ﬁ‘& MY COMMISSION EXPIRES Notary Public in and for the State of Towa

T MAY 14,






Before the City Council for Carroll, Iowa

In the matter of

THE PETITION TO APPROVE PLAT
OF THE DANZER SUBDIVISION OF
THE NWY%SWY% OF SECTION 33,
TOWNSHIP 84 NORTH, RANGE 34
WEST 5™ P.M., CARROLL COUNTY,
IOWA.

Auditor’s Certificate of Approval of Name of
Proposed Subdivision

I, Kourtney Irlbeck, Auditor of Carroll County, lowa, hereby certify and approve the following

name for the subdivision requested herein:

Danzer Subdivision of the NW % SW % of Section 33, Township 84 North, Range 34 West 5™

P.M., Carroll County, Iowa.

Signed and sealed this /3 day of M AZ()H . ,2017.

e

Kourtney Irlbegk, Carroll County Auditor






City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0138

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager /Lé‘pﬂ— w
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditector of Public Wotks AA7K
DATE: Aptil 17,2017

SUBJECT: The Danzer Subdivision

The plat of the proposed Subdivision has been reviewed with tespect to its impact on present and
future City infrasttucture pursuant to paragraph 6-6.0320D of the Subdivision Code. The proposed
Subdivision is located outside of the current Cotporate Limits of the City and will not currently be
served by City toadway, storm sewet, wastewater or water public works infrastructure. If the proposed
Subdivision were to be incotporated into the City at some time in the future, there may be
requirements for the proposed Subdivision to utilize the City public works infrastructure. It is not
anticipated that, due to the size of the Subdivision, undue burden would be placed on the City public
wotks infrastructure at that time.

RMK:ds






f.k.a. The Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter
Section 33, Township 84 North, Range 34 West

SE % NE} NOTEL
Sec, 32-B4-~34 The Water Line through Proposed Lot 4 has a 100’ ﬁ NE Cor.
Matthew G. Bauer, LT.| |} ~ Fosement eoch slde of the Existing Water Line, A NIV PLTIENEN NW 1/4 SW 1/4
! See Inst. #2009-3695 , 7 i . i Ll L LS o N (Set 80—d Spk.)
36° RCP, W E— W 1/4 Cor. N 1/ / 7 7"|'s % N %, sec. 33-84-34 VNN '
FL. In= 1166.87 1 i/ Sec. 33 “~ [ / / 1 Willam L. Hawver, RT. / / ~
F.L, Dut = 116528 7}’\ l\v (Fnd. P.K. \ 'J C7Mal; XF E4'I El"ﬁgggs ' I / / / l’ll // // // 77 7 ll { \)
..... n= 3
T ‘PI/Q\‘ Nail in A.C.C.) \ [ 7L et = uetns PROPOSED RURAL| [ /’/ VA \ N —28" Nominal Width
VA, s WCIRW. | - WATERLINE / & ~FMo& R Gravel Roadway
~ / Y . 3 N \_Wat, Valve,| ‘ ( L — e L ( Lk \\ \2645 80" J/
A7 — e~ e — e R e e — e S T LSS S e e N A ERo ey
— e S = = i LT T S 89°3618" E—— 216th
S i S m=E— o S s % c L = — > —
P W 17 g R TS e =m0 S 09: P L1 Street
A S A e X-———=\/ CIRWV, S - W{ ' \ \ =N '
iidl ] 8 Cleanout; ~ Ve \| ] \ \ v W\ ‘ v Téle. \Ped.\ ' 23
: T — . % Y S W VI W - - .
L 1 P fieeaa / ,’ | |‘|}I—\6°' LOT 4 1 mzf‘ laot " 60 Frone Yard \ :}0 o[\, Sethack (R a( 30'//1 ! .ot Cntr Sec"
Dut = 116463 "}é’/ | ol NV WCIRW, L Iracemept e — _ﬁ \\ \ \ i \l\ \ \\\\\\ \ \\ \ ( :—\\\, (Fnd. 1/2 I.P.
VAR Theo Front vard N £ 4 ’I% N A \!\\ W\ ps A \\\ \ b\ N w/o Cap — 2" Deep)
® % Setback Lne 15571 Ac. [ - M| 5.000 Ac. | ) {\AY5.000 Ac. \ N \\[ 5 N\ of
~__ ; “_ |0:985 Rd. 8 Slz 0298 Rd. |\ [ \N[0:288 Rd. NWORND o)
~ i o0
N | <) 4.586 Tax.| ——_&._- Bk 4704 Tax.| |\ [\\ 14704 Tox [N\SES ONE 1 /4
\ \ (),"l ,‘ ; e 1 AT \ (N \\\\‘\ (To PR Englheert
i ~ ’ Ll iy L\ NN NN (Tl X ~ Davld J. Moermond
~ o TN 30 Sidevard Setbadk LI i y,s o ~‘z’ '\?:*8> D Howord R, Green Co.
~o A N5 »R—fé%o}ﬁcwm”i;,wt ~Ma! LOT 5§ 3 LOT 6 N BN / /. 5525 Merle Hay Rd., #200
g 673.04 b HLo! < RSN h:[u\ AN Johnston, Iowa 50131
1180 8o S 89°38 49.__E-«K - 2 HEd =S\ '\\\'o IQJJ AN \\\\\N o \\ \\\
~ ~ | ] 27 [FroPosed RURALL LSRN N N NN NS B :
N A0 ~N NLOT 3 -~ P WATERLINE [ BN N N S Ted® NS Lot 108 NE % SV 4
\// } : }:‘2;'-\\ // } /;’ -Efg/ AR : %(/) AR \ \\ -sg'% %) 1}0‘ Sklenar Famllty Trust
—~ ~ ~ - / '3 i ! \ bY A N v
i ~ ~ ES \ \ Natled N, iae WO MY Surveyor!
\\ /" \\;g N =~/ éV ch 2y N N \l NN \8 \\\ \{\ Micheol G. Semke
v £ 5.000 Ac. 5 ) i” £ \ ! / blg \ (n\ \ \ 7i6 N, Crowford Street
— }’_;EV < \\]m ~ 0.327 Rd. Y, & o ERE /'\\ .\\L\ ) ©v \' \ \ N Carroll, Iowa 51401
342—841?34 ec, ‘\\ 4,673 Tax. ~__~ 2’ /.l_yl :<;_40/ Utit. Eas\e. § I ‘ _{ ; > \\ \ \
Mory Jo Scak & Ann NEEEER ~= i a0 \ l \ - | ) \ 2
Marle Kodino N ~_ ~a 7 W=7 _100' Rear Yard _ |3ofso)| [ _Setoack Line " &) \ (348,50")
— I~ 30 Sideyard Setback Line e mg 1) N Wi - | {
~. _ ~5 =T TB7304C | — A Y NN
b S\8 -5 89'38'40" E_ " B ! 299,04’ \ 299.04'" ; \
\\\’,—/ \i\\\__\§ — —__‘_:“ wi_/ ! S 89'36'18" E' \ //_\\ 7 \:?O " ) A-2 Zoning Requirements
™ IE\ LOT 2 T —— g ; \\:}\ ~ - —«\7/v“ %—"w* “]aol / Mlnlmuthot glz:b= E.O_O[)sg\,c..
S \\d ~— —_~ gl o | NN = —~~ . ! Frontage Setbac = ,
—R > " ~5L1 19.42° "~ N 5 ~ e~ / Rear Yard Setback = 100
-2~ —E S —— N SN + / 0 Slde Yord Setbock = 30’
IS . 15.000 Ac ///\ T~ K i ~ \ =y AV ]
———— ~~E 7T 00319 Rd. LT NNE N SN T TN v N :
. (-~ _TITT] 4681 Tox /f\\\\a‘\\ S NN 2N ! NS A Surrent Zoring = A2
e ———— T <« i SERENEY -
mo— TN N N N\ EY JOUTLOT AL Sl
— — e~ 307 Sldeyard ib_‘i‘“:)i_un‘imkm_, > W007TH< 33U 1 ) S,/ H
/,/‘_’/__ e B 692,46" "~ \\ \ \\;% N 1 N I \ N\ V e J alx . % Rurol Water Extension to be
- TG = P A =9 oh \ ~—— -2 Provided and Designed by West
//4:____ /flﬂ/___w~m—.::S 89°38'40’ B N\ \W BN i e \ 9.294 A "’,ﬁ I o Central Rural Water
- A — ] \ NN N N~ o V\ \ . c. f?,ig . ,J Association, Manning, lowa
= I/::‘: LOT 1 \\\\\ Noe D Zz\ \ o\ 8822 22 TN D Vs
- ; —— T ! —> | &40’ Utll. Ease, ' : | SE % SW %, Sec, 33-84-34
SwW Cor. ?:/‘:'::_'_""'\ 1 \ ] \| \ \ \ \éj %ol 7 \ \ H ] \\_//”\I;// Dean P‘ V:ﬁtelcher
NW 1/4 SW 1/4 E/C’—‘\ 5.000 Ac. I 1 \ \ \\ éT\ :..)T,I \ \\ 100’ Rear Yard P
(Set 80—d Spk.)~ TN 222382 I%gx ‘ ', \ \\ & ‘\ b [EN Vo) O, Setoack Line /7’/ S TOTAL AREA of SUBDIVISION =
Py AL, . . 5! N AN W U VA U T S SN - 1,736,484 s.f,
2 e\ UTTTT T T z (13 ) Ty e . —_— No, of Lots 7
N VIR | ITERN R T — M, o oot
“r /\\ 2 \3V Skeyard Setback Line \ \ AL \3 -\ s —— r?vg. S'{f': 423‘?-'233
7 5 Coan X W P SR W £ ey - M
( )\’\ = )\\\ \\-@\.—\ \-.T-\' \ ' -‘._..‘-\".—)- ’\.- I..——.._y-ﬁ. :_r::_.
( \ \ L | S 89°38'40" E N N - j‘ NOTE:
\ - / , h \ ‘ ] L Pl \ N ) R \ r~ -~ Boundary Survey completed by
\\\ r i \ /// }/}))“) L { ! L A A\ N \/_// : - Micheal G. Semke, LS. #0318
VA ] /// /// /] NN \ \|S % NV %, Sec, 33-84-34 \ / - / i See Final Plat for Detalls
/))))) ////////////Il'l” \ \ \‘ \ Arlo F, Buelte [ ' 4/ —
i) sy R AN RN ﬂ 7 SE Cor. VICINITY MAP
ﬁl NN )l i \ \ ‘\ @/ ’ 7 NW1/4SW1/4
E % | (Set 1/2” L.P. w/
» SW .
22" Nominal Width Sec ng Note: The bearings on this plat are NOTE: Yellow Cap #1031 8)
A.C.C. Pavement . based on State Plane Coordinates using
(Fnd. P.K. lowa Regional Coordinate System — Zone 7 Utllity Locatlons are only
Nail in A.C.C.) generally locoted based
i ALL on Information provided Bench Mark: Top of P.K. Nail In P §
¥;

Note: No New Public Utilities are
Proposed for this Subdivision.

Note: No New Grading is
anticipated at this time.

Flood Zone
No FEMA Data Avalloble
for thils Parcel

by the Utlity Owner,
Posltive locotlons must
be determlined before

any excavatlon coan begin,

A.C.C. @ W } Cor. of Sec. 33 —
T84N — R34W, Carroll Co.,

Elev. = 1172.30

la

Preliminary Plat

The Danzer Subdivision

Carroll County, lowa

LEGAL DESCRIPTION of AREA to be PLATTED:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION of NEW LOTS:

The Northwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 33, Township 84 North,
Range 34 West of the 5th P.M,, Carroll County, lowa.

The above described parcel shall hereby be divided into Lots with Names, Numbers
ond Dimensions as shown hereon and shall hereafter be known os lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, -
and 6 AND Outlot "A" of The Danzer Subdivision of said Norhtwest Quarter of the

Carroll Co,, lowa. o
g ; § % \\
’//}'/ ? cta,;f(% ﬂg , L" LA
I’ o
Marty-D. anzen/ ’
Lisa \. Danzer V

Ralh:

N;:thcln M. Danzer

NORTH

Graphic Scale in Feet

Z) /\,M ﬁﬁ/\vf[/z-
J

Owners & Developers
Marty D & Lisa M, & Nothon M, Donzer

Southwest Quarter of Sectlon 33, Township 84 North, Range 33 West of the 5th P.M,,

Date f?/ / -1/

Date _%il
A,

24929 215th Street
Carroll, Iowo 51401

LEGEND

o P>
B

Sectlon Corner
= Corner Found </2' Rerod w/

Yellow Cap #10318 unless notedd

b
n

*Survey Mark’ Spke w/

Vasher #10318

“Iron Pin to be Set by LS, #10318

upon Approval of Flnal Plat

e

400

1/2% x 24* Rerod w/Yellow Cap #10318)>
Record Dimension

Actual Fleld
3* PV.C, WIRVW Water Line

= Underground Tetephone Cable

Measure

Proposed Rural Water Extenslon

ExIstinp Power Pole

Semke and Associates
718 N. Crawford Strest

P.O. Box 828

Carroll, lowa 51401

(712) 792-2278

Semke and Associates

APPROVALS

RECOMMEND TENTATIVE APPRIVAL
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

DATE

CHAIRMAN DATE

TENTATIVE APPROVAL
CITY OF CARROLL,

10vA

CLERK

The NW % of the SW 2
all in Sec. 33 -T84N - R34W

Carroll County, Iowa.

/ Checked by: DJM

Project No.

SPN17003

NOT TO SCALE

DAVID J.
MOERMOND

Pages or ehsete covered by this seak

| heraby certify that this enginesring document was R'I:tpared

by ms or under my direct personal supervision and 1

am -8 !tl:ly Nosnsad Professionel Engineer under the laws of
ate

Wkﬂwﬁ 5 /29/c

Signature

Date "

DAVID J. MOERMOND, PE. NO. 12261

Printed or Typed Name

My B Is subject fo r

| on December 31, 2017.

ALL

Drawre 04-20-17 by MGB






		Danzer

		Danzer Prelim Plat_0001




Cit y O f

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation A? (f)
DATE:  April 20, 2017

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council — Presentation for All-Inclusive
Playground System

| have met several times over the last few months will Pat & Allie Tigges and Kim
Hackett. We have discussed their idea of the Carroll Community having an All-
Inclusive Playground System. Attached to this memorandum is a presentation
from Miracle Recreation that gives information for communities to think about
when considering placing an All-Inclusive Playground in their community.

The suggestion to staff would be to place the system, if approved, in Graham
Park. There are two possible areas and the attached Graham Park map shows
the two areas.

Below is an estimate of probable cost for the project with possible grant
opportunities.

All Inclusive Playground System $ 80,000.00

Surface $ 52,000.00

Total Estimate of Cost $132,000.00
Revenue:

City of Carroll — Hotel / Motel Tax $ 50,000.00

Grant Possibilities:
Peter Kiewit Foundation
lowa West Foundation
Union Pacific Foundation
Carroll County Foundation
Gilbert and Barbara Renze Foundation
Warren H. Timmerman Foundation

Private Fundraising






The total estimate of probable cost does not include installation of either the
playground equipment or the poured rubber surface.

if the City Council decides to proceed with the project, below is a tentative
timeline.

Tentative Timeline:

City Council Recommendation April 24, 2017

Apply for Grants/Request Donations April - August 2017
Receive bids September 2017

Install (weather permitting) October/November 2017

RECOMMENDATION: Mayor and City Council give direction to City Staff and
volunteers to proceed with applying for grants and request donations.






b

= (il

_ o

- — —_—

e-recreation.com






City Par
Carroll, 1A CD220446

o
gl

e ——

.“eracle.
www.miracle-recrecﬁion.com

e

=

—————u






AREA: 2860 SQUARE FEET
PERIMETER:323'

The information provided is for
estimation purposes only/

&
MusSic

Sl

BELL
(POST NOUNT)
714-796-P1

XYLOPHONE
714-875—48

CALYPSO (3
(BELOW ﬂxgcx)
N4-715-138

ELEGTRONIC
ANMAL PANEL
714-715-178

RANP EXT|
T44-0206

65-0Z8—¥1L
dNVY OAd Z1

‘Esgl-mﬁ*g—*u
TN
X030 NOLLYAUISE)

[ Play Area Capactty: T90-200 |

CITY PARK
CARROLL, IA

CesD

714-772-1

bf{il;\‘l( e ‘
o0

&8

%

512 PLAY AREA

ELEVATED PLAY ACTIVITIES - TOTAL 13
ELEVATED PLAY ACTMTIES ACCESSIBLE BY TRANSFER

REOD _0

ELEVATED PLAY ACTIVITIES AGCESSIBLE BY RAMP REQD _{ |
GROUND LEVEL ACTIVITY TYPE —{_Read 0 |
GROUND LEVEL AGTIVITY QUANTITY 15_Reap __0

%

4181

2

©

To promote safe and proper equlpment use by ehlidren, Miracle recommends the Instaflation of elther a Miracle safety slgn or other appropriate safety slgnage near
each playsystem's maln entry point(s) to inform parents and supervisors of the age appropriateness of the playsystem and general rules for safe play.

12° PYC RAWP
714-920-583

Miracle

REQUIRED UNDER & AROUND ALL PLAY SYSTEMS.

DESIGNED FOR
REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F1487. GROUND SPACE:  71'X42 |*/|COMPLIES TOASTM o sormmsarar | DATE: 1/4/2017
AN ENERGY ABSORBING PROTEGTIVE SURFACE S |PROTEGTIVE AREA:  77'X53' [ /[COMPLIES TOADA |75,  |omm =






5 men
it 1o

&






Why Sensory-Rich
Inclusive Play?

Every child deserves to feel exhilarated and
experience new sights, sounds and textures. It is
important to design a playground that not only
meets ADA requirements but also provides

_ engaging experiences for children of all abilities.

We offer a variety of products that provide
additional accessibility and sensory benefits to
create a truly inclusive play space.

6.4 million, or 13% of children receive special
education services in the United States.!

Of all children with djsabilities:

* 1% are described as having an orthopedic
impairment

* 35% have a specific learning disability
* 21% have a speech or language impairment
* 8% have autism

* 13% have either an intellectual disability or
developmental delay

1 in 6 childrenin the US have one or more
developmental disabilities or delays.™

i. National Center for Education Statistics
ii. Center of Disease Contral






Dr. Zoe Mailloux

Dr.Zoe Mailloux, OTD, OTR/L, FAOTA, is a pediatric
occupational therapist, nationally and internationally
recognized for her expertise in child development,
autism, sensory integration, test development, and
occupational therapy for more than 35 years.

Dr. Mailloux helps inform the designs for many of our
inclusive products. Dr. Mailloux has more than 30
published journal articles and textbook chapters and over
500 presentations at workshops and conferences
worldwide. She is currently on the faculty of Thomas
Jefferson University in the Department of Occupational
Therapy and serves as a consultant for a variety of
businesses and organizations.

Lloyd Reese

Lloyd Reese, Director of Engineering and Development
at PlayPower, Inc., has more than 30 years of experience
in design engineering with 24 years focused on play and
accessibility in the playground industry. Mr. Reeseisan

active member of ASTM and CSA committees on
play. He sits on the Board of Directors of IPEMA, and is
a past President of the organization and also is a charter
member of the IPEMA Equipment Certification
committee. Mr. Reese participated in the ASTM
advisory group which helped create the Access Board's
original Accessibility Guidelines for Play Areas. Mr.

Reese holds a Bachelor of Engineering degree from the

University of Missouri-Rolla .






Accessibility

There must be an ADA-approved route to the
playground use zone.

Equal Opportunity Plaﬂf

All kids should be able to participate in elevated and
ground-level play. Ramps and transfer points
throughout the playground allowchildren of all
abilitiesto engage.

Variety

integrating 2 variety of play opportunities can allow
childrento explore, develep and integrate alltheir
senses, includingthe sensaticns oftouch, movement,

- body awareness, vision and hearing while supporting
motor planning and social play experiences.

Integration

The play space should feel like a cohesive community
where accessible and sensory-rich play opportunities
are located inthe midstof all the action.






Designed to bring play to everyone,
regardiess of abilities, this sample
ot our Inclusive product offering
details the value certain products
bring to children.

Ten Spin

* Builtto accommodate up to
10 kids at once, this popular,
freestandingevent allows
children of all abilitiestojoinin
the fun by either sitting,
kneeling, or standing.

Beflex

+ Children canridethe waves
and enjoy the up and down
motion of the Reflex. Multiple
children canwork together to
achievea smooth, swaying
movement.

Ramps, Decks, Transfer Points

* Ramps canincludestraight, curved
and double wide rampsto «
accommodate both L and 2
wheelchairs and a variety of designs.
Extra wide decks allowfor wheelchairs
toturn around.

Avalanche Slide

» The firstand onlyaccessible
slideof its kind, the Avalanche
InclusiveSlide has a lower
transfer pointse childrencan
accessthe slide from ground
level before pullingthemselves
up usingthe side rail.

BAecelerator Swing

* Builtwitha largediscand
protective rubber bumper, this
group swingincorporates the
motion of atraditional swing
with the added fun of
interactivity.

Clover Leaf Sandbox

s Specifically designed with
multiple access points, this
inclusive sandbox offers
sensory play for children with
varied developmental and -
physicalneeds.

Interactive Play Panels

+ Miracle offers avariety of
interactive play panels that
provide diverse sensory
experiences te children ofall
abilities.

&lta Glide Inclusive Glider

# This swaying, bouncing,
wheeichair accessibleglider
makes play excitingfor all kids,
with twe large benches with
springs for added meticn and
exterior standing ledges.

RollerSlide

* The RollerSlide lets kids
experience anew, tactileway
to slidewith the added
movement and texture of
rollers beneath them, and alsc
encourages cooperative,
inclusive play

Pull &long

* Thiswheelchair accessible

freestandingevent offers a

slider bayand overhead
climber, providing multiple play
events inone.

Therapeutic Swing Seat

* QurTherapeutic Swing Seat
provides a safety harness for
childrenwho need extra
security and support.






it iy
b4 .:.p! !:i; il |

| "f -mu\ P o it D=
,MW“WY ol

ACLEss Sensory Play Propricception Playing Together Vestibuiar input
Hoamips. and tonster oo throughod A% chiddten a0 enjoy The Dultorins and iiows. children 1o ahioe bory, and forth, T Tem Span & powersd by teamwer. Upramd down. 35de Lo side 2nd =8 the
e Sidyproun e childeen of ol oGt eatments of ot pldy 3t the perneing: ders musce pressirs thist Accemmbie and supptrtye, i supparts Wy arcunet - the Accmlerzior Seig
abies 1o snghon In borh clevated Snd Tast reirt” deipht foc mveiyone. Some SLDpOres Snd deveiops. the vl sence of DatEce. S perstiaal SUERGTY, prone el Sotoane - and ivteerate the
Brownd-evel o, Romes can mrowce chilckremn doy 7ot have pood touth oSy awcreness - propemTeEion. hedgrfod Soonaanes o children who noed rportant e of movement S
Sccess 30 ShvEeniiund actNbes, | wivie Peoeption) a0 Batausd. thiey may S0 Lzadirng abowt position, ersdng of furce e rrooening and sdraning the Gty ~the vestibuiGr sense
e s, P oAdEs CONLIEDUS SRpIs faree Srmvend oy andd ancrtor 3KE, they #nd dey=ioping upper Scdystrength and o thisr . Actasrting mction tecoptors beyonc
SR S s AT ol ey e s N A e
s, . z
nbeactive oy Fapeiz con hein! o o o SR Yl
Aocching]






SENSORY BENEFITS:
Rotary motion is essential in early development to support
important functions such as balance, muscle tone, head-eye-
hand coordination and spatial orientation The cozy cocoon
shaped seats also offer postural support, providing helpful
boundaries for children who need help recognizingand
adjusting the position of their bodies.






SENSORY BENEFITS:
Push-pull motion helps kids develop balance, coordination,
body awareness, eye tracking and muscle tone. Wheelchair
access ensures that all children have the chance to feel the
exhilaration of moving through space in fun, enriching ways!
Itis also large enough that there is room for a parent or
caregiver to ride along. Not many pieces of equipment allow
for experiencing movement in as many planes of action, as

this swing-sitting, standing, kneeling or even lying down!






SENSORY BENEFITS:
The Roller Slide offers a unique tactile component provided
by the gentle but fun “bumps” that help propel the child
down this slide. Combining movement (activating the
vestibular sense) and push-pull actions to muscles and joints
(activating the proprioceptive sense) touch sensation helps
children to know where their bodies are and how to plan
their actions-with toys, tools and when playing with peers.






** SENSORY BENEFITS:
The Avalanche Inclusive Slide is great for developing upper
body strength, and facilitates many other sensory motor
, skills. The unique width and design of this slide affords an
opportunity for children to move up and down the slide in
- fun, novel and challenging ways. For children with autism
and other sensory needs, having the chance to go down a
slide that has enough room for a caregiver, older sibling or
peer to offer side-by-side supportis another bonus.

B






Up and down, side to side and all the way around - the
Accelerator Swing helps activate and integrate the important
sense of movement & gravity—the vestibular sense. The
Accelerator Swing activates motion receptors beyond typical
linear swinging and supports the ability to keep the body
and head upright without slouching. This sort of intense
movement is important and often hard to find.






i i ton i i -
i \ | ‘wiaah N oo |11 N |

R A et I.I‘ " it
%"my ’;!@!mggwu g ‘

SENSORY BENEFITS:
Reach for the sky! This one-of-a-kind horizontal slider allows
children to glide back and forth, providing deep muscle
pressure that supports and develops the vital sense of body
awareness - proprioception. Learning about position,
grading of force and developing upper body strength and
coordination are other benefits of the Pull Along.






SENSORY BENEFITS:
This highly interactive piece provides up- and- down
movement that is hard to find on most playground
equipment supports the development of balance, postural
control, and core strength, as well as position awareness. In
addition, a wonderful sense of team work and partnership is
a natural consequence of this social and collaborative piece.






SENSO
Children can enjoy the nurturing and valuable elements of
tactile play at the “just right” height for everyone. Some children
experience the light touch of sand as irritating and in a regular
sandbox this response can be elevated by the unpredictability of
other children playing in and moving the sand around. The
divided sections thus enable children to play among peers, while
staying in their own personal space, and having a better sense of

control of how much contact they have with the sand.






SENSORY BENEFITS:

This snug, supportive seat offers all children a high-flying ride, while
providing a bit of help for keeping their balance and staying upright. For
children with physical disabilities, the carefully designed seat offers a
difficult to find opportunity for feeling the thrill of independently swinging
high into the air. Some children who do have the physical ability to sit
independently in a swing may have sensory issues which create uneasiness
or fear when sitting unsupported. The cozy and secure nature of this
swing provides a way for all children to benefit from the simple pleasure of
swinging - a sensation that is important for developing balance,
equilibrium, coordinating actions on the right and left sides of the body
and tracking with the eyes.






SENSORY BENEFITS:
With these interactive panels, all children can enjoy the
nurturing and valuable elements of tactile play at the “just right”
height for everyone. Children with inefficient touch perception,
limited play skills or motor challenges may not be able to engage
fully in many typical play activities that help children to develop
the tactile sense. Without a strong sense of touch, planning fine
motor actions (such as buttoning or holding a pencil) are
extremely difficult. Interactive Play Panels offers all children the

chance to explore and engage in tactile play, which in turn helps
them develop skills for life!






R R e O

- Transfer Points

SENSORY BENEFITS:
While ramps and transfer points provide essential supports for
children you need special access to playground equipment, they
also provide a fun and purposeful challenge for all children.
Learning to negotiate varying heights and grades of inclines can
be a perfect first step for children who struggle with motor
planning on more demanding or complex play pieces. Simply
having enough space to traverse pathways and plan routes to
crisscross over to a friend can foster imagination, enhance

problem solving and enhance spatial awareness and orientation.






Largest continuing ADA Accessible playgroundinthe U.S
Ranked in the top 20 of the best 50 Playgroundsin the U.S.
Built for the City of Owensboro, KY

One structure for ages 2-5 and another for 5-12 combine to
accommodate 600+ children

Playground cost was approximately $3.5 million. This includes
approximately $1.1 million for the custom trees, all custom
components, pouredin place/turf surfacingand installation
Park measures 25,000 Square Feet with over 500 Feet of
accessible ramps

Nearly every play activity is accessible
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ZSgqB091Q9M

sEEl

o g






il

Miracle donated the playground to honor brothers Conner
and Cayden Long. Cayden was born with hypertonic cerebral
palsy, and Conner has always pushed for him to have the
same experiences as any other child.

4,700 square foot playground

200+ volunteers assisted with the installation in March 2014
The park’s features are all accessible components designed
for children ages 5-12

Inclusive pieces designed to encourage sensory play include
an Accelerator Swing, Ten Spin, Pull Along and various
interactive play panels for all to enjoy
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IKKjmtpu-Sg

| l'
|EmIEE
i'}_L_L_L‘ i






*Custom TenSpin shown

ARISE at the Farm sits on 77 acres and works to provide opportunities for-
people with disabilities to live independently in the community.

The playground is fully wheelchair accessible with multiple points of
entry .

Unique equipment helps build strength and improve balance, including a
custom Ten Spin, a Reflex, Hand Peddlers, Therapeutic Rings and more
Appeals to the vision or hearing impaired by providing activities with
instruments & chimes for sound stimulation.

All-weather rubberized surface allows true independence for users with
mobility devices

A large central awning provides shade to visitors, and a walking track
around the outer edge allows parents to watch children play, or added
exercise or stretching for those in wheelchairs
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=eRPs1ripl4c

e
b

Y






		Presentation for All-Inclusive Playground System

		playground_0001

		Playground 2_0001

		playground 3_0001

		playground4




City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager[‘mﬂ’/&\)
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks & Recreation %(M
DATE: April 20,2017

SUBJECT: Memo to City Council — Report of Bid Opening — Carroll
Recreation Center Theatre Curtains — 2017

2016-2017 Budget - $40,000.00 Hotel/Motel Tax

Several years ago the City of Carroll purchased used curtains from another theatre at a
great price. Those curtains are now in need of being replaced.

City staff has tried to locate theatre curtain companies near Carroll and were only able to
locate one company out of Omaha. There are other companies located in California and
New Jersey. We did request sealed bids from the three known curtain companies and
we received one sealed bid back at the time of the bid opening. Below is a summary of
the bid received:

Omaha Curtain Company — Omaha, NE $17,996.00.
This price included the following items:

(2) Main Curtain: 16’h x 22’ 6"w, made with 21 ounce brushed polyester inherently
flame resistant fabric in the color Beige, sewn with 50% added fullness.

Border 1: 5 3”h x 43'w, made with 14 ounce brushed polyester inherently flame
resistant fabric in the color black, sewn with 0% added fullness.

(2) Tormenter Legs: 15’ 8’h x 12'w, made with 14 ounce brushed polyester
inherently flame resistant fabric in the color black, sewn with 50% added fullness.

Border 2: 7° 3"h x 48'w, made with 14 ounce brushed polyester inherently flame
resistant fabric in the color black, sewn with 50% added fullness.

(2) Concert Curtain: 17° 6’h x 25'w, made with 14 ounce brushed polyester
inherently flame resistant fabric in the color black, sewn with 50% added fullness.






(2) Leg Set 2: 17° 6”h x 12’'w, made with 14 ounce brushed polyester inherently
flame resistant fabric in the color black, sewn with 50% added fullness.

(2) Rear Curtain: 19° 3"h x 25’'w, made with 14 ounce brushed polyester inherently
flame resistant fabric in the color black, sewn with 50% added fullness.

Delivery of the curtains will be approximately 60 days after receipt of order.

RECOMMENDATION: Forthe Mayor and City Council consideration and approval of the
purchase of the theatre curtains from Omaha Stage Equipment for a total purchase price

of $17,996.00.






City of Carroll
Parks & Recreation Department - Parks and Open Spaces Division

112 E. 5th Street, Carroll lowa 51401
(712) 792-1000

BID OPENING REPORT

For: Carroll Recreation Center Theatre Curtains

Bids were opened on: April 19, 2017 @ 11:00 am - City Hall Council Chambers

Pre-Bid Estimate: $35,000.00

NAME OF BIDDER Total Cost

1. Omaha Curtain Company - Omaha, NE $ 17,996.00

Signed: fjl%l/(/{ﬂ/{ 4 M%

Date: L(/f‘?//7







112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager/{,}:@,o&
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation ,Q‘]
DATE: April 20, 2017

SUBJECT: Report of Bid Opening — Carroll Trails Project — Segment A
&B

o Report of Bid Opening
o Resolution — Award of Bid
o Recommendation Letter from Shive-Hattery, Inc.

Estimate of Probable Cost
Segment A - $473,765.00
Segment B - $270,765.00

On April 11, 2017, two (2) sealed bids were received at the time of the bid
opening. Following is the summary of bids recorded:

Contractor 5% Bid Bond Bid Amount
Howery Construction, Inc. Rockwell City, |1A Yes $606,328.90
Carley Construction Council Bluffs, IA Yes $609,603.36

Current Budget

REAP Grant $ 122,218.00
LOST $ 531,982.00
Hotel/Motel Tax $ 230,000.00
GO Bonds $ 200,000.00
Total Revenue $1,084,200.00
Engineering $ 51,171.62
Construction $ 606,328.90

Expenses to date $ 657,500.52






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION MAKING AWARD OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR
CARROLL TRAILS PROJECT SEGMENT A & B — 2017

WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll,
lowa provides that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and
approved by the City Council by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the following bid for the construction of public improvements
described in general as the Carroll Trails Project Segments A & B Project — 2017
and further described in the plans and specifications heretofore adopted by this
Council is the lowest, responsive, responsible bid for said work as follows:

Contractor: Howery Construction, Inc
Amount of Bid: $606,328.90
Portion of Project: All construction work

and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the contract with Howery
Construction for the construction of the Carroll Trails Project Segments A & B
Project — 2017, is authorized and accepted, and that the Mayor and City Clerk
are authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the City.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa,
this 24 day of April, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






SHIVEHATTERY

ARCHITECTURE+ENGINEERING

Aprit 12, 2017

Mr. Jack Wardell

City of Carroll

112 E 5% Street
Carroll, 1A 51401-2799

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION
2017 TRAIL IMPROVEMENTS
PROJECT NO. 4145511

Dear Jack:

Bids were opened at 10:00 am on April 11, 2017 at the City Hall Council Chambers in the City of Carroll,
JA. Two bids were received. Enclosed you will find the plan holder’s list, bid tabulation, which includes the
engineer’s estimate, and the contract to be used for contracting with the successful contractor for the
above referenced project.

Shive-Hattery's review of the bid documents finds that the low bid of $606,328.90 provided by Howrey
Construction is responsive to the bid documents. There was a summation error on the second bidder’s
proposal (Carley Construction) that was corrected as noted on the bid tabulation. The error did not affect
the outcome of the bids so we recommend the irregularity be waived and the bids be accepted as
corrected.

Shive-Hattery recommends that the City of Carroll enter into a contract with Howrey Construction
provided that all other conditions and requirements of the contract are satisfied. We have worked with
Howrey Construction on other trail projects and have been favorably impressed by their pavement quality.

if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,
SHIVE-HATTERY, INC.

- . (‘\—-‘“'—‘4 '
Q\,(V\gq Byedey
Jenifer J. Bates, P.E.
Project Manager

Project #4145511

Shive-Hattery | 4125Westown Parkway | Suite 100 | West Des Moines, |1A 50266 | 515.223.8104 | fax 515.223.0622 | shive-hattery.com






CONTRACT NO.
CONTRACT DATE

THIS CONTRACT, made and entered into at the City of Carroll this day of April, 2017, by
and between the City of Carroll, Iowa by its Mayor, upon order of its City Council, hereinafter called the
"Jurisdiction," and Howrey Construction, hereinafter called the "Contractor."

WITNESSETH:

The Contractor hereby agrees to complete the work comprising the below referenced improvement as
specified in the contract documents, which are officially on file with the Jurisdiction, in the office of the
City Clerk. This contract includes all contract documents. The work under this contract shall be
constructed in accordance with the SUDAS Standard Specifications, 2017 Edition and the lowa
Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Highway and Bridge Construction — Series 2015,
plus General Supplemental Specifications and Special Provisions; and as further modified by the
supplemental specifications and special provisions included in said contract documents, and the Contract
Attachment - Item 1: General, which is attached hereto. The Contractor further agrees to complete the
work in strict accordance with said contract documents, and to guarantee the work as required by law, for
the time required in said contract documents, after its acceptance by the Jurisdiction.

This contract is awarded and executed for completion of the work specified in the contract documents for the
bid prices shown on the Contract Attachment - Item 2: Bid Items, Quantities, and Prices, which were proposed
by the Contractor in its proposal submitted in accordance with the Notice to Bidders and Notice of Public
Hearing for the following described improvements:

2017 Trail Improvements
City of Carroll, lowa
Project No. 4145511

This project includes approximately 6,485 linear feet of 6" thick PCC shared use path paving. Also
included in the project is the stripping of vegetation, grading, subgrade preparation, culvert
installation, backfilling, and seeding the disturbed areas.

The Contractor agrees to perform said work for and in consideration of the Jurisdiction’s payment of the bid
amount of Six Hundred Thousand Six, Three Hundred Twenty-Eight and 90/100 dollars ($606,328.901)
which amount shall constitute the required amount of the performance, maintenance, and payment bond. The
Contractor hereby agrees to commence work under this contract on or before a date to be specified in a written
notice to proceed by the Jurisdiction and to fully complete the project no later than September 30, 2017; and
to pay liquidated damages for noncompliance with said completion provisions at the rate of Five Hundred and
00/100 dollars ($500.00) for each calendar day thereafter that the work remains incomplete.

2017 Trail Improvements
4145511/2017-03-15
Contract - 1






IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this instrument, in triplicate on the date first

shown written.

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By
Dr. Eric Jensen, Mayor
(Seal)
ATTEST:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk
FORM APPROVED BY:

David S. Bruner, City Attorney

CONTRACTOR: HOWREY CONSTRUCTION

By

Contractor

Signature

Title

316 Austin Street

Street Address

Rockwell City, IA 50579

City, State, Zip Code

712.297.8182

Telephone

CONTRACTOR PUBLIC REGISTRATION INFORMATION To Be Provided By:

1. All Contractors: The Contractor shall enter its Public Registration Number - issued

by the Jowa Commissioner of Labor pursuant to Section 91C.5 of the Iowa Code.

2. Qut-of-State Contractors:

A. Pursuant to Section 91C.7 of the Iowa Code, an out-of-state contractor, before commencing a contract
in excess of five thousand dollars in value in Iowa, shall file a bond with the division of labor services
of the department of workforce development. It is the contractor’s responsibility to comply with said

Section 91C.7 before commencing this work.

B. Prior to entering into contract, the designated low bidder, if it is a corporation organized under the laws
of a state other than Iowa, shall file with the Engineer a certificate from the Secretary of the State of
lowa showing that it has complied with all the provisions of Chapter 490 of the Towa Code, or as

amended, governing foreign corporations.

NOTE: All signatures on this contract must be original sighatures in ink; copies, facsimile, or electronic

signatures will not be accepted.

2017 Trail Improvements
4145511/2017-03-15
Contract - 2






CORPORATE ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of )
) SS
County)
On this day of , 20 , before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the
State of , personally appeared and ,to
me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the , and

, respectively, of the corporation executing the foregoing instrument; that (no seal
has been procured by) (the seal affixed thereto is the seal of) the corporation; that said instrument was signed
(and sealed) on behalf of the corporation by authority of this Board of Directors; that
and acknowledged the execution of the
instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed.

Notary Public in and for the State of
My commission expires , 20

PARTNERSHIP ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of )
) SS

County)

On this day of , 20, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the
State of , personally appeared to me personally known, who being by
me duly sworn, did say that the person is one of the partners of , a partnership,
and that the instrument was signed on behalf of the partnership by authority of the partners and the partner
acknowledged the execution of the instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of the partnership by it and by
the partner voluntarily executed.

Notary Public in and for the State of
My commission expires , 20

2017 Trail Improvements
4145511/2017-03-15
Contract - 3






INDIVIDUAL ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of )
) SS
County)
On this day of , 20 , before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the
State of , personally appeared and , to

me known to be the identical person(s) named in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and
acknowledged that (he) (she) (they) executed the instrument as (his) (her) (their) voluntary act and deed.

Notary Public in and for the State of
My commission expires , 20

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of )
) SS
County)

On this day of , 20 , before me a Notary Public in and for said county, personally
appeared , to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn did say that person
is of said , that (the seal affixed to said instrument is the seal of said
OR no seal has been procured by the said) , and that said instrument was signed
and sealed on behalf of the said , by authority of its managers and the said

acknowledged the execution of said instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of
said , by it voluntarily executed.

Notary Public in and for the State of
My commission expires , 20

2017 Trail Improvements
4145511/2017-03-15
Contract - 4






CONTRACT ATTACHMENT: ITEM 1 - GENERAL

Insured Endorsements
Add the City of Carroll, Iowa and Shive-Hattery, Inc. as additional insured endorsements as

specified in Division 1, Section 1070.

Sales Tax
The Jurisdiction will issue special exemption certificates to contractors and subcontractors

allowing the purchase, or withdrawal from inventory, of materials for the contract free from sales
tax pursuant to lowa Code Sections 423.3(80)(b)(d) and 423.45.

Human Rights Policy

The Contractor agrees to comply with any and all applicable provisions of the Jurisdiction’s
Human Rights Policy. The Contractor specifically agrees not to discriminate against any
employees or applicants for employment on the basis of age, race, religion, creed, color, sex,
national origin, ancestry or disability. The Contractor further agrees to include this provision in all
subcontracts for this project.

2017 Trail Improvements
4145511/2017-03-15
Contract - 5






CONTRACT ATTACHMENT:

ITEM 2 - BID ITEMS AND QUANTITIES

This contract is awarded and executed for completion of the work specified in the contract documents for the
bid prices tabulated below as proposed by the Contractor in its proposal submitted in accordance with notice
to bidders and notice of public hearing. All quantities are subject to revision by the Jurisdiction. Quantity
changes that amount to 20% or less of the amount bid shall not affect the unit bid price.

Division 1  Division 2  Total ‘

No. Item Description Quantity Quantity Quantity Unit  Unit Cost Total Cost

1 CLEARING AND GRUBBING 90.0 8.6 98.6 UNIT $75.00 $7,395.00

2 EMBANKMENT-IN-PLACE 1,900 100 2,000 CY $21.00 $42,000.00

3 EXCAVATION, CLASS 10, ROADWAY AND 666 42 708 CY $21.00 $14,868.00
BORROW

4 TOPSOIL, STRIP, SALVAGE AND SPREAD 2,077 199 2,276 CY $5.50 $12,518.00

5 SHOULDER FINISHING, EARTH 41.7 16.2 57.9 STA $175.00 $10,132.50

6 GRANULAR SURFACING ON ROAD, CLASS A 65.0 0.0 65.0 TON $40.00 $2,600.00
CRUSHED STONE

7 APRON, LOW CLEARANCE CONCRETE, 4 0 4 EA $2,400.00 $9,600.00
EQUIVALENT DIAMETER 42 IN.

8 CULVERT, 2000D LOW CLEARANCE CONCRETE 36 0 36 LF $625.00 $22,500.00
ENTRANCE PIPE, EQUIVALENT DIAMETER 42 IN.

9 APRONS, METAL, 18 IN. DIA. 2 0 2 EA  $350.00 $700.00

10 CULVERT, CORRUGATED METAL ENTRANCE 59 0 59 LF $70.00 $4,130.00
PIPE, 18 IN. DIA.

11 MANHOLE ADJUSTMENT, MINOR 1 0 1 EA $550.00 $550.00

12 STORM SEWER GRAVITY MAIN, TRENCHED, 30 0 30 LF $100.00 $3,000.00
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE (PVC), 15 IN.

13 REVETMENT, CLASS D 30.0 0.0 30.0 TON $70.00 $2,100.00

14 REMOVAL OF PAVEMENT 104.4 730.3 834.7 SY $15.00 $12,520.50

15 RECREATIONAL TRAIL, PORTLAND CEMENT 45437 100.1 4643.8 SY $33.00 $153,245.40
CONCRETE, 86 IN.

16 SPECIAL COMPACTION OF SUBGRADE FOR 417 16.2 57.9 STA $250.00 $14,475.00
RECREATIONAL TRAIL

17 SIDEWALK, P.C. CONCRETE, 5 IN. 87.0 0.0 87.0 SY $38.00 $3,306.00

18 SIDEWALK, P.C. CONCRETE, 6 IN. 0.0 14158 14158 SY $41.25 $58,401.75

19 DETECTABLE WARNINGS 40 70 110 SF  $42.00 $4,620.00

2017 Trail Improvements
4145511/2017-03-15
Contract - 6






Division1 Division2  Total

No. Item Description Quantity Quantity Quantity Unit  Unit Cost Total Cost

20 CURB AND GUTTER, P.C. CONCRETE, 2.5 FT. 0.0 175.0 175.0 LF $35.00 $6,125.00

21 DRIVEWAY, P.C. CONCRETE, 8 IN. 144.5 688.9 8334 SY $50.00 $41,670.00

22 RAILROAD APPROACH SECTION, HMA 0.0 5.0 5.0 SY $500.00 $2,500.00

23 FENCE, CHAIN LINK, VINYL COATED 72.0 0.0 72.0 LF $33.20 $2,390.40

24 REMOVAL AND REINSTALLATION OF FENCE, 210.0 0.0 210.0 LF $18.45 $3,874.50
CHAIN LINK

25 REMOVE AND REINSTALL LIGHT POLE AND 4 0 4 EA $9,500.00 $38,000.00
LUMINAIRE

26 REMOVE AND REINSTALL SIGN AS PER PLAN 2 0 2 EA $165.00 $330.00

27 PERFORATED SQUARE STEEL TUBE POST 22.0 22.0 44.0 LF $8.80 $387.20

28 PERFORATED SQUARE STEEL TUBE POST 2 2 4 EA $110.00 $440.00
ANCHOR, BREAK-AWAY SOIL INSTALLATION

29 TYPE A SIGN, SHEET ALUMINUM 12.5 6.0 18.5 SF  $13.20 $244.20

30 CONSTRUCTION SURVEY 0.6 0.4 1.0 LS $13,650.00 $13,650.00

31 PAINTED PAVEMENT MARKING, WATERBORNE 0.5 2.7 3.2 STA $550.00 $1,760.00
OR SOLVENT-BASED

32 PAINTED SYMBOLS AND LEGENDS, 0 4 4 EA $126.50 $506.00
WATERBORNE OR SOLVENT-BASED

33 TRAFFIC CONTROL 0.6 0.4 1.0 LS $4,500.00 $4,500.00

34 MOBILIZATION 0.6 04 1.0 LS $35,000.00 $35,000.00

35 WATER SERVICE STUB, Copper % IN. 0 5 5 EA  $3,580.50 $17,902.50

36 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY, WM-201 0 1 1 EA $7,920.00 $7,920.00

37 RAILROAD PROTECTIVE LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.0 1.0 1.0 LS $6,000.00 $6,000.00
FOR UNION PACIFIC LS DS RAILROAD CO.

38 VEHICLE WHEEL STOP 13 0 13 EA $100.00 $1,300.00

39 PRE-ENGINEERED DRAIN BASIN 15 IN. 1.0 0.0 1.0 LS $7,500.00 $7,500.00

40 REMOVE AND RECONSTRUCT MODULAR 1.0 0.0 1.0 LS $8,500.00 $8,500.00
BLOCK RETAINING WALL

41 MULCHING 1.4 0.3 1.7 ACRE $1,760.00 $2,992.00

42 SEEDING AND FERTILIZING (URBAN) 1.4 0.3 1.7 ACRE $1,650.00 $2,805.00

43 SILT FENCE 5325.0 175.0 5500.0 LF $1.50 $8,250.00

2017 Trail Improvements
4145511/2017-03-15
Contract - 7






No. Item Description Quantity Quantity Unit  Unit Cost Total Cost

44 REMOVAL OF SILT FENCE OR SILT FENCE FOR LF $0.10 $550.00
DITCH CHECKS

45 MAINTENANCE OF SILT FENCE OR SILT FENCE LF $0.10 $54.95
FOR DITCH CHECK

46 PERIMETER AND SLOPE SEDIMENT CONTROL LF $3.30 $5,610.00
DEVICE, 9 IN. DIA.

47 MOBILIZATIONS, EROSION CONTROL EA $440.00 $880.00

48 MOBILIZATIONS, EMERGENCY EROSION EA $825.00 $1,650.00
CONTROL

49 RAILROAD FLAGGERS DAY $875.00 $4,375.00

TOTAL BID

$606,328.90

2017 Trail Improvements

4145511 /2017-03-15

Contract - 8







City of Carroll

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager A50- (0
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditectot of Public Wotks A7
DATE: Apsil 17,2017
SUBJECT: Third Street HMA Resutfacing — 2017

Award of Contract

On March 21, the Iowa Department of Transportation (DOT) accepted bids for the Third Street
HMA Resutfacing project. The bids received are summatized as follows:

OMG Midwest, Inc., d/b/a Tri-State Paving $777,872.17
Ten Point Construction Company, Inc. $846,345.72
Henningsen Construction, Inc. $918,947.39

The DOT has determined that OMG Midwest, Inc. d/b/a Tti-State Paving is the bid winner at their
bid ptrice of $777,872.17.

The construction cost estimate was $861,607.40. The bid winner is below the estimate by $83,735.23,
approximately 10%. Based on the bid, total project cost is estimated as follows:

Engineering Services

Design $71,193.00

Construction $80,078.00
Total Engineering $151,271.00
Construction $777,872.17
Total Project $929,143.17

Funding for the project is cutrently anticipated as follows:

LOST, F.Y. 16 — 17 Budget $250,000.00
LOST, F.Y. 17 — 18 Budget $ 75,000.00
Federal Grant, F.Y. 17 — 18 Budget $620,000.00
Total $945,000.00

N: Mayor and City Council consideration and passage and approval of the
Resolutlon awarding the contract for the Third Street HMA Resurfacing to OMG Midwest, Inc. d/b/a
Tti-State Paving at their bid price of $777,872.17.

RMK:ds

attachment






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION MAKING AWARD OF THE CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FOR THE
THIRD STREET HMA RESURFACING - 2017 PROJECT.

WHEREAS, Chapter 17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Catroll, Iowa, provides that
all contracts made by the City be approved by the City Council; and,

WHEREAS, the following bid for the construction of public improvements desctibed in
genetal as Third Street HMA Resurfacing — 2017 and further described in the plans and specifications
hetetofore adopted by this Council is the lowest responsive, responsible bid for said work as follows:

Contractor: OMG Midwest, Inc. d/b/a Tti-State Paving
Amount of Bid: $777,872.17
Portion of Project: All Construction Wotk;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Catroll, Iowa,
that the contract with OMG Midwest, Inc. d/b/a Tti-State Paving for the construction of the Third
Street HMA Resurfacing — 2017 is authorized and accepted, and that the Mayor and City Clerk are
authotized to execute the contract and bond on behalf of the City.

Passed and approved by the Catroll City Council this 24™ day of Aptil, 2017.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk







City of
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 782-10600 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager M'W—/‘J

ey,
FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation g}’
DATE: April 18, 2017
SUBJECT: Memo to City Council

> Tree City USA Award — 27" Year
> Arbor Day Proclamation

Carroll has been named a Tree City USA community by The National Arbor Day
Foundation to honor its commitment to community forestry. This is the 27™ year
Carroll has received this recognition.

The Tree City USA program is sponsored by the National Arbor Day Foundation
in cooperation with the National Association of State Foresters and the USDA
Forest Service.

Carroll has met the four standards to become a Tree City USA community: a tree
board or department, a tree care ordinance, a comprehensive community forestry
program, and an Arbor Day observance.

Attached to this memorandum is the proclamation observing April 26, 2017 as
Arbor Day in Carroll, 1A.






WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

2017 ARBOR DAY PROCLAMATION

lowa’s trees were a significant attraction to early
settlers because of their multiple benefits and the
beautiful environment they provided; and

Trees are an increasingly vital resource in lowa,
enriching our lives by purifying our air and water,
helping to conserve our soil and energy, creating jobs
through our forest products industries, serving us with
shade for our recreation, providing our wildlife with food
and shelter, and making our communities a more
pleasant place to live and work, and

With the cooperation of all lowans, the benefits of trees
can be passed on to future generations through tree
planting and conservation of this renewable resource
and '

Each year, on Arbor Day - the people of lowa pay
special attention to the benefits of our trees and
dedicate themselves to the planting and management
of lowa’s forest resources.

NOW, THEREFORE, |, ERIC P. JENSEN, MAYOR OF

CARROLL, IOWA, DO HEREBY PROCLAIM APRIL 28, 2017 AS

ARBOR DAY

IN CARROLL, IOWA, AND URGE CITIZENS TO PARTICIPATE IN
TREE PLANTING PROGRAMS THAT WILL ENSURE A GREENER
CARROLL AND A GREENER IOWA AND TO NURTURE,
PROTECT, AND WISELY USE IOWA’'S NATURAL WONDER OF

TREES.

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager ;MV@
DATE: April 20,2017

SUBJECT: Workshop: Overview on Economic Development Incentives

The City has recently had a few projects come forward requesting the City consider providing
incentives for their projects. These requests have included:

e An industrial project has requested the City consider developing an Urban
Revitalization Area so that tax abatement could be offered. Since the developer of this
project has not yet submitted plans on the project staff cannot publicly release details on
the project other than to say that it is an industrial manufacturer.

e With the City of Carroll’s recent designation as a “community with demonstrated
workforce housing needs”, Workforce Housing Tax Credits are available on greenfield
sites. In order to access these credits, local matching funds pledge of at least $1,000 per
dwelling unit is required. While some funding from local partners like CADC are
available, some city resources are likely needed if a substantial number of units would
be built.

Due to these requests, staff felt holding a workshop with the Council to discuss Economic
Development Incentives before being presented with a formal request was appropriate.
Attached to this memo are the following documents that will be referenced as part of the
workshop:

e What is tax increment financing?

e Property tax abatement (questions and answers about lowa law)
o Workforce housing tax credits

o Draft East Highway 30 Urban Revitalization Plan





e 2> R

WHAT IS TAX INCREMENT FINANCING?
Questions and Answers About TIF

Robert E. Josten
Dorsey & Whitney
801 Grand Avenue, Suite 3900
Des Moines, Iowa 50309
(515) 283-1000
josten.robert@dorsey.com

What is tax increment financing?

Tax increment financing is a method of reallocating property tax revenues which are produced as a
result of an increase in taxable valuation above a "base valuation" figure within a tax increment
area. Until the tax increment debt within an area has been repaid, tax revenues produced by
property tax levies imposed on the increased taxable valuation by a city, county, school district,
area school or any other taxing jurisdiction are all allocated back to the city or county which has
established the tax increment area, and must be spent by that jurisdiction for projects within that
area.

What is the statutory authority for tax increment financing?

Chapter 403 of the Code of Iowa, the Urban Renewal Law. Major amendments to Chapter 403
were enacted in 1994 which changed many tax increment requirements as of January 1, 1995.
Most of these are discussed below, along with later amendments which made it more possible for
cities and counties to use tax increment revenues to finance public improvements related to private
housing development.

Which jurisdictions may create tax increment financing areas?
Both cities and counties may exercise general tax increment powers.
Why do cities or counties create tax increment financing areas?

Tax increment financing areas are created as a means to maximize property tax dollars within
particular areas, in order to pay the cost of public improvement projects (streets, water, sewer, etc.)
or to make direct economic development grants or loans to private enterprise as an incentive to
locate within the tax increment financing area. The funds must be spent within the area and may
not be used by cities or counties to supplement their general operations.

What is the difference between tax abatement and tax increment financing?

Property tax abatement (authorized by both Chapter 404 and Chapter 427B of the Code of lowa)
provides an incentive for property owners to make improvements to property by exempting the
resulting increase in valuation from propetty taxation for a period of time. The new valuation is
"abated” and is, therefore, not subject to tax. Under tax increment financing, all increases in value
are subject to the total consolidated property tax levies of all local taxing jurisdictions, but those
revenues which are produced from the increased (or incremental) valuation are allocated back to
the city or county which has established the tax increment area, and those revenues must be spent
for projects within the tax increment area.






10.

11.

May cities or counties have both tax abatement and tax increment areas?

Yes, but, as explained above, the concepts are basically contrary to each other and should be
combined only after careful planning and consideration. For example, it will be difficult to repay
tax increment debt if all the potential incremental value has been abated.

What is the process for establishing an urban renewal/tax increment financing area and obtaining
TIF revenues?

identify the boundaries or legal description of the proposed area

determine if the conditions in the area qualify the area to be designated a "slum,”
"blighted” or "economic development” area, as defined in Chapter 403

prepare an urban renewal plan outlining objectives to be accomplished within the area

set a date for a public hearing by the City Council or Board or Supervisors

refer plan to the local plan and zoning commission for review

send a copy of the plan and the notice of hearing to-each of the other affected taxing
entities (counties, local schools and area colleges) and schedule a date and time for a
"consultation session” with those other affected taxing entities

hold public hearing

adopt resolution approving urban renewal plan

adopt ordinance designating tax increment area

incur debt (see question 15)

file annual TIF debt certification with county auditor

S

™o oo

Sl

Must a city or a county receive permission from any other governmental entity before establishing
a tax increment area?

No, under most circumstances. However, a city must receive permission from a county in order to
include property in a city tax increment area which is located up to two miles outside its city
limits, and a county must receive permission from a city in order to include property in a county
tax increment area which is located within two miles of a city's boundaries. In addition, a city or
county is required to notify other taxing jurisdictions of its intent to create or amend a tax
increment area and to give those jurisdictions an opportunity to comment on a proposed tax
increment plan (see 7f above). There is no sign-off required by any State agency for the
establishment of a tax increment area.

Are there any restrictions on types of property that may be included in an urban renewal area?

No, any category of real property may be included in an urban renewal area, but owners of
agricultural land, as defined in Section 403.17 of the Code of Jowa, must give specific permission
before that land may be made part of a city or county urban renewal area.

What is the "base valuation" date for a tax increment area?

The "base valuation” date is the starting point from which incremental value is calculated. For tax
increment areas created prior to January 1, 1995, the base valuation date is January 1 of the
calendar year prior to the year in which the tax increment designation ordinance was adopted. For
plans approved after January 1, 1995, the base valuation date is January 1 of the calendar year
prior to the year in which tax increment debt is first certified to the county auditor.

What is the formula for determining the amount of incremental value which exists within a tax
increment area?

-






12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Incremental values are determined each year by subtracting the taxable valuation which existed on
the base valuation date from the taxable valuation on the most recent tax roll. That difference is
the incremental value.

How are annual tax increment revenues determined?

The amount of incremental valuation is multiplied by the consolidated property tax levy (city,
county, school district, area college). The revenues produced from local debt service levies must
be subtracted, because these are returned to each taxing jurisdiction in order to pay outstanding
general obligation debt, and these revenues do not become part of the tax increment revenues. In
addition, regular and voter-approved school physical plant and equipment (PPEL) levies are also
subtracted and do not become part of the TIF revenues. The remaining revenues are allocated to
the city or county which has established the tax increment area.

What are the time limits on the collection and use of tax increment revenues?

For all tax increment areas established prior to January 1, 1995, and for areas established after
January 1, 1995, based on a finding of slum or blight, there is no statutory limit on the period of
time for which the revenues may be collected and used. For areas established after January 1,
1995, based on a designation of economic development, tax increment revenues may be collected
for no more than twenty years. For housing projects in economic development areas, there is a
basic ten year limit, which may be increased to fifteen years (see next question).

What are the restrictions on the use of tax increment financing to assist in the development of new
housing?

For tax increment areas established on a finding of slum or blight (see Question 7 above), there are
no restrictions. With some minor exceptions, for tax increment areas established on an economic
development finding, tax increment revenues may be used to finance the cost of public
improvements related to housing, without regard to the cost of the homes or the income levels of
the ultimate owners. However, an amount of funds equal to a certain percentage of the tax
increment revenues that benefit a project must be used by the city or county to provide assistance
related to housing for families whose incomes do not exceed 80% of the median income in the
county. These funds for low and moderate assistance are not restricted to being spent inside the
tax increment area but may be spent anywhere in the city or county. For cities or counties above
15,000 population, tax increment revenues from these projects may not be collected for more than
ten years. For cities or counties under 15,000 population, collection may be possible for fifteen
years, if all other affected taxing entities agree to the extension of time.

How can tax increment projects be financed?

Various types of debt are possible, including general obligation debt, pure tax increment revenue
debt, internal loans between governmental funds and “rebate agreements”, in which all or a
portion of annual tax increment revenues are paid back to developers. Rebate agreements are
particularly useful for residential developments.

Does debt payable from incremental taxes count against a city’s or county’s constitutional debt
limit?

Yes, it does. While Section 403.9 of the Code of Iowa contains language which states that such
debt does not count against a constitutional debt limit, the Iowa Supreme Court ruled in 1975 that
tax increment debt must be counted against a city’s or county’s constitutional debt limitation.
However, if an “annual appropriation” clause is included in a bond issuance resolution or a rebate
agreement, only annual payment amounts must be counted against a constitutional debt limit.

3






17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

How does tax increment financing affect local school districts?

First, all debt service tax levies, as well as regular and voter-approved physical plant and
equipment (PPEL) tax levies, are “protected,” which means that funds produced from those levies
g0 to the school district and do not become tax increment revenues. Second, because of the state
foundation aid program that funds a portion of each local school district’s general operating
budget, only school districts that have significant general fund tax levies above $5.40 per $1,000
of valuation are likely to be seriously affected by a city or county tax increment financing district.

May urban renewal/tax increment areas be expanded or combined with other areas, and, if so,
what are the implications for the original area?

New property may be added to existing urban renewal/tax increment areas, and separate areas may
be combined or consolidated. It is not necessary that the new property be contiguous to the
existing urban renewal area. The same process must be followed as that for creating the original
area, including hearing and consultation session with other taxing entities. The areas which are
added will be subject to the statutory rules in effect on the date that they are added, but the original
district will not be affected. The property which is added will probably have a different base
valuation date than the base valuation date for the original district.

If a city or county has several separate urban renewal areas, may funds from any area be spent in
any other area?

Assuming that tax increment areas have not been combined or consolidated, as discussed above,
and that the city or county wants its urban renewal areas to remain legally separate, funds must be
spent within the boundaries of the urban renewal area from which they are derived, and, if there is
more than one urban renewal area, the funds from one area may not be spent within another area.

Is interest on tax increment debt exempt from federal or state income taxes?

Depending upon the purposes for which the funds are expended, interest income on tax increment
debt may be exempt from federal income taxation, as well as from state income taxation. If funds
are used to make an economic development loan and/or if security is provided by a private
enterprise, in the form of, for example, a minimum assessment agreement, or if TIF funds are not
used for public improvements, the interest income may not be exempt from federal taxation, but it
may still qualify for state tax exemption.

May cities establish tax increment areas outside their city limits?

Cities may include property located up to two miles outside their city limits in tax increment areas,
but only after obtaining the consent of the County Board of Supervisors and any owners of
agricultural land.

What are the limitations on the establishment of county tax increment areas?
County boards of supervisors may establish tax increment areas for projects in any area which is at

least two miles outside the city limits of any city. In addition, with the agreement of a city council,
a county board of supervisors may also establish a tax increment area within two miles of the city

limits of a city, or inside the city.

-






PROPERTY TAX ABATEMENT

(Questions and Answers about Iowa law)

Robert E. Josten
Dorsey & Whitney LLP
801 Grand Avenue, Suite 3900
Des Moines, Towa 50309
(515) 283-1000
josten.robert@dorsey.com

Q: What is property tax abatement?

A: It is a way in which city councils may give property owners an incentive to
improve property by providing an exemption from property taxes for all or a portion of
the increase in property valuation which occurs from new construction or improvements
to existing buildings.

Q: What is the statutory authority for property tax abatement?

A: Property tax abatement may be implemented only in accordance with the statutory
provisions of either Chapter 427B (Industrial Property Exemption) or Chapter 404
(Urban Revitalization Act) of the Code of Iowa.

Q: What is the primary difference between the two state statutes?

A: Chapter 427B is applicable to the entire City, but it authorizes abatement only for
warehousing, research facilities and industrial properties and limits benefits to a five-year
sliding scale, ranging from 75% in the first year to 15% in the fifth year. Chapter 404 is
applicable in any parts of the City which have been specifically designated by the
Council for tax abatement, and it authorizes abatement for all types of residential,
commercial or industrial properties, with abatement schedules which vary depending on
the type of property, as discussed below.

Q: What is the process by which either statute is implemented?

A: Chapter 427B abatement requires only a public hearing and adoption of an
ordinance by the Council. Chapter 404 abatement requires much more Council action,
beginning with a determination of the portions of the City in which property will be
eligible for abatement; the development of an “urban revitalization plan” for those areas,
including benefit schedules for various types of property; mailing of notice of the public
hearing to all property owners in the affected portions of the City and publication of the
notice at least 30 days before the hearing; adoption of the plan by resolution and
designation of the areas of the City by ordinance.

Q: What does Chapter 404 provide for commercial and industrial properties?
A: A maximum of 100% abatement for three years, or a sliding scale abatement for
ten years, ranging from 80% in the first year to 20% in the tenth year.






Q: What does Chapter 404 provide for residential properties?

A: The benefits vary, depending upon the type of qualification of the area in which
benefits are provided. For an area which meets the criteria of “blight” similar to the
urban renewal law, or of historic preservation, residential property new construction may
qualify for as much as 100% abatement for ten years. Improvements to existing property
are also given special treatment up to a maximum of $20,000. For an area which meets
the criteria of “economic development area” as defined in the urban renewal law, these
same benefits are available, but only if the residential property is occupied by families of
low and moderate income (80% or less of the median income in the county). For an area
which meets the criteria of “appropriate for public improvements related to housing and
residential development,” abatement benefits are limited to 100% of the first $75,000 of
value added, for five years.

Q: Must an urban revitalization plan under chapter 404 cover the entire City?

A: No. Because it can be difficult to meet the “blight” criteria necessary for
eligibility of many areas, most cities have tried to focus abatement for residential
purposes on improvements to homes in already developed areas and construction of new
homes on vacant lots. With respect to new residential development, most cities have
chosen to meet the criteria related to an area appropriate for public improvements related
to housing and residential development, thereby giving 100% abatement to the first
$75,000 of new value, for a maximum of five years.

Q: Must a city follow the statutory abatement schedules without change?

A: No, a city may provide any amount of abatement up to the maximum amount
allowed under a particular statutory schedule, but a city may not provide abatement in
excess of the maximums allowed by statute.

Q: What is the difference between property tax abatement and tax increment
financing?
A: With abatement, the valuation related to the new construction or improvement is

kept off the tax rolls for a period of time, thereby reducing the amount of property taxes
to be paid by the property owner. With tax increment, the new valuation is subject to
taxation, but most of the revenues produced by the taxes levied against that valuation by
the city, county and school district are allocated back to the City as tax increment
revenues, and may be used for economic development activities. Abatement provides a
direct benefit to the person who is ultimately responsible for paying the property taxes;
increment provides new revenues to be used by the City for public improvements and
facilities, as well as incentives to developers.






Workforce Housing Tax Credits - Iowa Economic Development https://www.iowaeconomicdevelopment.com/WHTC

I WA

econoamic development

WORKFORCE HOUSING TAX CREDITS

ASSISTING CONSTRUCTION OR REHABILITATION OF
HOUSING IN COMMUNITIES WITH WORKFORCE

HOUSING NEEDS

This program provides tax benefits to developers to provide housing in lowa
communities, focusing especially on those projects using abandoned, empty or

dilapidated properties.
e Total program benefits limited to $1 million per project

¢ The tax incentives include a refund of sales, service or use taxes paid during

construction

s Developers may receive a state investment tax credit of up to 10% of the investment
directly related to the construction or rehabilitation of the housing. The state
investment tax credit is fully transferable.

o If the project has any funding from tax credits, grants or forgivable loans, these

funds cannot be included for purposes of calculating the investment tax credit

¢ The tax credit is based on the new investment used for the first $150,000 of value
for each home or unit

¢ This tax credit is earned when the home or unit is certified for occupancy and can
be carried forward for up to five additional years or until depleted, whichever occurs

first
Eligibility
¢ Projects must meet one of four criteria:

o Housing development located on a grayfield or brownfield site

o Repair or rehabilitation of dilapidated housing stock

1of2 04/20/2017 11:48 AM






Workforce Housing Tax Credits - Iowa Economic Development https://www.iowaeconomicdevelopment.com/WHTC

o Upper story housing development
o New construction in a greenfield (community with demonstrated workforce

housing needs)

e Developer must build or rehabilitate at least four single-family homes or at least one
multi-family building containing three or more units or at least two upper story units

e Total project costs may not exceed $200,000 per unit for new construction or
$250,000 per unit for historic rehabilitation

e The housing project must be completed within three years of award

How to Apply
e Download the application instructions

e Visit iowagrants.gov to apply

External Links

o Workforce Housing Tax Incentive Program administrative rules

20f2 04/20/2017 11:48 AM





el

EAST HIGHWAY 30 URBAN REVITALIZATION PLAN
For Responsible and Sustainable Growth and Development

CITY OF CARROLL, TOWA

Effective for construction ,stéli'ts on or after
the publication date of Ordinance No. -~

Publi¢ Hearing Held:
Plan Adopted by Resolution: .
Ordinance Adopted: =
Ordinance Publication: =





TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION

DESIGNATION CRITERIA
DESCRIPTION OF THE AREA
PLAN OBJECTIVES
EXISTING ZONING
EXISTING LAND USE
PROPOSED LAND USE
CITY SERVICES

T o " E 90w e

ELIGIBLE IMPROVEMENTS
TIME FRAME

ol

EXEMPTIONS
APPLICATION PROCEDUR’E(
APPLICATION REVIEW
. OTHER SOURCES OF REVITALIZATION FUNDS

RELOCATION PROV IONS :
OWNERS OF RECO AND EXISTING‘ASSESSED VALUATIONS

Sz g 5 R =

B
C .

D. OWNERS OF RECORD

E. EXISTING ASSESSED VALUATION OF THE REAL ESTATE






CITY OF CARROLL
EAST HIGHWAY 30 REVITALIZATION PLAN
CARROLL, IOWA

A. DESIGNATION CRITERIA

With the adoption of this Plan, the City Council is demgnatmg the East Highway 30
Urban Revitalization Area as being qualified under Iowa Code Section 404.1(4) and
(5). The area is appropriate for public improvements related to commercial and
industrial development. L

B. DESCRIPTIO OF THE AREA

The East Highway 30 Urban Revitalization Area 1nafte1 referr ed to as “area”)
includes all property within the following described ¢a;

Starting at a point of beginning at the intersection of US Highway 30 and
Grant Road, then easterly along the centerh' ~US Highway 30 to the center
of the 1ntersect10n of US Highway 30 and Bella Vista Drive, then southerly
along the centerhne of Bella Vista DI‘IVG to the center of the intersection of
Bella Vista Drwe_and the_Umon Pamﬁc Railroad right-of-way, then
northwesterly alon he Céﬁteﬂme of the Union Pa01ﬁc Rallroad rlght-of-way

C. PLANOBJECTIVES

The Plan is prepared in conformance with Sections 404.1 and 404.2 of the Code of
Iowa for the purpose of providing incentives and outlining procedures to enhance
the potential for commercial and industrial development in Carroll. The primary
objectives of this Plan are as follows:

e Encourage new construction of, and remodeling and additions to,
commercial and industrial properties through abatement of taxes on the value

of the improvements.

-3-






e Improve economic conditions in the area and take steps to enhance the
general attractiveness of the Urban Revitalization Area.

e Planning goals include revitalizing the area through the promotion of new
construction on vacant land and rehabilitation of existing property,
stabilizing and increasing the tax base, and providing overall aesthetic
improvement.

It may be that some of the improvements will be on land that is assessed as
agricultural land. The City will present justification at the public hearing held
pursuant to Section 404.2 for the revitalization of land assessed as agricultural
property by means of new construction. Such justification w111 1include information
about the City’s urgent need for additional commercial an ‘industrial development.
Such justification shall demonstrate, in addition to thg : requirements of this
chapter and Section 419.17, that the improvements oh land assessed as agricultural
land will utilize the minimum amount of agrlcultural land nece ary to accomplish
the revitalization of the other classes of property within the urban revﬁahzaﬂon area.
The City finds that the amount of land assessed as agricultural land in the City, when
that amount is compared to the amount of agricultur ind in the County, is minimal
and use of such land is necessary to accomplish th bjCCthGS of this Plan, as set

out above.

EXISTING LAND USE

Existing land use categories in the revitalization district include:
General Business
Light Industrial
Mobile Home Parks

An aerial map is attached as Exhibit C.






E. PROPOSED LAND USE

The revitalization area is proposed for new and expanded commercial and industrial
development in those areas that comply with the City’s Zoning Ordinance.

G. CITY SERVICES

Current plans for improving or expanding City services within the revitalization area
are outlined in the City’s Capital Improvement Plan. Projects ideéntified in the CIP
include, but are not limited to, sanitary sewer system"" nprovements, street and
roadway system improvements, park improvements, and sidewalk replacement. The
CIP is on file at the City. The City has no plans to issue reyenue bonds for
revitalization projects within the area. :

H.  ELIGIBLEIMPRO EMENTS

clude rehabilitation and
ocated within the area. In
ex1st1ng structures is also

Eligible property improvements, as us in this Plan
additions to existing commercial and ing 18 structures
addition, new construction on vacant land o1 onla
eligible for tax abatement

Actual value add y nnpro ments as used in this Plan, means the actual value

conformance with :all applicable regulations of the City of Carroll, and must be
completed during the time the area is designated as a revitalization district. Actual
value added by the improvements means the actual value added as of the first year
for which the exemption was received according to tax assessment valuation per
Carroll County Assessor. However, if such construction, rehabilitation or additions
were begun one year prior to the adoption of the Plan, the value added by such
construction, rehabilitation or additions shall not constitute an increase in value for
purposes of qualifying for the exemption listed in the Plan. Improvements added
before the effective date of the adoption of this Plan by City ordinance will not
qualify for any exemption. The effective date is the date the ordinance is published.
If improvements were started before the effective date of the Plan and continued
-5-






after the effective date, only the improvements made on or after the effective date of
the Urban Revitalization Plan are eligible.

The City also has a tax increment financing program which is designed to provide
incentives for development. Accordingly, an applicant which, in the determination
of the City Council, is receiving either direct or indirect benefits which were
financed through a City-sponsored tax increment financing program, shall not be
eligible for tax abatement under the revitalization program, unless otherwise
determined by the City Council.

. TIMEFRAME

The area shall be ehglble for tax abatement under the Rev1tahzat10n Plan for
2025, so that the assessor can make a full assessment as of J anuar" 1, 2026. If, in
the 0p1n10n of the City Council, the desired I '/Vel of revitalization has b n-attained
or economic conditions are such that the contmuatlon‘?of the exemptlon granted
would cease to be of benefit to the City, the Clty C‘ cil fnay repeal the ordinance
establishing the revitalization area, _pursuant to Secti 1.404.7 of the Code of Iowa.
In the event the ordinance is repealed"’all_ex1st1ng exem] tlons shall continue until
their explratlon In addition, the City may deci ‘
designation, in accordance with Chapter 404

EXEMPTI()NS

C01mner01a1

assessed value by.a mlmmum of 10%.

" K. APPLICATION PROCEDURES

An application shall be filed for each new exemption claimed. The property owner
must comply with the statutory deadline for applications. The application shall
contain, but not be limited to, the following information: the nature of the
improvement, its cost, and the estimated or actual date of completion, the tenants
that occupied the owner’s building (if applicable), and which exemption is being
elected, if there is a choice.






L. APPLICATION REVIEW

Owners may submit a proposal for an improvement project to the City Council to
receive prior approval for eligibility for a tax exemption on the project. The City
Council shall give its prior approval if the project is in conformance with this Plan
for revitalization. However, if the proposal is not approved, the owner(s) may
submit an amended proposal for the City Council to approve or reject. Such prior
approval shall not entitle the owner(s) to exemption from taxation until the
improvements have been completed and found to be qualified for the exemption.

The project is not located in an 11
direct or indirect benefit from a;tax lncrement ﬁnancmg program.

M. OTHER SOURCES OF REVITALIZATION FUNDS

The City is currently a community with demonstrated workforce housing needs. As
such, developments with a minimum of 4 housing units with a total project cost of
less than $200,000 per unit for new construction is eligible for Workforce Housing
Tax Credits through the Iowa Economic Development Authority.






N. RELOCATION PROVISIONS

It is not expected that there will be any relocation of persons, families, or
businesses as a result of this program.

0. OWNERS OF RECORD AND EXISTING ASSESSED VALUATIONS

The names and addresses of owners of record and existing assessed valuations are
listed in Exhibit D, which is on file at City Hall. y






N GRANT RD

A. MAP — URBAN REVITALIZATION DISTRICT

MY CIR J

E[8TH ST

MONTEHEY DR

PLAZADR

E US HWY 30

NEL’”Sr

S GRANT RD

Urban Revitalization Area

¥d V1SIA VT34

EATHST





B. MAP — ZONING

E4THST
-2

-10 -






C. MAP — AERIAL PHOTO

-11 -






pin

0730101001
0730101002
0730101005
0730101006
0730101007
0730101008
0730101009
0730101010
0730101012
0730101013
0730101014
0730126001
0730126002
0730126004
0730126005
0730126006

0730126007
0730126008
0730200001
730200025

0730200028
0730200029
0730200030
0730200031
0730200032
0730200035
0730200045

D. OWNERS OF RECORD

owner property address mailing address
OSTERLUND, ROY 520 GRANTRD 729416 Jade Ave
SEABASS REALTY, LLC GRAHAM TRAILER COURT:* PO Box 786
SILVERADO, INC 752 US HWY 30 : 752 E US Highway 30
WHITED, MARCIA A 416 GRANTRD '

KERKHOFF, KATHRYN A LIVING 408 GRANTRD

CARROLL - CITY

CARROLL - COUNTY GRANT RD. 114Eeﬁh’t .
CARROLL - CITY GRANTRD: 112E5thst
LBC OF CARROLL, LLC US HWY 30 PO Box 707

LBC OF CARROLL, LLC 734_ US HWY 30 PO Box 707
CARROLL SUBWAY, INC PO Box 394

CARROLL COUNTY REDEMPTION LLC
NRB LLC

VILLAGE RENTALS, LLC
SCHMITZ, THOMAS A
VENTEICHER, ELMER L VENTEI
LINDA L

21296 Noble Ave
1216 Woodland Dr
PO Box 707

mﬁhmﬁ3o 431 E Pleasant Ridge Rd

EUSHMNSO
‘USHMN30

PO Box 285
21296 Noble Ave
21296 Noble Ave
617 W 17th St
515 Lakewood Dr
515 Lakewood Dr
515 Lakewood Dr

oS e 30
BELLA VISTA DR
BELLA VISTA DR

BELLA VISTA DR
WELLENDORF COMPANY; LLC

BELLA VISTA DR 515 Lakewood Dr
WELLENDORF COMPAN BELLA VISTA DR 515 Lakewood Dr
WELLENDORF COMPANY, BELLA VISTA DR 515 Lakewood Dr
WELLENDORF CO, LLC BELLA VISTA DR 515 Lakewood Dr

IOWA SAVINGS BANK 1240 US HWY 30 510 W US Highway 30

-12-

city
Templeton
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll

Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll

Carroll

Carroll
Carroll
Carroll
Carroll

state zip

1A 51463
IA 51401
A 51401
A 51401
1A 51401
1A 51401
1A 51401
1A 51401
IA 51401
A 51401
1A 51401
1A 51401
1A 51401
1A 51401
A 51401
1A 51401
A 51401
A 51401
1A 51401
A 51401
1A 51401
1A 51401
1A 51401
A 51401
IA 51401
A 51401
A 51401






E. EXISTING ASSESSED VALUATION OF THE REAL ESTATE

. Residential Commercial . Improvement
pin owner Land Value Land Value . Dwelling Value Vaﬁje Total Value
0730101001 OSTERLUND, ROY $9,510.00 i $46,640.00 $56,150.00
0730101002 | SEABASS REALTY, LLC $85,470.00 , 1 $35,780.00 $121,250.00
0730101005 SILVERADO, INC $246,600.00. $226,430.00 |  $473,030.00
0730101006 | WHITED, MARCIA A $7,750.00 |- $10,270.00' . $89,380.00 | $118,470.00 |  $225,870.00
0730101007 KERKHOFF, KATHRYN A LIVING | 7$41,000.00 : $107,930.00 $148,930.00
0730101008 | CARROLL - CITY $0.00
0730101009 | CARROLL - COUNTY $0.00
0730101010 | CARROLL - CITY $0.00
0730101012 | LBC OF CARROLL, LLC 41,500.00 $41,500.00
0730101013 | LBC OF CARROLL, LLC +$92,840.00 $216,960.00 |  $309,800.00
0730101014 | CARROLL SUBWAY, INC $83,370.00 $86,920.00 | $170,290.00
0730126001 | CARROLL COUNTY REDEMPTION LLC $154,090.00 $48,080.00 |  $202,170.00
0730126002 | NRB LLC $111,390.00 $256,270.00 |  $367,660.00
0730126004 | VILLAGE RENTALS, LLC 1$50,790.00 $35,310.00 $86,100.00
0730126005 | SCHMITZ, THOMAS A | $51,730.00 $121,820.00 |  $173,550.00
0730126006 | VENTEICHER, ELMER L VENTEICHER, LINDA L $22,300.00 $109,190.00 $131,490.00
0730126007 | CARROLL COUNTY REDEMPTION ’ ) $507,080.00 | $802,660.00 | $1,309,740.00
0730126008 | CARROLL COUNTY REDE ,050.00 $154,580.00 $368,630.00
0730200001 | HAGEDORN, DONALD R $58,380.00 $58,380.00
0730200025 | WELLENDORF-CO, LLC $9,900.00 $9,900.00
0730200028 | WELLENDORF COMPANY, LLC $9,760.00 $68,150.00 $77,910.00
0730200029 | WELLENDORF COMPANY, LLC $8,370.00 $8,370.00
0730200030 | WELLENDORF COMPANY, LLC $8,750.00 $8,750.00
0730200031 | WELLENDORF COMPANY, LLC $7,080.00 $7,080.00
0730200032 | WELLENDORF COMPANY, LLC $30,800.00 $30,800.00
0730200035 | WELLENDORF CO, LLC $32,180.00 $32,180.00
0730200045 | IOWA SAVINGS BANK $172,000.00 $356,850.00 |  $528,850.00
TOTALS $339,080.00 | $1,727,880.00 |  $435,570.00 | $2,445,850.00 | $4,948,380.00

-13-






